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; 2
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In the matter of: :

6 :
TEXAS UTILITIES ELECTRIC : -

{ 7
,

COMPANY, et al. : Docket Nos. 50-445,

: 50-446 |g
(Comanche Peak Steam Electric :1

'

Station,. Units 1 and 2) :9
--- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -x

; 10

i

) 11 Glen Rose Motor Inn
; Glen Rose, Texas

i 1

13 July 9, 1984

14

Deposition of: DAVID N. CHAPMAN,r

15

called by examination by counsel for Intervenor,
16

i taken before SUZY YOUNG, Court Reporter,y7

18 beginning at 10:00a.m., pursuant to agreement.
,

>

1 19 APPEARANCES:

20 On b'ehalf of Applicant:

21 4 NICHOLAS S. REYNOLDS, Esq.
-and--

22 ' LEONARD W. BELTER, Esq.,

1 Bishop. Liberman, Cook..Purcell & Reynolds
23 1200 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20036.
24 -

!

25>

1

I ;.
N

.

s

7- & - -- -e. Tw.p - , -- g -e- g.-y yd-yy+m w.. g 9-- e~ e n wm .e % w.ye- +yw%



35,501

<tn:rff=9

,n

'(,/ 1 APPEARANCES: (continued)

2 On behalf of NRC Staff:

3 RICHARD G. BACHMANN, Esq.
-and-

4 BILLIE GARDE
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

5 Washington, D. C. 20555

6 On behalf of Intervenor, CASE:

7 ROBERT GUILD, Esq.
P. O. Box 12097

8 Charleston, South Carolina 29412

9 -and-

10 ANTHONY ROISMAN. ESQ.

11 Washington, D.C.

12

13
,.

; ,a

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

/'N
t )

_-
,

'
,



. . . . - . - - _ . ~ . . . . . . . _ . . - - . . . . - . _ _ _ . - . _ . - _ - _ _ _ _ . - _ -.

gy 35,502,

1

!
|

|

| 1
i 1 ND EX
|

| 2
i WITNESS EXAMINATION BY PAGE
!

| 3

; DAVID N. CllAPMAN
| 4

| Mr. Guild 35,509
j 5

,

l' 6
|
1

7
1
1

! 8

) 9
4

4

! 10
'

ii

|
1

12
4

!

!
13

|t 14
i
f

! 15
i 1
4

| 16

17
t
4

I 18
!
I

l
; 19

|

| 20
:

21

! 22

| 23
I .

24

25 ,

i

&

9
h

, y ; 9

. _ , _ . ._ _ ___ ___- ~ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . , _ . - . _ .



__

35,503

(q,
,

) 1 P R0 C E ED I N G S

2 Whereupon,

3 DAVID N. CHAPMAN

4 was called as a witness and, having been first duly

5 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

6 MR. BELTER: My name is Leonard Belter. I am

7. a member of the law firm of Bishop, Liberman, Cook,

8 Purcell & Reynolds, counsel for Texas Utilities Electric

9 Company, Applicant in this proceeding.

10 I appear here today in that capacity and as

11 attorney for David Chapman, a TUGC0 employee.

12 Before proceeding further, I wish to point

13 out that Mr. Chapman is appearing voluntarily, and that
,,
IV) 14 he is not under subpoena.

15 Mr. Chapman's testimony has been requested

16 from the Applicant by CASE, Intervenor in-this p r o c e'e d ing,

17 on the topics specified in CASE's letter to Leonard W.

18 Belter, dated June 27, 1984, a copy of which has been

U7 marked for identification by the reporter and appended

20 to the transcript of Mr. Vega's deposition as Exhibit

'. 21 A.

22 The Applicant has already noted its

23 objections to the deposition procedures and' schedule

24 ordered by'the Board, and it intends no waiver of

i

25 those objections by Mr. Chapman's appearance today.
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%
i, j i At this time ~I would like to summarize the

2 guidelines established by the Board for this proceeding

3 and the taking of this deposition.

MR. GUILD: Before you do that, why don't4

5 we just get the rest of the appearances just so we can

6 see who is here? I'd like to be clear about t. e names

7 of the folks who are representing whom, and then you can

8 er ter whatever statement you like.

9 MR. REYNOLDS: I am Nicholas Reynolds, counse:

io for Mr. Chapman.

ii MR. BACHMAN: I am Richard Bachman,

12 counsel for the NRC Staff.

13 MR. GUILD: I am Robert Guild. I am

(s entering.an appearance for the Intervenor, CASE. I am
'

14

15 a member of the bar of the State of South Carolina.

16 MS. CARDE: I am Bille Garde, trial lawyer

for Public Justice.17

18 MR. BELTER: Under the order issued by the

19 _ Board on March 15, as modified by a series of

20 subsequent-telephone conference rulings, the scope of

this deposition is limited to the taking of evidence21

and the making of discovery on harassment, intimidation,22

23 or threatening of quality assurance / quality control.

24 That is QA/QC personnel.

25 With one exception, allegations regarding any

'

/^N

-Y
-

.

(

!

, ' ?

t *. ,



.

35,505

1

I
!

,

i claims of harassment or intimidation of craft(,)
2 Personnel have been specifically ruled by the Board

3 to be beyond the scope of the examination in these

4 proceedings.

5 The Board also has ruled that only

6 evidence based on personal knowledge may be adduced,

7 and that hearsay, rumor, innuendo and the like are

8 not proper subjects of the evidentiary portion of

9 this deposition,

to Finally, the Board has instructed the

11 parties to separate the evidentiary and discovery

12 Portions under examination of the witness.

13 To give effect to the rulings, as well
/'T
? )

14 as to insure expeditious completion of this deposi-\'

15 tion, we now offer Mr. Chapman as a witness for the

16 evidentiary portion of his derosition.

17 The issues for this portion of the

18 deposition are defined by CASE's letter of June 27,

pp a copy of which has been marked as Exhibit A to

20 Mr. Vega's deposition.

21 At the conclusion of that evidentiary

22 deposition, the evidentiary record would be closed,

23 and with the opening of a new transcript to be

24 separately bound, the discovery deposition of Mr.

25 Chapman would commence, should CASE. decide to conduct

,

w
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\/ 1 such a deposition.

2 When the transcripts are availabic, the

3 witness will sign the original of each of his

4 depositions, with the understanding that should the

5 executed originals not be filed with the Board within

6 seven days after the conclusion of the deposition, a

7 copy of either of the transcripts may be used to the

8 same extent and effect as the originals.

9 Your witness, counsel.

10 MS. GARDE: I would like to clarify your

11 understanding or interpretation of the rulings in this

I2 matter on thd issue of craft harassment and' intimidation.

13 Could you repeat that sentence or sentences.',

!
'# I4 MR. BELTER: With one exception, allegations

15 regarding any claimed harassment or intimidation of

to craft personnel have been specifically ruicd by the

17 Board to be beyond the scope of this examination in

18 these proceedings.

19 MS. GARDE: I assume the one exception

20 you're talking about is lle n ry Steiner?

21 MR. BELTER: That's correct.

22 MS. GARDE: There was a conference call,

23 Mr. Belter, which I don't think you were on, in which

24 we discussed this matter -- in detail about whether

25 harassment and fntimidationLof. craft or others, such

/^$ ,

u /
,

4 ,
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($j i as A&I inspectors would be relevant to the attitude

2 and atmosphere of harassment and intimidation on

3 the site.

4 In that conversation or in that conference

5 call, Judge Bloch said that such evidence would be

6 persuasive, although he didn't think it would be

7 very persuasive. We were allowed to probe that.

8 And in an effort to continue with our

9 theory of the case, which is much broader -- I'm sure --

10 than yours is.

13 MR. BELTER: I disagree with'your understand-

12 ing of the rulings on that matter --

13 MR. BACllMAN: May I interject the fact

14 that at Transcript Pages 13,919 to 920, the Judge was

15 quite clear that the ground of intimidation was

16 irrelevant.

17 MS. GARDE: Are we talking about the same

18 long telephone conference, call?

19 MR. BACilMAN: Yes. I believe so.

20 Can we specify the date?
<

21 MS. GARDE: We don't have a copy of that

22 transcript, but if this is what all of you are reading

23 into the record, at the beginning I want to bring this
,

24 to Mr. Roisman'.o attention because as it lends itself
t.

.

25 to the atmosphere and attitude of management, craft and
:

i /~h
t ;
\_/
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.O
(I I supervision on the site, I think that that was

2 discussed.

3 MR. BELTER: I don't think that we're

4 going to accomplish anything by arguing on the

5 record.

6 I th.nk the first time you get a

7 question that the witness is directed not to

8 answer on this ground, you make your position known

9 to Judge Bloch.

10 MR. GUILD: Lit me just state this: I am

11 not privy to the details of the communication among

12 counsel in this proceed!ng. I'm aware generally of
'

13 the pleadings and written decisions._

/ 14
It is my interest, Mr. Chapman, in examining

15 you on the general subject of harassment and intimidation

16 at the Comanche Peak site, and I would ask you, sir, to
17 keep in mind that our interest is in that general

18 subject.

19 If there are any points at which your
20 testimony would be materially affected by the limits
21 that we have just been talking about f or exa; ple, if--

22 something would be significant or material and bears

23 on the distinction between harassment of craft versus
24 quality control inspectors, please let me know that.
25 that you are conditioning your answer that there'may

.

%
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j%sI 1 be something you might say if you were going to touch

2 on that additional subject.

3 Further, on the points with respect to

4 information that may not be within your personal

5 direct knowledge, but may be information that comes to

6 'you through others that you might understand as a lay

7 person to be hearsay or that your lawyer might view as

8 hearsay, similarly, if information of that sort comes

9 to mind, please let me know that that is on your mind

10 and that that might affect your answer or the--
3

11 responsiveness of your answer.

12 Let me just jump in a little, if I can.

13 EXAMINATION

\- 14 BY MR. GUILD:

15 Q I would like to understand a littic bit

lo about your responsibilities, Mr. Chapman. Why don't;

l'7 you just start by giving your full name and your

18 business address and tell me what you do, please.

19 MR. BELTER: Counsel, for your information --

20 and we don't want to create a cumulative record here --

| 21 Mr. Chapman's education and professional qualifications

* 22 have been received into evidence at Transcript Page *

23 509,

'
24 Th'e' Board permihted voir dire of Mr. Chapman,

25 and he was qualified as an expert in his first appearance.
i

,

/ \
,v ,. , ,
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1 BY MR. GUILD:
'

2 Q In what subject?

3 A Quality assurance.

4 Q I would appreciate it if at this time if

5 you would summarize your qualifications. Tell me what

6 you do. I would appreciate -- I appreciate that you

7 have probably been a witness before in this proceeding.

8 Let's see if we can have that qualification he.e so that

9 it is available on this record on this subject.

10 A I am the Manager of Quality Assurance for

11 Texas Utilities Generating Company. I have been in

12 this position since September of 1976.

13 Q All r i r,h t . I want to show you a document

9 14 that is a letter to your counsel dated June 27 of this

15 year. lla v e you seen that letter before, sir?

16 (Counsel hands document to witness.)
17 MR. GUILD: Counsel, I believe that's the

18 letter you had reference to in your preliminary

19 statement.
.

20 MR. BELTER: The problem I have with r. h a't '

21 letter, Mr. Guild, is that I received a copy 1--

22 believe of a wrong version of this letter. The--

23 letter itself may have been correct, but the attachments

that I distributed down here and did not24 were wrang --

25 get a correct version.

O
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5Y bm ,

:

. j I went back up to Washington several days

2 later, so I am not sure what version Mr. Chapman has

3 got.

MR. GUILD: Maybe we can just establish4
i ,

whether he has seen what I showed him first; and then j5

we can clarify any --6

7 MR. BELTER: Why don't you make a

| 8 (:is t inc t io n between the letter and the attachments

9 just so we are clear?

10 MR. GUILD: All right, sir.

,, .. .
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-
BY MR. CdILD:1

,,y
1_/ 2 Q I have a letter of three pages, signed

3 by Bille Garde to your counaci, and let me ask if

4
you have seen that.

(Pause.)

If you would like an opportunity to sudy
6

it in detail, but just tell ne whether you have seen it
7

first.

8
A 1 won't know until I have read some more of it.

8
Q Okay. Fine. Take your time.

10 A 1 don't believe I have read this.

11 Q All right, sir. I want to show you a document

that is entitled incidence requented to be prepared for12

gg deposition and has your name. It says Dave Chapman.
\'']

It's dated 7/2/84. I would ask you if you have seen
14

that document. It's two pages.
15

A Yes.

16
Q Do you understand that those are listing of

17
the subject s as to which you are to be questioned this

18 morning?

19 A Yes.

=t

g) Q Mr. Chapman, you worked for TUGC0~in the

Dallas office, is thatjcorrect"?'
21

A That's correct.
22

Q And would you describe the reporting
23

24fs,

('"
2

l
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-NR2/2

1 relationship between the quality assurance organization

at'the Comanche Peak site and yourscif?2

A Tony Vega is the site QA manager. He is
3

responsible for all the quality assurance activities
4

at the site from the licensee's standpoint, and he
5

reports directly to me.
6

Q And to whom do you report with respect to

quality assurance matters, Mr.' Chapman?

8 A 1-report to B. R. Clements, who is the vice

9 president, Nuclear Operations.

to Q Are you the senior quality assurance official

r TUCCO?
11

A 1 am.
12

. Q And are you the senior quality' assurance

official responsible for the implementation of the
14

quality assurance program at the Comanche Peak station?

16 '

A Yes.

16
Q And who, if anyone, preceded you in that

17 responsibility..Mr. Chapman?

|' [
''

18 A Ilomer C. f Schmidt. ' ' ''

Q And H youLknow,,,when d.id,Mr.~Schmidt have19
1; ~i-

that job? '' " '
20

He was . the only;j;o ther|.QA ^niana'ge r'.3, He wen tA
'

'- J * * * "21' - .

back.to, I think it.was sometime.in '71',-but'certainly '

22
until I took over!in September of''76..

| 23
| Q And'did he have the'eame title?'

i
!

24(je~
L- V

25 '

:

'

,

_ . . . . _ . _ _ - . - - - _ = - - - - - _ _ . - - - - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ . . _ . - - _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - . _ _ - - - - - . . . - _ .
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NR2/3

1 A Yes.
,-

(_, / 2 Q And did he report to Mr. Clements?

^ *

3

Q Whom did he report to?
4

| A He repotted to Mr. R. J. Gary, G-a-r-y,
5

'

executive vice president of TUGCO. Actually, he reported

6
to him for a while but before that, he reported to the

7 president of TUS1, who was Perry G. Brittain,

8 B-r-i-t-t-a-i-n.

9 Q For the record, when did construction

go commence at the Comanche Peak site approximately?

A I think they had a limited work authoriza-
gg

tion nonetime in late '74. Late '74 or '75, I'm not

sure.,_
t i 13

Q Are you familiar with a document entitled,"

14
to paraphrase the title, it is the Comance Peak

15
Quality Assurance Plan?

16 A Yes, sir.

17 Q Do you know what the current revision of

18 that document 187

A No, I do not.
gg

Q Are you responsible for maintaining that

plan?
'

21
,

A Yes.

22
Q You don't have a copy of that with you, do

,

24,-,
% _)

25 '

,

,

. - - - -
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NR2/4

1 you?
3

i--) A No.2

Q Do you know what the approximate effective
3

date is of 1.1 and 1.2 of that plan which reficct the
4

organizational structure of quality assurance function
5

by Comanche Peak?

6
A What was that again?

7
Q What is the current revision of those

8 figures?

9 A I don't have any idea.

10 Q Can you tell me uhen those organization

structures have changed in any material respect?g

A I would to see the charts. I have not
12

memorized what those two figures are.

f ') 13
\'

Q Well, let's get to the substance of it.

14
When have there been any material changes in the

15 personnel or organizational reporting relations

16 that would be reflected in your quality assurance

17 plan?

18 A In the recent,rcorganization of the company

back in January 1 of this ycar, that would have beengg .

the most recent.
20

unders'tand what,'if any.'signi-'

Q I want to
21

ficant changes in the quality assurance organization
22

took place?

23

24f-
1

25
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NR2/5

1 A .The quality assurance organization was not
,~

b affccted in any way by that change.2

Q How~about the assignment of key personnel
3

in quality assurance? Was that affected in the
4

reorganization?
5

A The assignment --

6
Q People with important responsibilities

'

7 for quality assurance, were they affected in the

8 reorganization?

9 A Not in any way. Our organizational unit

was not-affect. in any way.10

Q The revision'of the figure 1.2 to yourg
'

quality assurance plan r'eflected as follows, and just
12

tell me if this provides an accurate. picture of the
13

'

quality assurance organizational structure as.it
14 ,

stands now. Correct it if you need to.

15
It shows the,TUGCO-TUSI president at the.

16 top as-.t.he senior-official..

'

17 'A Well, the president, yes, is the senior.
; -3 y ;' s

, e . . s .

18 official where'all aspec.:ts of Comanche. Peak come <

._ n . q.<

together. That'sMcbustruction|,ioperation, , quality-3,
,

.

,. . ,

I
'

assurance. The-president.of the company.
20 - n'i - ', ' '

.

.< ..

iQ - An'd .accordinig; to him.-it showsfthe'TUGC0
,

2 21. n
. '', .j; . executive vide president and" general'nanager.'

22 'E< .

..gi ,.;
~
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-

1; Q And'who. holds that office now?
Y~ -

f A R ^. J. Gary.;(, ; 2

Q Reporting to him the vice president for nuclear

operations?'
,

4

A Yes.
5 . .

that office?Q And who holds
'

6 .

R. Clements.A- B. '

7
Q And to him the TUGC0 quality assurance

8 manager, and that-is yourself?
~

9' A C o r r e c t'.

10 Q And report to you the TUCCO site quality

assurance manager, and who holds that position?g

A Mr. Antonio.Vega.

. Q And'how long has Mr. Vega held'that position?
- 13 .

. A Eight. weeks. I ' g u e's s . I. don't'really know.
-

14
Maybe.a little' longer. Just.a couple' or.three months.

15
Q And who preceded- Mr. : Vega?

16 ' A Mr. .R. G.!Tolson.
'

. 17 Q .And'what did.- each of.- them ;do before they.'

'V , |, z - ..li?
. ,

, >,

18 changed ~ positions? What.did !!r. Vega do b'eforeihe-
, ~ 7 m;. , .. s .

,

'

'. i :
- 'became-siteimanager?, " '-

39 _ . r; :s - ( .-. ,

: A: He-reported to'me-directly in;the; Dallas
20 . . Ta 7 ds r ;- *-

He~was:suhcrvisdbof'Qhfse~r'vihe .''I'office. -

21 '-
,

-I
'

+

'.
.

+ > + -
..

,
.

MI ' .'
*

Q '

+ ,
,

u -

. _

!26 ,

,

* ,t

g e , -a s > , 3
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1 Q. Is he responsible for audits and survelance?,-
2 A. Yes.

3 Q. Was he responsible'for evaluation, and I am

d paraphrasing, for the evaluation of the quality assurance

5 program identifying weaknesses and determining the adequacy of

6 corrective actions?

7 A. Yes.

8' Q. Including the qu'ality assurance programs of the

9 prime contractor-inventors?

10 A. That's correct--vendors.

11 O. For. verification of training?;
~

12- A. Yes.
_

13 Q. .'Also preparing formal responses to NRC Inspection
O 14 Reports? ,y

,

15 A. Yes. - '

,
,

. .

16 Q ,- ~50.55 (e) reports?
~

~

17 A. Ye's . 's -
*

. s. .3 _ 3 .:. . . . ,

18 Q. Any.other important du' ties come to mind?'

19 A. Not'on'a regular-basis. ,

20 Q. . And what- does Mr. Tolson do now?' ; What did | he 'do-

? 21 after:he was' replaced.in deposition?'

22 =A . .He.is working in the-construction organization.
_

~

'

23 engineering and construction side of.the.' operation.
,

24 '.Q. What is his position?
- '

25' 'A. I don't knowithe" specific) title.-LHe|isfinvolved.

;
-

-
'

_

-m ~

.

-

g 6

y }% . % '

' ~

5
*

4 *s , ,, , , . , _

'

3 .

,y . , s .- ,

_
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i

!-

'l full time with the ASLB hearings.
;

2 q. - Those are the licensing hearings for the facility?

. 3
.

A. Yes.

4 Q. To whom does he report now?

5 A. I!m not-sure what the relationship is. I think he
-

6 reports to Mr. Joe B. George.

7 Q. Who is Mr. George?
_

8 ~. He is Vice-President and project manager of theA
'

-

9 construction engineering side.

10 Q. And were you responsible for the decision to place

11 Mr. Vega in-that; position? '1-, '

,
. -

12 A. Yes, with concurrence from upper management,'of
. ' - u y. -

13 course.j.
~Y 14 Q. Why don't you explain -if you'will, what the basis

j ". , . . " . i2 u. -

15 was for that decision on.your part?

16 A. To put him in that job? -

17 Q. Yes.

18 -~ A. Well, basically, he' was a senior supervisor; he

19 h'ad been involved in the project since virtually; tlie beginning; C

20, he was well acquainted with'the various programs and systems,

21 the QA systems at Comanche Peak and'had'a very strong' quality'

22 -assurance background; a.very good (suoervisor,of people, a. good
.

~23 communicator; obviously. the best mat. for:the job. -- A

24 Q. . Give me-some highlights,about his'backgroun'd that:

'25 . reflected thos'e qualities that: were important_ to .his 'jeb. -

~
~

<
-

,

- .
, - -

U .
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-( ): 1 A. Well, first of all, he is a very good engineer

2 by education. He has been involved in the quality assurance

3 from an auditing standpoint', so 1 guess ten or eleven years

4 now.

5 Q. And essentially the same capacity that he was

6 in before?

7 A. Well, increasing levels and responsibility, but

8 the point I am making is that auditing--quality assurance

9 auditing requires the ability to communicate properly to be

10 able to point out problems on a professional basis without

having an ino'dinate. number of; conflicts arise, and he was
'

11 .. r

12 very good,at,that and still, he,had a4 strong sense of what
.

:

13 has got to b'e done~right.' - I
'

G
U- 14 Q. Yo6 4 mentioned 'his 'en ineering: background and-

~

15 auditing background. 'A'ny other' experience naterial to Mr.

16 'Vega's qualification for'this job?-

17 A. Well, before he transferred over to our: organization,

~ ~

18 he had been with one'of the. operating-companiesLand-the design.

19 of fossil fuel power. plants. He had some pl' ant e'ngineering,

_

experience.20
.

21 Q. - If ycn2 had to identify a single most important-
:

22. consideration on your part in Mr..Vegafs qualification for

.

.23: that, position, what would-that be, sir?

f, 24 A .- The ; single? > .' Well----- -

t 2 "t , .

'
; 25 .. MR1, BELTER: '. If you are able to isolate one.
I

'

. .

hI 4

t
- -

,

. - ,

- s

Q h $ _ _
f
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1

. fm
l~ THE WITNESS: That's why I asked the question. I

'

-

2 believe that job requires so many different things and

3 in almost equal proportions. I doubt if,I could

4 isolate one. I might..be able to isolate.two or three.

-5 BY GUILD:

. 6 Q. Dh that if you can.
.

7- A. I would say quality assurance backgrounds
~

8 outstanding, ability to communicate and deal.with people

9 in a sometimes adverr.arial atmosphere, which we have to
.

10' learn to cope with in the nuclear business, and a high degree
,
'

y '
.

* ~ '
'll - of personal ' integrity'. '

12 q, '-' Let me focus on; that second point a bit. What.did

13
'

you have in mind when you used those terms, "sometimes.

-
, 7

. 4 . .
4 , , .

# 14 adversereal atmosphere" as li' relates' toL ualit'y assuranceq

15 . and.particularly this position?

~

16 A. Well. in any position, particularly one in.

17 construction QA, where you have an almost' endless number

18 of opportunities for conflict :to arise each day because you.

19 - have got so many4 hundreds of people overlooking and-passing4
.

.

20 judgments upon the work of so.many others on a dailyibasis~

21' that it's a situation _that lends itself to personnel arguments

22 and| conflicts. You have to be'able toiapproach that type'of.

23 -work with.the proper attitude;and the' proper. ability to deal-

'

.24- wi th'. people . -
,

125 t Q .- 'Does that function' include. identifying
~

, y.q .
Q-4

.

f , % 4 b

v

5 q i

3.. .- y,-<

_ .. , . __ - ,-, . - , . ,, - . . . . -
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k-[ l deficiencies in construction or design, for example?

2 A. Yes. In his case, it's construction, not so

3 much design.

Q. How about also in the audit and survelance functions?4

5$ A. It cuts across the entire project; design,

6 construction.

7 Q. Why was Mr. Tolson replaced at this time?

8 A. I guess several events that came together once.

9 In the first place, he had asked to be replaced scmetime in

10 the fall of late '83.

11 Q. Who did he ask?

12 A. He asked me.

13 Q. Did he explain why? Did he-state a reason?

' I4 A. Yes. He basically had a few personal reasons:

15 Number One, he had been down here and his family had been

16 living in or close to Dallas and his daughters--the last two

17 had gone through high school and hadn't seen him much, and

18 it was getting to the point where he was spending a lot of

19 weekends down here. It was a personal load for him to carry.

20 He felt it was about time he moved on. He made some

21 statements that he felt that he was a professional and was

22 constantly having to defend his-integrity to the public and

23 to the people in the hearings, and he was tired of that, too.

24 Q. Do you have~any factual basis for questioning his

25 integrity?

,a
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1 A. No, certainly not.._,

2 Q. Do you know of any now?

3 A. !None at all.

4 Q. Did he relate what the basis was for him holding

5 that opinion?

6 A. I think he may have had some examples, but I'm

7 not sure, and I wouldn't want to speculate on what they were,

8 but he had some examples. It wasn't really important at the

9 time, and that's why I have forgotten what it was. But he

10 wanted to be: replaced.

11 Q. I want to focus.on what-your judgment was and

12 what your information was,.as he'st'as you recall it. Are

13 there any specific circumstances th~t come to mind on thea,-._s

i /
'''' 14 part of that formed part of Mr. Tolson's express reason for

15 wanting to be replaced?

16 MR. BELTER: I'm going to object to that. Are

17 you asking--because of the way you prefaced that

18 question--for whether Mr. Chapman has an opinion

19 about Mr. Tolson, the accuracy of Mr. Tolson's feelings?

20 MR. GUILD: No, I want to know what Mr. Chapman's

21 opinion is of the facts.

22 THE WITNESS: What my opinion is? I'm'sorry,

23 I'm not--I don't understand it.

24 BY GUILD:

25 Q. Let me rephrast. it. What I am interested in, is

.

/

w/-

-
- -
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i

'w ) I what comes to mind. What is in your mind as to Mr. Tolson's

2 basis for wanting to be replaced and we got to the point

3 where you said that he was--I think you paraphrased'it, and

4 you said he felt he was under some pressure or he was tired

5 of having his integrity questioned. I want to understand

6 what the basis was for that view of Mr. Tolson's. What

7 information did he bring to your attention? What information

8 do you have from other sources that could form part of his

9 feelings in that regard?

10 A. Well, he gave me, as I said, some generalized

'l examples, which I cannot recall at the time. He related
~

12 some things that have happened at the hearing and some

13 things he had been cht.rged with in the newspapers by,,s
i
'~ 14 opponents of the project and as far as any specific basis

15 for his coming to that conclusion, I just wouldn't speculate.

16 You would have to ask him.

17 Q. We can do that, but nothing comes to mind that-

18 you are aware of? That's what I'm focusing on.

19 A. No. Nothing specific.

20 Q. All right. Fine. Had you had any -- Let tae see

21 if I can separate this. There may have been questions that-

22 were raised by opponents of the project, intervenors perhaps,

23 about Mr. Tolson's integr'ity. We are not clear about what

24 those might have'been, but let's lay those aside for a moment.

25 Are you aware of any questions, inquiries, internal

-

J

, |

b- - _ _ ;



|

SY-12 3-8' 35.525

i

1

-

I investigations, reviews--whatever general terms you might''-

2 want to use--anything might bear on Mr. Tolson's integrity?

3 A. No. If I had had any question at all, then I

4 would have been looking into it myself.

5 Q. Well, let's put it this way: I understand your

6 conclusion and your opinion, but is it that there wasn't any basis

7 for questioning Mr. Tolson's integrity, and is it also fair

8 to say that you were not aware of TUGCo or any of the prime

9 contractors or' vendors at'.the. plant'in inquiring into that

10 subject?

11 A. No, that is fair to say. I don't know of any.

12 '

13

f
\m / 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

.

7
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i( : 11 Q So you have gotten to the point where
,

2 you said that Mr. Tolson had communicated to you- that

3' .he wa's interested in being replaced in the fall of

4 '83. How about taking me up to where he actually

5 was?-
j.

6 .A After that time, I had some conversations --

7 ,He said, you know, that'it wasn't anything'that he
,

<

- -8 wanted out right now. He said over the next.few

i 9 months souetime, maybe:by mid-year, the second quarter

: 10 of '84 or.something.
;

11 He said, "It . is not anything'that I want
'

12' out now, that I need.to be arranging.to get'someone
<

13 els'e in here right away."

|

.

14 So I, started..looking'around. I'had some
-

15 conversations with my boss on the matter. We started >

16 just thinking about viable - candidates for that job..

17 Over the course of time-I' pretty'much-
~

,

18 .came:to the conclusion -- and he s omewha t .. ind e p end en t lyL: --'

,.

'

4 - '19 and then a s we t a lk'e d , came to the-same conclusionethat.
-

' 20 'we.really --

- 21 'Q. Excuse.me.1 Mr.~Clements you' rey talking
:

22 'about?- , -,

.
t . 7. j-y '; ' fd. 'g-

'

g
,-A Yes .21Tha t 'the': j ob "re' ally- almos t " h$d to-be-; ; 23 -

udie" project by, someone who- ha'd| 24 filledlat;thisI ointdn tp
i

. r .. .

-

7,a., v ,|
I25 some' contin'ulty.with.the' project. . Initially, we thought

: t . ,4
,

_

j.

. w w ,. .
7A. m _ ,vg. .v,,+

5' ' . *
-_ | - ,

jr 12 '
.

_

y
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I ) about several candidates. And, obviously, Mr. VegaiN., _/
_

2 was one.

3 Our initial reaction was we would hate

4 to move him out of that job because that would just

5 create another vacancy that I had to fill.

6 However, at that point, Tolson was lasically

7 trying to hold down two full-time jobs. One was the

8 site QA job, and the other one was participation --

9 preparing for and participating in the licensing

10 hearings.

11 It was by far the most urgent need at the

12 time, which was to get that job permanently filled.

13 Q Again, the job of site QA manager?

\/ A Yes.14

15 And with that in mind, I looked around and

16 began thinking about candidates to fill Mr. Vega's

17 job since I knew that he could fill Mr. Tolson's

18 j b best.

pp Of course, this procese went on over several

20 conths. It's not something that you can do overnight,

unless it's absolutely necessary.21

22 Q Did you consider bringing in someone from

outside the company to fulfill the site QA manager23

desk?24

25 A Yes.
,

,
- , ,,,

' !
'

%-

e.--
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4-3

,

; ) Q Did you discuss the meritt of that alterna-yv

tive with anyone with the NRC Staff?2

A I d n't remember doing it. I think I3

did.4

5 (Discussion off the record.)
6 BY MR. GUILD *

7 Q I was asking about --

A Whether I had discussed it with anyone from8

the NRC Staff, and I don't remember having done so. I9

don't think I did.10

yy Q Had you ever discussed during this point in

time -- Prior to making the decision or prior to the12

actual switch, if you will, had you ever discussed13

(~)N\_ with the NRC --34

A Wait a minute, wait a minute.15

16 (Pause.)

A We interviewed an NRC man who was lookingy7

for.a job in Region'IV. And we discussed that with18

him. So the answer to your question is yes'. It39

wasn't in connection with "What do you think we ought20

t do," but here was a guy who was going to go elsewhere21

t w rk, and'was interviewed in''our company for a job.22

23 Q Who was that?

A' (No response.)..24

25 -MR. BACHMAN: I object. I don't think

,-
Y ]
w/

r
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t :) that's relevant at all.

2 MR. GUILD: We would ask that the question

3. be answered.

4 MR. BACHMAN: I think this might be an

5 invasion-of-privacy-situation -- I mean, in addition,

6 to it'being not relevant to the d e p o s i t i o n ..-

< 7 MR. BELTER: It's so far afield. As I

8 understand it, you are not even taking discovery

9 depositions, so we are strictly in an evidentiary~

10 Phase.

11 If that is the case, I am. going to direct.

12' the witness not to an'swer that one. '

~13 MR. GUILD: -Well, let's take i t one step
r0O a t' a time.is

15 It is our view,,of. course, that who the
'

~

~16 company considers to' fill a ~ critical' position of's'ite-

17 . quality assurance manager, what=, qualities, characteristics ,

18 that' person has and brings to the. Job, that bears,very

19 - directly on the issue at hand.

'20 'MR.-BACHMAN: Y o u '. r e talking now about tih e

' 21 identity of a given NRC person. _You' haven't established-

m Mt.,3- , ., ..

22 that this personshas/such-qualities.

23 - 1|MR.,1 GUILD:; ;Tha t'Jis cejtainly; the'.; poin t .
' i j '< |y_-

; 3.

24 . .You k n ow ,' y o ti can't.get beyo'nd~thi threshold question
g _ , - : . : r :- y .- . . >a

. .
_. Yo, ; c. ; ! t 'ge tf-beyond !thetthreshold ques tion' of :'

25 of --- u an
. -- + --.. .su

.

--

; - ,

.

.
~

,. v i

-

| :

s .- ., m

'

_ _- _ _.- 2
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,

(_) 1 who this person was -- to those qualities and.

2 qualifications, if vour objection stands.

3 MR. BACHMAN: My objection is only to

4 the person's identity. I have no objection to

5 asking for the person's qualifications.

6 BY MR. GUILD:

7 Q I would ask that you respond to the

8 question.

9 MR. REYNOLDS: Are we in a discovery phase

10 now?

11 MR. GUILD: No. I'm asking a question on

12 the merits.

13 MR. BELTER: And he is directed not.to(~')
I 14 give the man's name, but you can ask questions about-

15 what happened.

1-6 MR. BACHMAN: If you wish to continue on

17 to his identity, we can reserve that and resolve it

is with Judge Bloch. But I obje-t to identifying.the

19 person, more for privacy reasons than relevancy. But
i

20 relevancy certainly is an objection'also. I
1

I21 .MR. GUILD: You are instructing your

22 client not to answer the question?

23 IMR. .BELTER: That'~is c' o r r e c t .
,

24 MR. GUILD: All right. Just so we can

25 straightenI it out, y o u'' re ' d o'i n g 't h a t on behalf of

-7- 4

m ,1

K'

+

_.
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-

- -

Q. . .1 . Applicant, right?4

2- MR. BELTER: Because I believe it's, .

d

'

-3" right. .This.is so.far afield, Bob --

m

4 MR. GUILD: We don't need.co argue the

5 " point, but-you're instructing on behalf of Applicants.

6' Mr. Reyn' olds,'you're instructing him as his counsel?
i-

7 MR. REYNOLDS: No.

;
.

8 MR. GUILD: You're~ his personal-counsel,

r'ight?9-.

Op 10 MR. REYNOLDS: No.
p

-111 .MR .~ - G U I LD : -Oh?. So you all are.just
~

{ :12. co-counsel for Applicants?

. ..
13 MR.' REYNOLDS: Thal's right.. .

-
. .

. .

; - <14 MR. GUILD: And, .Mr. Bachman, you're lodgingi

15' - an objection?

16 MR' BACllMAN: I.am object'ing, yes, on. behalf.

.

f 17 of the'NRC Staff.

18- MR.' GUILD: :All right.' 'Now that we have,

- 19 crossed that bridge. by way of. discovery'I.would 'ask
-

20 that the witnessL' respond.to.the question.-
,

,

i

l'MR. -sREY, NOLDS :: SWeisugges't that any' disc'overy21
~

4

,-t+, , . .

'
22- you wish.to;take:be':taken after you' complete the-

3: ( [ _

+ +

. __ .
eviden tia'ry- pbrtion if) tlic|-d'eposition , ~ and thatLitf.he!*'

23
'

.BO R
'

124 segregatedyout'j ; ] |y c. ,' |.

.e . z era- y . ., ,

125. MR .- . GUI LD : . I'.. understand.your position'.' I.
. ,

' y
_

-

; p %- g. >

. ,
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.

4
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+ 1 / * - ' /
, .

s ?'$ _, _.m '.V'
__

'

y 3 y' - y e. , 3 +a-%-= gr r 9 ~w p *- t Y 9- y-J - <m"



.. .

o ^

- 35,532
d-7..>;

, -

1 f in d ' t h'a t unworkable and-unmanageable.1

2 MR. REYNOLDS: We suggest that you make
,

3 notes of your questions and you ask them at the end

' '
of your evidentiary portion.4

'

, s

zS MR. . GUILD: I want to ask that question
.

6 now while it's on the table, and I would ask that he

7 respond.to the question,. reserving my position you--

8 know'-- that it's an appropriate question on the

9 merits, but also trying'to facilitate getting this job

10 done and min'imize.the' expense and delay to all' parties.
'11 I would ask that.he respond to the question.
12 This is reasonably calculated to lead

13 to the iden tif ica tion. o'f relevan't information. We're
14 talking about who they interviewed for the site

15 quality assurance manager position.

16 MR. REYNOLDS: Why are names relevant to

17_ that inquiry?
_

18 MR. GUILD: -I can't go beyond~the point

19 without' knowing'who the man is.. ~ I might be interested

- 20 in'indepetidently on behalf of Intervenors ask h'im --~

-4..p,s
, : . 's . ,.

, c a
>

21 - interviewing this' man.-as . a potential' witness b y .- w a y: .of:
..:1: : . C ..,+

: 22 r e b u't t a l -- - D O m'i g h't be,interestedrin it on'the basis
~

;

'}} ; W g i <, " ga ,

. 23 of''if'the man.was ever-offered by a party 1to:the-
t,,, ~. o;, w::,3 ; i, . .. m.- 3 , ,s - , .

- 24 - proceedingj- ,the'.NRC4 Staff +being' prepared to: impeach.
,

'25- . the. witness' testimony |that, presumably, would' support-
,

f

.

1
.

- ' O 8-

. < i

* / .I *
_ , e

', . (
. _ , - . .g ~ c , ,-

,

i I

,. o, -

1 .
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() i Applicants -- the adequacy of Applicants' quality

2 assurance program -- a variety of fairly obvious

3 Purposes that cannot be served at all without knowing

a the identity of the individual.

5 MR. REYNOLDS: You can see this is

6 discovery.

7 MR. GUILD: No. We are now beyond the

8 Point of the merits, you having instructed your

9 witness not to answer the question. I'm trying to

io facilitate moving on with the deposition, since we

don't have the Judge present. And now as a matter ofij

12 discovery, I am asking that the witness respond.

13 MR. BELTER: The name of the man that we
(. -
(~) ja may have talked to to interview about this job is

15 relevant to the issue of intimidation of the QA/QC

16 personnel.

17 I suggest that we --

18 MR. REYNOLDS: You're saying it is or is

19 not?

20 MR. BELTER: I',m saying that is your

21 Position. I can't see it. But.1 would like to caucus

22 with the NRC.~forJa moment.

23 Let's go off the record.

24' ( D i s c u s s i o'n ' o f f ' t h e record.)
~

25 /

(.
v

Um
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k_jbu=5 1 MR. BELTER: Back on the record.

2 We got a ruling from Judge Bloch, off the

3 record. The question relating to the identity of the

4 individual who spoke with Mr. Chapman is not admissible

5 in the evidentiary portion of this deposition, but is

6 appropriate for discovery, and to resolve our problem

7 we have provided Mr. Guild with the answer to the

8 question. In other words, we have given him the name

9 and we ask that he proceed in good faith and ot put on

10 the record of the evidentiary deposition that name.

11 MR. GUILD: And to be complete on that point,

12 it was Applicant's position that such a question by

- 13 way of discovery should be treated as a separately bound

k/ 14 portion of the transcript, and that for this question

15 and this question alone, since it was put to the Jydge

16 and so ruled on, that it should be segregated, although

17 generally such discovery distinction should be preserved

18 on the record but not argued or the subject of. separate

19 binding or separate transcription now.

20 MR. REYNOLDS: Unless the good faith ~of

21 counsel is questioned.

22 MR. BACHMANN: The Judge's ruling has been

23 preserved on the record in a separate transcript.

24 MR. CUILD: I don't mean to reargue the

25 whole point. For this purpose now, it's only.

,m
/ l
q,| ~1

r

#
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L )- 1 necessary to state that consistent with that ruling,

2 I intend to examine the witness by way of discovery on

3 this subject, and would ask that the following

4 examination be separately bound.

end 5 5 (Whereupon, the open session of the

6 deposition was recessed, for an in camera'

7 session.)

8

9

10

11

12
.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

,

23

24
,

25
i ,

+
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.1 AFTERNOON SESSION*

-2 (1:50)

. hereupon,
..1

.W3
>- y .

4 DAVID CHAPMAN
i, c ;

_

, .

.5 resumed his, testimony,as follows:'
,

6. MR., GUILD: , We are resuming the deposition,

i ':
7 now of Mr. Chapman 'af ter Ehecking up a' discovery matter

8 separately; separately bound. The general subject before

9 we turned to that matter was your knowledge with-respect
'

10 'to the replacement of the site quality assurance manager

11 of Comanche Peak.

12 BY MR. GUILD:

13 Q. You were, explaining to me the process of

(
' 14 interviewing the considerations in ultiinately selecting Mr.

15 Vega for that job. I As a matter of foundation, does TUGC0

16 utilize a performance appraisal system for evaluating.the

~ i17 performance of its salaried employees?

18. .A. Ye s .'-
,
-

1

19 Q. And.is-it generally fairLto. describe that-as

20 a management-by-objective' system?

21 A. Yes.

'22- Q. 'Do you' set periodic objectives.for_ salaried

23 employees,;such as for the site quality assurance manager?
'

-24
~

. A'. ; |I| don't set'them' unilaterally. The. process is-

,

! 25 :that IhYindividualand:the~ supervisor'agreemutuallyon--

s 1

-'
.

.. v

i
"

,

$ r
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I

.;m
I. ,) I what the objectives are.

2 Q. And roughly, how long have you had such a system

3 in place in"the quality assurance area?

4 A. Five ar six years, as I recall, atul maybe longer.

5 Q. 'And how often do you establish--

6 A. That is in a formalized form. Ne had something

7 much similar when I came in.

8 Q. How often do you establish and evaluate-- First

9 of all, how often do you establish objectives for a person

10 under the program?

11 A. Under the program, it should be done annually.

12 Q. And how often do you evaluate the success by

13 which those objectives have been attained.
s

( i
's / 14 A. It's supposed to be done on a formal basis

15 annually. Actually, if it works properly, the performance

16 evaluation is a continuing day-to-day occurrence, so that

17 the one-to-one relationship between the employee and the

18 supervisor should be close enough and open enough that

19 when the annual performance appraisal term comes around,-

20 it's just basically a summary of what you already talked

21 about and there are not any major surprises.

22 Q. And that annual evaluation would document the

23 performance during the prior period of time?

24 A. Yes.

25 Q. Do you use an objective scale to measure relative

b)v

. ..
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g
(_) 1- performance points? For example, one to five or zero to ten?

2 A. There is a standard form for doing that. In

3 practice, we don't, unfortunately, always do it. We

d still rank them in performance categories,1but especially

5 when we've been extremely busy, like we have over the past

6 year or so, I know I personally have not done any of my

7 people on the prepublished forms that has any numbers.

8 The results of the same, you measure the performance against

9 the established goals and accountabilities of the job, but

10 I haven't used the forms.

Il Q. What is the measurement if you don't use the

12 forms and the objective system? Do you rate them using

13 qualitative descriptions like excellent, superior, for,m
I t
U y example?

15 A, yes,

16 Q; And what are those qualitative measures of

17 performance?

18 A. There are five categories. If you can visualize

19 a bell curve, you would expect a great majority of the

20 people in any one group to be in the middle group, which

21 is described in our program as competent, and basically,--

22 generically defined, that's the performance you would

23 expect out of'a seasoned person who has been on the job for

24 some time, and consistently performs the job well, occasionally

25 performs above average. So you would expect quite a'large

g
C

u.
-
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gn-
:Q- 1 - percentage of these people'to be in that category. Now, there' ~

"

'

2 are two levels'of. performance,below that and two'above. The
~

'

3 one immediately below competent is described as adequate, and

4 the one below that is marginal. The one immediately-above

.5 the competent-category.is, commendable, and the one at the
s . . 1 3 . '

-

'6 top is distinguished.
'

7 - Q. You used the illustration of the bell curve when.
;

8 you started out this description. Do you-have a'more

9 precise expectation as to the percentage'of employees in

10 a universe that would file into each of those categories?'

11 A. I think if that the universe was sufficiently.

12 large, I'm not'a statistician, but I don't know, it's a

13 good representative group'; my thought is probably 90-percent,

O- 14 should be competent.

15 Q. Competent?'

'

16 A. Competent, specifically. , t

17 Q '. 'And does it follow from that'that-less than 10.

18 percent.'of the distinguished and commendable and less than

|-
19 10 percent in'the adequate and marginal?-

i- 20 -A. . Yes, it may_be that 80 percent is a closer

21 number. It.maybe|:80percentratherthan90|percentwould:.

22 be the best' number-for the.. competent. . Don't. hold me.to:

23 those percentages. I'm.just trying to'.give you_some~ idea.
/'

'

24' - Most of the people should be. competent', normally.,
.

,

25 Q. :And how do you translate tho'se-qualitative-

'

~
.

.

t s 5

%
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,
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%

- a**~

I measures into your performance evaluation objective scale?.

s

2' '

,A. .Well, you look at the objectives, and if you
,

, ,
- ,i

j[ 3
^

'|consistently meet all the objectives and perform all the

4
g

- requirements of the job, then'you.are a competent employee.

' S
~

Q. I mean, do you assign-. points on a scale of one
s .

6-
"

to ten and -- where two through"eight are competent, below.

t

.

l'

- 7 two--
.

, 8 A. No, you should have enough communfcation'on an
s

% '
.ongoin'g basis' with all your people that' .yo'4.W eu communicated ;'! 9 i-

i
,

{ *'. /en , i. };, r. t ,

[ 10 .how you think they are performing and how;they understand
i.

~

; . F ,'P% .,. ,

|, Il themselves to be'p'erforming.so.that when you sit down.Et li</e. L+
- - ,

- ,~v .

12 the end of the~ye'r, and you sa'y I rated you competent for- 'a
,., ,,

e! . , ' q' i
,

.
- j' t r;9 .s ,

j , 13 these reasons,1 ilien -you' both sh'ould agree. And normally,'-t t

1
,

~ Id '#
a we do. It's very simple, ,

j 15 E q ,- If you are following.- Is th're a formal name -e
i

r

16
| for the performance evaluation : system'at TUGCO?..

i
17 A. It's-Performance, Development and' Review, I.

"
r

18- . believe, PDR'S', that combines the development future,with
,

'I9 the performan'ce past.
,

'

<

20 q, .If you were following the as-written Performance [. _-;

21 Development and ; Review program, woul'd you assign objectives -
' '

-22 ~

" and_then evaluate.the performance to/thoseLobjectives)through~4

- -- .. .. 1 a. . . m -

(the; assignment:ofIweighted scoresfor weighted points 1for123 *

. t. -

, - e

24" levels Jof. performance?: . -
- -

'

'

, . ; ;f+-
,

!25: ' d'. ~No, you don't assign numbers.to objectives or-
,

-

M- -
. .,

,

,
_ .

, -.

Y ,' A ~ a. 't
_

d_;- , j >

. .
- ,

* '

., | | 1 ~

,9 $
{ p L, .m

.' w

I j JE 'b
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, . . , , . . _ . ..y .. p ( + &v k +-



SY-is 7-6 35,541

i
V 1 anything like that. No.

2 Q. If you were following your Performance,

3 Development and Review program as written, would an

4 evaluated employee have a composite objective measure of

5 performance such as a numerical score.or numerical

6 evaluation? ,i
7 A. No.

8 Q. Well, tell me what the difference is that --
~

'

9 Let me understand what the difference would be between
. 1 >

10 the, I will ch.tracterize it informal process that you've

II described, and following the program as' written? ,

12 .A. Well, a program as written has;a, set-up such , , ,

_ 13 that the person,to be evaluated and the supervisor each

Id independently till out a little thing-listing numbers that

15 say, or that try to quantify certain things, and it's

16 been a while since I looked at one of these, certain

17 aspects of the performance, and then you get together

18 and you compare the two in each category, and eventually,

19 you agree on a performance. What I just described to

20 you was as opposed to sitting down with a number, you

21 sit down in words, and come to an agreement on how,you-

22 both evaluated'the performance.

23 Q. Let's see if we can make'this a little more.
24 concrete in application. I'm interested in the evidence

'
25 of performance of your Mr. Tolson, and I heard you tell

,
h

w/

u
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-L

k--)- 1 me earlier that for a person in his position, you thought
,

2 it was important,.among other things, that he had good

3 communications ability, specifically with reference to

4 being able to effectively deal with the--what you called

5 sometimes adversareal atmosphere between quality.

6 assurance and craft at the site. Is that a fair

7 paraphrasing?

8 A. Among other things, yes.

9 Q. Let's just take that one subj ec't, and' if- .

~

10 there are others, you.can touch on those too. But as

?

Il to that point, did Mr.'Tolson have a performance .

12
, . objective that represented the objective that best , j

13
,

closely fit that qualification?.fs() 14 A. No. You don' t write objectives , really, to

15 cover job occupants' attributes. Objectives are' written

16 as much as possible to address results. Now, one of the

17 problems I've had through the years, and perhaps one of

18 the reasons that my evaluations have not been so

19 formalized is as the program would suggest, is that in

20 quality assurance, it's extremely difficult to get a

21 meaningful. measure on success; something you can

22 quantify.

'23

24,
' '

t.

' '

25 ; ,
,

,/~N i
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\_/ '
'

?

~

.

'
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.

i Q How have you tried to do that, Mr.
)

' QJ
2 Chapman?

,

3 A Well, you start out by asking yourself

'

the question, how do you measure the performance,4

for instance, of an inspector? Is'it how many5

deficiencies he finds? Hell, that doesn't mean6

7 anything. That depends on the work of the crafts-

man. If he is following a sloppy craftsman, then8
,

he'll find a lot of deficiencies. So you are not9

really measuring the work of the inspector.
10

If you think about his exam grades, or
j,

her exam grades, experience has shown us that a lot
12

f PeoP e can take exams and pass exams and stilll
13

{ )' don't function so well than in the actual on hands-g

on inspection environment. It's extremely difficult
'

to quantify and put a measure on the success of a

quality assurance endeavor.

Q How do you measure it then?

A With the greatest of difficulty. You look

at interpersonal relationships; you look at in the
,

particular case that.you asked, in the case of that

job that Mr. Tolson was in, you look at|1f'heLis

'

"doin g --- f ir s t and foremost, if he is'doing his
23

regulatory job, how well is he 1

'24
.

assuring the quality

of the construction at Comanche Peak steam electric
254

Ch
V

,

)

.
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,. .. 3
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\ . 1 stationt- /s
.

J' t/
;2

. Q. Let me stop you there. How do you measure
''

t i

t1,

"3 etha%7- /
- ' ,

,j . ,v ar-
'

A .. ' Again,'it's a lot of gut feel. ;Youc''4 can ;
-

5 just ask some NCR' inspectors who are independent, .

,

%-

s v
6 ..how do you thin M. tings are going down here? Most of

,,f
. r .

.

-

n
.

: f' ^ them will tell you. I haven't run into vegy many that
g ,1 /

,

And-if they have a prob 1cm with

< ,

baphful y,et?; 8 are
,

''

'.
. .< / ,

-

, 99 , , something that- Mr|.; Tolson then or Ve,ga'now is
,]. - y

'

? !

do'in g , then 'they will, tnll-me So I ._ g gt op independent
-

'

10
.x i * - ,j 1,. L -

, ,,

g feyl there.,. I go' 't a lkx t.g t h e cone.t ruc tion. people .
,

m ,^
s t o p y o u ' r,1gh t 't h e r<aj; With respect12 - /,// 9 I me- ),e tr-

. - - .j ,, . ,

.

t to thht p91nt, how well this [eijion,:Mrd Tol' son, or the
13 - ' >y < . .

-

r _p, e

. p e r s on ' pr r f o rra,in'g that fdnetion o'f, site quality-.-

34
, . - . - .

35 -f assuEa'nce manager is doing his Jregulat6ry-job, as you
, , -x ./~

~

j ,

performance ' objective that attempts
167

,say,,,do you have a

[..
/

* <

,
to medsure the degree to.which.there have been NRC

?? y _f) /;
'

>
,

~ '" -' ficitations for violations of Appendix b, f9r example?
,8' o / -

6 ~/ .
,

A We'tridd'that ~ and the<information is not-7
>y / / '

,19 m ;e- m e . y_ ,g
1a. ~ s v ,

' '. .

ve ry, us e f u'/. Becaise'you.can!t take into. account the/

_ , Q,, J , - . ,
_ ( L<~ , .,

.!'.- ,;i'.'wa. complexity. pp R the Jobjandsthings-like-that.- g
' '

.a
' f. M.

""
.n -

1

[,'Jr' j'
. . _ _

ysi ,.; y* y _ .,,

', j And'it depends, .to E large cxtent, on things'
*

,g. _

. . , ,,
a outside of his scope. If/you're.g'oing to hs.ve one' year i

23 W '* - -' -' .- 2
*

.

*
i - p' i ,. 9

~ th'e ' u$xtE yearL -f. , 13,000 inspecton 30udy of M RC'effoict and'

#24 -i^ ., .- - %
'

35,000 M NE'C '/ 47,'pec tor hours ,) you-
( Y*

_ .g, % g you'.re going ~t'o have' ins'

-

25 ,n at
.; J.. . ,

d , ,

;f
'
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f, t' would expect to find quite a few more citations in

[!t

2 .the second year as opposed to the first. And really

3 the level of effort.and the quality of the job that

a the incumbent was doing those two years may have been

5 the same. They have been unchanged.

6 So again, to measure a job by factors that
.

that incumbent-has no-con' trol over is not an accurate7
.

measure.8

.'e've been struggling with these questions,W-

9

and we've asked them ourselves for quite some time.
10

Q Well, let's.take this one effort to make
ji

this measure. Did you have a performance objective
12

f r Mr. Tolson that, as you say, you tried that
13

;
'

involved consideration of the level of regulatory
34

a v y, e a ns, non-compliances, NRC citations?
15

.

A- I think we had that as an objective four

or-five years ago, and we wound up with something like --

we.had a real~ good year. We had something like 600,

as I recall, roughly, the inspector hours for.cita-

tions, and then we got thinking that thatLwas-so mu'ch
~

.better than the industry average-that.it's just really

unrealistic to expect to do any.better. .So we discon-~

tinued it for the reasons I: stated. earlier. It-is
23

really not aimeaningful measure.of.that: individual's
24

-- now again,11t comes;back'in. If I start gettingLa
25

[]-

-. - -. , ,, . . - .
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|-
t

; lot of citations down here, it reflects in some ways.
U-s

,

2 I look at them and I see what the citations are for.

3 Q Well, let's talk about Mr. Tolson and get

4 ' concrete again --

MR. BELTER: Before you do that, Counsel,5

6 you cut him off about ten minutes ago. I don't believe

he had finished the answer on ways he's quantifies7

success. I don't know if he can even recall it now.8

MR. GUILD: I apologize if I did.9

MR. BELTER: You cut him off to get to theg

point of developing the point of NRC.
33

MR. GUILD: Fine. Let me see if I can12

rephrase it. I

- f'T BY MR. GUILD:
s/ 14

Q You were talking about the difficulties

of' coming up with quantitative measures and I think

you explained-an example of an effort and I probably

did ask for more detail and got off on another

subject. How else have.you tried and what do you

do now to qualitatively measure performance?

A Well, about.the best'way I've seen to
21

measure-the performance of a job like that is to
22

get as many independent viewpoints from the, people
23

that that person interfaces.with as I can. And I
24

'

take.into account whether they might have an ax to
25

~

( .

s.1

--
- - _ - _ _ - _ - - - _ _ . _ _ - - -
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e-);
~

L1 grind or what have you. But if I get, for instance
- v.

2 on that job, if I went to.the engineering construc-

3 tion manager, if I went to several NRC inspectors

4 over'the course of the year, just see them down there
~

,

5 and stop-them because I have a little time, and ask.

what are you looking_at, what do you see, how is it(

7 going, how do you think it's going overall -- if-I

8 talk to my auditors, the people who have interfaces

down there with all-of his_ people, through the course9

of the_ year as they perform the audits, if I talk to'

in,

the start-up people who have interface with him, now
ij

if I talk'to six or eight-p.copie and I get one nega-
12

tive r maybe two, then that doesn't alarm me so:
13

' (}- much.' If I get three or four, I would-have somej,

serious ~ questions.

Q How about-quantative measures? That's

more or less-qualitative.

A- That's.right. I have just been unable to

come'up:with a quantative system for evaluating a job

-of a nature:of a quality. assurance job.

'Q Well, let's. turn-specifically:to Mr.

TolsonHon this point. -About-when you.used the. level;

.

.of NRC enforcement as ~ a: quantitative measure.-- .How did
~

-Mr._Tolson' perform on'that measure?-

.

~A > Commendably..
25

,

.

q) .,

'

H

|
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. .]ux
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1 Q Using that as previously defined in your, -) .,

V
2 performance evaluation scheme?

3 A Yes.

4 Q And was that consistently commendable?

5 A Yes.

6 Q How did Mr. Tolson rate overall during that

''
7 period, overall during that period?

8 A Commendable.

9 Q Was Mr. Tolson ever rated --

A There's another thought. There's another10

factor, another dimension that we didn't get intojy

when it comes to performance evaluation. One is
12

Performance against the requirements of the job. The
,

13

(~}' other is,.you get -- it helps if you do things aboveja(s
and beyond what the job itself requires. So that

15

basically, to do more than that job requires tends
16

to increase the potential for performing--above average.
37

Q .How does that bear on Mr. Tolson, if it
18

does? Is that point significant to Mr.'Tolson?
9

A In some cases, yes.

Q Tell me how, please.

A Appear QA person, a strictly QA attitude.

A person could do that and just sit-back and wait for
,

somebody to make a mistake.and still fulfill all..of

his job requirements. And there is a school of,

|

r
?

. . . .-
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(

c-( _t . thought that that.is the way you ought to do it. On

'w)..

'

2 the other hand, if you see construction or engineering<

j

3 or'whoever about to do something that you think is

'a . going to be wrong;and you're going to have to stop4

'
5 them,'then even'though you are not obligated, you can1

6 go out of your way to try to keep them from making a

i-- ~ mistake. There's nothing in 6e regulations that says7

8 you can't, and one of the~ things that we've tried to

do on this project is to try to encourage-the construc-'

{ 9

10 tion people to come to us before they -- and this goes

i way back to the large concrete placement come-to--
jj

the-QA and we might have some ideas. Let us know what
12

|| y u're g ing to do. We can figure out how many
13

[{} inspectors we need. -Let's work together and figure),

'

u e re y u ge u ere and-start placing concrete' 15

and then you won't run into n any problems.where:you have

to chip some out or something.

Doing ~ things.like that-that are not. required
18

by.the job description ofLa QA person 1that tend.to help
,

not only the projectsbut the quality of the project.
, -

| The ability to work with other people on'
'

the project is, to an. extent, over and above the

requirements of a1 pure QA attitude.

Q You're" talking Mr.~Tolson'now?
24 j

~

A; 'Yes.
. . 25,

.

4

'v:
-

v

}(
.

6

a

;. s

* -6e rv+- . - , - , y-v- - $ - * * - - - ~ - -et
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1. .Q And unders tanding ----

(
2 A Being able to work with construction.

3 Q Now-that quality, or that performance, was

a basis for Mr.'Tolson performing above and beyond4

the requirements of his job?5 ,

g A' Yes.

7- Q- And accounted for in part his commendable

rating?
8

A Lyes.
9

Q Was:Mr. Tolson ever rated less than-commend-
10_

,

- able on the~ objective that related to NRC compliance?
33

A No. As I say, after a year or two, we quit
12

'trying to.use NRC citations as a. quantitative measurine
3

'(} stick for performance.6 y,

Q .How did Mr. Tolsou rate overall in the
15 ,

. period most closely prior to his changing-jobs, leaving

the position of. site QA manager?

A He was in the commendable category.

19

'20

21

22-
,

r23-

4 24
>

..

.
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j-
x_ / 1 Again, there is a band in there, it's not a line,

2 and you can move up and down from here'to here and still

3 atay within the same category for payroll purposes,

d
, 'Q . And your performance evaluation categorization

5 bears on pay?
,

6 A. .Yes. And I alluded to this though we never

7 really-hit it head on. I said he performed at that level.

8 I really didn't give him a formal evaluation for the
'-

, -
, .

9 past year. I just never quite got aroun'd to. it. .We- -
,

10 just discussed it verbally, and in just a few minutps,

'

13 went over the high spots and then I said, well,' henw

12 we.get time, we'll sit down and we'll do it, a'nd [we ) .

~13 never did get time.,s
*

( 's\~ 14 Q. Did you ever document it in any way, if not

15 on formal forms?

16 A. No, I haven't documented anything on his file
~

17 in some time.

18 Q. And when would Mr. Tolson's periodic evaluation

19 have been called for?

20 A. I used to try to|do them as'close as possible

21 to the end of the' year, regardless of when--

22 Q. At.the end of the calendar year?

~ 23 A. The calendar year, yes. *

24 Q. So for Mr. Tolson and others, I take it, it would

25 have been the end of the year,.1983, that would call for a

(-

<

c
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.

formal" evaluation?I

2 A. Yeah,'usually I got'around to it.x I was two

l' 3 months or more late on my people.'

.

-e 4 -Q. ~ Well, did you evaluate others of-your-people --
'

II don't think I did a singic one in'the year-5' LA.
,

6~ '83 for '84. "I. haven't had time.
.

>

'

7 Q. 'And who would you be responsible for doing?' *

I
e

_
8 A. I would have Ron Tolson under this organization;

~~~

'
_

3g - j . .., ,

f r a: -9 I would have Tony,Vega. . ,c

;-
I 10 Q . Mr. Vega _when he was' then working direct-ly.

,

~

.. ,

4 1 : ,

O" O11 for'you in a staff positibn? J * '

'

12 A. ' Yes. 'And I'would be responsibic foT insai, 4 i 3 p ( '
-

's p i f'

,
.

13 Bic1feldt.

~ X, -)
|

14 Q. And what' position does she hold?
!

15 A. - She's the' quality engineering supervisor. And '

.

16. I also, before and after, would.be responsib'id'for Albert
, . ,

'
'

|
17 ~ Boren.-

~

,

18 .Q. Who's Mr. 3oren?_ .;
'

19 A. .He is the supervisor.of. vendor' compliance. I-
.

,

'

, * '

F
.

2

wouldberesponsiblenowfor'Mr.; Rob $rt'SpanN1er,whotook-IL20,

21 Mr. Vega's place.when he came'down here. ,

s

22 Q'., , .

And did,any.of.those - Who was responsible ,

r >
.

. . . . .. .

'

23 for evalua' ting Mr.;CordongPurdy?-
. ,

-

.r=- ,

, .. , !-

24- A.- That is a| Brown & Root matter, and I think..<---
,

.

t

i
.

. '
'

25 1 guess his supervisor, Brown 6 Root'Qu'ality. Manager in .''
'

,
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Ray Vurpillat,

.;

N/,'

1-
-

Houston would be responsible for that, -

> .

..

.2 V-u-r-p-i-1-1-a-t.' >

%
|:

;
~|' ',, g

. . .

If I understood you correctly, for the year '83,
,

.
,

-

.3 -Q.
-

,
<

.

you did no formal evaluations for any of these people?4
js

,

5: 'A. Right.
~

s

,

*

] 6 /- Q .' SWho'you w'ould be called to evaluate under the '

progham?,f--~t- 7
1

- 8 A'. I,did d'o some reevaluations just personally,
- v. ap y ye.

. p3yv , ,, ,_t, -

. . >>. -t

- 0. ,'r g
t, ,. , 4

[- 9 'but not anything written down and over th'e' c'odrseiof< . 47 ~> UJ 3
; .

.
1 j' J'

f; ,10 several hours,1 discussing in-depth. .|3, -

,
,,

.;= ;
-

, . .m4

.3 s t. .

.And did you document the results of'those ' fc "
m ,.

? 11 Q.
.,. - .. .

.l- ' ' h'd [, - iU.{,;12 evaluations'in any way?-
,

i;
. . .

~
4

13 A. .No, other than when their payroll change' time'

i
'' 14 comes, the performance rating is noted on the payroll change'-

3

! .15 form. .

. .,

~

16 Q. So if they're' going to. change their' previous

! .
'

.

17. pcyroll classification,1you have to take some initiative? -

18 A. There's a place on the. form for it, for?' e,

-
. . <

,0 - 'l9 . performance. 7
' ' '

..

,
,

'
20 Q. Let me ask'you this: ' You.have to put'something- . .|

*-
~

;
'

21 ,downforperformanceevery/pe.riod:forpa,ypurposes?|
_ .

,,
,

. - .

, ,

' . '{ '
v

~'* ' "

i 22 L A. , Yes. - ,
.

, . .
-e;

,
.

o>
,

'~
12 3

, . . . 'a
- 1.

; . g . 23 Q. As for these people, did you m'ke an'.y change --
--r <

e
-

-
, .

. L
.i . **. 4

,
#

, "
.. . t r , s -

, ;g. :

24- 'in,their previous evaluation?. o
-

'

,
,

,
-

.
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-25 A.M V IIdon'tCrecall on the rest'.of th'emZ I guessi-- ,eu' -
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rx
i_) 1 I didn't look at the files. I don't know. Tolson't didn't

2 change.

3 ~ Q. Ilow about Mr. Vega? What was his performance

4 rating?

5 A. I believe his was commendable.

6 Q. It stayed the same, or did it change?

7 A. I believe it stayed the same.

8 Q. Any of the rest of the people --

9 A. I don't recall how the rest of them were!
+

10 I think --
,

'

.11 MR. BELTER: I'm going to object to answ'ering4

12 the others. That is discovery and . think it'IA~irrelevanti'.

13 here. I guess you are asking us'to reconsider your view
O
'' 14 of whether it's' relevant or not, and determine whether

15 you want to go ahead.

16 MR. GUILD: Let me consider.

17 (Pause.) ,

18 -Tile WITNESS: Not all of my people are

19 commendable, I don't know if that's your question.

20 BY MR. CUILD:

'21 Q. Who do you _ rate less than commendable in this? '

22 A. .I would have to again go to the files.

23 Q. You don't know offhand?

24 A. I really know some, but I think my Counsel has
e

25 an objection.

(D
C,/
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- p's./.' I
MR. BELTER: I objeet on the relevance of

2
that one too. You are really way far afield here. I,

3
question whether you even need this for discovery. I

d can't see the relevance of people that aren't even
5 witnesses here. I mean, the only thing that could

6 happen would be to maybe embarrass the witness.
I

MR. CUILD: That is certainly not my interest.

8 My interest is to try to understand what-a' rating of' y e,; ,

' s . , .1 :
'

one. person means --

10
MR. BELTER: How it fits in, and I'thinic you '

,.

II
have how it fits in.

12
MR. GUILD: I beg to differ. If 90 or 80

13
percent are supposed to be rated competent, yet certain

d 14
people,out of those witnesses that we've identified are

15 rated commendable, if there is anyone who's rated less than
16

commendable, we should understand who they are --
I

Tile WITNESS: We have some people less than
18

commendable.

MR. GUILD: ' And I'll asic 'him to answer the
20

question.

21
-MR. BELTER: I'm going to object to asking for

22
specific names, but ask him for numbers, how'many. Ask

23
what your answers -

24
BY MR. CUILD:

25
Q. Well, how many were rated l'ess than commendable?

I ,b
. v

,

f |
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O
(- ' - 1 A. .It is quite a large department. I know that

2 there is more than one adequate. I have seen several
3 adequates.

d
Q. I really have reference not to your entire

5 department. I was considering the persons that you are
6 responsible for having evaluated, and I only count four.
7 A. You'only get a bell curve when you examine

8 a larger population. You would expect the four people '

,

; . <

9 I promoted to positions directly below me to be above
t:

'

10 average performance, so you don't get a; bell, curve when
i .

Il you look at four people who have moved up ahead f the
'

4 , ,

12 craft.

13 Q. Well, let me limit the question to that.,,

''J'

14 For the moment, those persons you identified as being
15 personally evaluated, that are directly under you, as you
16 say, were all of them rated commendable?

.

17 A. No.

18 Q. Who was rated less than commendable --

19 MR. BELTER: Why don't you ask him how many first?-
20 I'm going to object to.the names.

21 M2, GUILD: I'll try to do. that,1ut we have

22 one, two, three.-four --

23 MR. BELTER: You have five.

24
(Discussion off the record.) s

25
,

-~
,

v

4
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;
,

I

I

. <

. .

, :1 'MR. GUILD: Let's try to do it this way. ,

4

2 BY'MR. GUILD:

3 Q. You'have five people that you said you
I . ,

i
'

4- evaluate?-

5 A Well, let's see.- Let me count them up.

-6 Well, I just have four now. Only four reporting-
|;

7 directly to me, either before or after. Just the
.

8 names are different.

9 -Q Well, let me just -- by category, you have'

10 got. vendor compliance,.Mr. Boren; you haveLquality

11 engineering,'Lisa Bicifeldt; you've got Mr. Vega--

J

!- 12 .in his previous position.
i

!O
.That_is Spangler, now. .yes'.13 'A

- 14 Q And you have the site-QA manager.. That's!

,

15 -four. And I think you told me two of those ratedj-
,

:
4 . . .

} to commendable;or'had rated commendable.and there-were
4

17. .two others and you said one rated ---

; -18 A one I know'was competent. .The'other one
;

|i 19 was either competent or commendable. I don't recall
)

20 for.sure in 1983. .I do know one of them was. competent.
t

21 -Q; And~again-in='83 your evaluations were not
'

~

22 formal. .They were. simply noted for. pay purposes.:-1
,

;

*
23 -And do you know whether those evaluations''of the'two

1- 24 who were potentially competent, less1than commendable,
~

25 changed'thejprevious period?. -

\.

).J.-{J.
4
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n
() ; A No, I don't. I don't know how -- I didn't

2 review their records.

3 Q Did the supervisor of quality engineering

4 report to you prior to the reorganization?

5 A Yes.

6 Q And was that Ms. Bic1feldt?

7 A Yes.

8 Q She did not report to the site quality

9 assurance manager?

10 A No.

ti Q Now with respect to the site QA manager, Mr.

12 Tolson, before the change, what were his performance

13 objectives?
/~T

J A I don't recall the formal ones.14

15 Q Tell me what you do recall about them.

16 A Well, we had considerable discussions about

17 what his performance objectives should be, and we kept

18 coming to the same dead end, that there is no way to

pp quantify and to measure quality assurance management

'

20 performance on a project like that.
,

21 Q So you didn't have any objectives?

22 A Well, between the two of us we had the

23 objective to do our job to make sure that the plant
i

24 was constructed safely, according to all the applicabic

25 requirements, and we knew what we had to do but kept

(
i., '

\

J

e

<-
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s

.' 1-' running inte a road 1 block, which was trying to figure

2 .out -- if.I have-a nine on a ten scale if I do this,
-

4

-7- -3' and we never could define what this was.
%

'

4 Q I. appreciate your explanation, but tell me

3 what ~ recallfof what Mr. Tolson's objectivesyou can

6 were by when she'was evaluated.

7 A' Well, if I could just recall the words. It

a : stayed the same from year to year. I guess his

~

9 accountabilities would be -- there was a listing of

to his accountabilities and then we kind of -- every

11 year we'd-sit down and' discuss those accountabilities

12 and how he felt he met them, and there~were such things

- 13 as assure of a compliance of Comanche Peak to all the

14 regulatory requirements and that we make sure that the

IS quality needs of the-project are met and-so forth.

16 I'm having a hard time. I did not prepare

17 by-going and reading that portion of his_ job descrip-

18 tion. It's been'a.long time since 1~ read.it. But it's'

19. basically in general' terms that_ relate to how~the

20 . quality assurance function fits into the construction

21 ~ of the plant.

22 ,Q _ Let me ask you a couple of questions on

23 this point. .Did any of Mr.'Tolson's,cvaluation
~

24 objectives or criteria bear on the question of

25 _ meeting inspection 1or construction schedules, for-,

O
- . -

'
i. i *e

,' ~ | A'
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~

/N
(_) 1 example?

2 A I think there was one that related to the

3 maintaining the necessary quality level independent

4 of cost and schedule without undue effect on the

5 cost. We discussed that one at length and the reason

6 that he wanted to put that one in there, and I ultimately

7 agreed, was that there's nothing in the regulation that

8 says quality assurance must make a plant be as expensive

9 as it can be. "here is nothing that says we have to

10 waste money and we have all the independence we need

11 from costing schedule, and we always have. But we felt

12 a management obligation to our company, ultimately the

13 people who pay the bill, not to waste money. And we
7,

'\''l 14 tried not to.

15 Q Was his performance on that objective or

16 that criteria measured in part by the degree to which

17 construction met previously-set schedules?

18 A None whatever. I don't even get construc-

19 tion schedules.

20 MR. BELTER: Counsel, I'd just like to make

21 a note for-the record. One of the reasons why Mr.

-22 Chapman is having a little difficulty-and 1 am too is

23 that notification that he would be questioned about

24 Mr. Tolson's performance, I believe, was in the July

25 2nd clarification which I didn't get until yesterday.

(~) ,

:
i

,

1.
,
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_ 1 when 1 was down here, and I don ' t understand exactly |
2

2 when Mr. Chapman got it but it was too late for him to

3 even go back and really prepare for that by looking

4 at things.

5 Tile WITNESS: And some of these things I

6 intendea to look at, say today and tomorrow before mv

7 Wednesday deposition. I'm trying the best I can.

8 MR. GUILD: I appreciate it. That's all

9 I can ask you to do, just answer to the best of your

10 knowledge at the present time and to the extent that

11 your responsiveness is influenced by your lack of

12 recollection, please just say that and I appreciate

13 your answers are candid.
7_
i i
\ '' I4 THE WITNESS: Okay.

15 BY MR. GUILD:

16 Q How did you measure Mr. Tolson, Mr. Tolson's

17 performance to that objective, the objective that you

la just described?

19 A I told you that I really wasn't measuring

20 his performance to any influence unless -- and it

21 still would not be a cost and schedule thing, because
|
'

22 my main concern is if, for instance, and this is a

23 "what.if,"'if he.hadcuot. planned-his personnel require-

24 ments adequately such that he didn't have enough

25 inspectors to take on a task and the job was waiting
~ .

j .
m

( '

.

b o f
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,a
. (,) i because we didn't have enough people trained and

i

certified to do that work, that would reflect not
2

3
because it was a schedule, that we had impacted a

4 schedule, it would reflect because he hadn't planned

5
his own business adequately. And I would certainly

6 expect that to reficct in my job if, say, I didn't

7 have enough auditors, if I didn't plan to have enough

8 and then all of a sudden we couldn't do our audit

9 job, I would' expect my boss to say, you didn't plan

10 your work. This is a minus for you this year.

11 Q On the basis of that explanation, Mr.

12 Chapuan, did you measure Mr. Tolson's performance

13 by objective consideration of whether he accomplished

I
! 14 that?

15 A No, I really didn't, because the subject

16 of his holding up the schedule never came up to me.

17 Q Did you have any measures available so you

is would know one way or the other?

19 A I think construction, if they had been held

20 up by QA, would -- not having the proper personnel or

21 the proper people, I would have found out about it

22 I'm sure.

23 Q. Do you have any measures that would give

24 you objective information to evaluate that considera-

'

25 -tion?

(~))i
<

I- f,
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,,

(_): 1 A The absence of negative information in

2 that particular case is a pretty good indicator.

3 Q So the answer is no, you didn't have any

4 objective measures?

5 A I think the absence of any complaints is
1

6 on objective measure. But again all I want him to

7 do is to have enough people to do the job. 1 don't

8 expect him to overload. '

9 Q Let me just break it down this way. Do you

10 have any kind of objective reports or data provided you.

11 Mr. Chapman, on the number of inspections performed?

12 A No.

13 Q Quantity of wells inspected per inspectorf_

( ')'-
14 hour?

15 A No. I don't see any records like that. I

.

16 don't even know if they exist.

.17 Q Do you have any measures made available to

18 you of the number of non-conformance reports that

19 are documented or other deficiencies noted in

20 inspection?

21 A That information is availabic, _and I happen

22 to know within maybe one thousand how many non-

23 conformance reports have been written. But that

24 doesn't tell me a whole lot..

~

25 Q Do you get training reports?
,

[
, ,i

~|

-
''
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I

mi .,

i) 1 A On occasion. I don't spend a lot of times

2 with them because that's basically the function of
,

3 the site manager. 11e is the manager in charge of

a the construction itself and should be the one who is

5 concerned with the change.

6 Q Do they come to you?

7 A I don't know whether I see them all

8 regularly or not. I see them on occasion. I'll

9 see corrective action requests that might be written

10 as a result of an adverse trend. And that's when I

11 should get into the cycle. For routine trends, there

12 is no reason for me to be involved at that level unless

13 an adverse trend is detected and requires a corrective
' -

'- 14 action request. And then I get into it.

15 Q llow many non-conformance reports have

16 been issued approximately?

17 MR. BELTER: Do you have a time frame on

18 that?

19 Tile WITNESS : Over the whole project, I

20 think it le over 17.000 by now.

21- BY GUILD:

22 Q And do you have available to you periodic

23 measures of how many there;are during a month's
'

i . .
'

24 period'or'a quarter's period?
.

25 A No. And'I really don't want to know that

,
,

N ! '
, .
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(3(-) 1 information. I don't -- I specifically don't want to

2 know how many non-conformances an individual inspector

3 writes.

4 Q Does somebody know that?

5 A We don't keep that information because it

6 is immaterial to us. We don't want to be accused of

7 taking any personnel action because of the number of

8 non-conformances. That's a job of the inspector.

9 Q The inspector's supervisor, his first-line

10 supervisor, would ne know how many non-conformances

11 his crew members were responsible for writing?

12 A No. Nobody is responsibic for writing any

13 number of non-conformance reports.
(

\- 14 Q I don't mean responsible in the sense that

15 he's expected to do it or not.

16 A Oh, you mean that any one person has

17 written?

18 Q Or initiated by that inspector or resulted

19 from that inspector's inspection work. We're not

20 saying the first-line supervisor would not know which

21 of his inspectors, during the normal course of work,

22 was responsible for initiating non-conformance reports.

23 .A" They,might see the non-conformance report

24 and I don't-unnt to say that a, supervisor, that n
|

25 specific-supervisor, might<not'have an idea of how many

*

.t t r

;n) ,

-
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) NCR's a person wrote, but I'm saying it is not as ai

2 matter of course, it is not tracked by individual

3 inspector.

4 Q ila s it ever been --

a subject of inquir) 'rA To my knowledge --

3

6 has it ever been tracked?

7 Q The subject of inquiry. Have your people

8 or people under your supervision ever gone out to

an inspector has been responsible9 see how many NCR's

10 for initiating or involved in?

11 A Only after it has become an issue, after an

12 inspector has been terminated. And I think in the

13 case of Charles Atchison, they had to go back and
/~T
i J

14 research the record to find out which ones he hadL

15 written because they reinspected his work.

16 Q What was your responsibility for that

17 effort?

18 A That was done at the site. I was just kept

19 informed that was what they were doing.

20 Q Did they ask your approval before they

21 did that?

22 A No, that was expected of them. Whenever

23 they had an indeterminate situation like that particular

24 case was, they need to go back and check any other work

25 that that individual did.to see --

,

l
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,

p .Q- .How many other times has that happened?4

) !MR. BELTER: Could you let him finish his2,

j 3 . answer?

I Tile WITNESS: To see if any of it was.- 4,

deficient.5'

'

i' '6 BY MR.. GUILD:

: 7 Q Does that complete your answer? *

;. r

8 'A Yes.-
4

9 .Q How many other times'has that happen.ed?

I 10 'A I think we'.ve had to do it -- I can't answer
,

that question, but I do know of one other instanceij

12 that.we had to do'some research to find the number of
?

j' 13 inspections,'but an inspector did'because there was

! k
14 some question.as toithe adequacy of~some..of his

i
1

15 recent ones. And we'went back, I:'aelieve it was on
]e ,-

! 16 .some contro1~ bounds or.something. But the site people.
1

i 17 had.to go get the. records, do the'research and find
i

is out the ones that that inspector did so-they could

l' .

j 19 . reinspect.them.

,

20 -Q And who was that-inspector?. '-

?! ' A' I' don',t~ recall his name. ''

s

o. . j 1 a ;. . . . ..

; 22
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) to reestablish the confidence level we had in the'
,

2 inspector's work or reestablish it.

3 BY MR. GUILD:

4 Q. And the next question is: Is that inspector

5 still employed by die company?

6 A.- I don't know. I don't even remember his name.

7 Q. I thought this only happened when you

8 terminated an inspector. . __ , , ,

? . ,

9 A. I said normally it was. And it's very * e

10 likely that there was some reason that.that was tlye
* .,

11 reason for going back on this job.
, " .s

12 Q. What was the reason? *
.

13 A. I said I don't know. It could have been
,,

'~ 14 a determination. It has been quite some time ago.

15 Q. How lon;; ago, approximately?
_

16 A. I would say several years.

17 Q. . And those are the on1y' two instances that you-

18 know of that Case and Mr. Atchison and the inspector whose

19 name you don't recall several years ago where you

20 investigated the niimber of non-conformankes --

21 A. It wasn't really -- The purpose was not_to get

22 the number of non-conformances, it was to find out where
1

23 the work was that'the individual did so we can re-inspect

24 it, and that issue was not the number of non-conformances.-

25 Q. Well, lay aside the purpose,and just the task,
,

! I
v

i

e
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;y
V I' and that is, researching by inspector the non-conformances

2 that were initiated by or involved in by that inspector.
3 Those are the.only two instances you are aware of?
4 A. The only two I can recall, yes. 'There may,

5 have been others.

6
Q. Ilow was'Mr. Tolson evaluated on the objective

7 that you generally describe.as measuring the degree to
8 ' '

which he maintained quality without undue effect on cqst_?|j .

9 -A. Ilow did 1 --,

i-

10 Q. How'did you evaluate him on that objective?
'

11 Using the qualitative measures that you've been using, ,t

12 or whatever other measures you used to evaluate with. '

i
. 13 A. 11e was overall~ commendable, and 1 think that was

* 14 right in there with th'e rest of his performance. Again,
15 I told him when he weighed that part of the objective out
16 and put it in there, that the only extent to which I would
17 evaluate his work on cost,'and he agreed incidentally, was --
18 I mean, not cost hut schedule, was that if he did not plan
19- his work such that he had the right number of people, that

'

20 I wasn't going to get int'o the posture'of evaluating him'

21 based on the schedule of the project. And he agreed, he
22 understood what I'was saying.,

.
-

23 Q. ' Well, as a matter of foundation, the project is
'

<

24 behind schedule, isn't it?
,

25 A. Behind the original schedule, yes.

(A)
_

$

1

h
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L

. y%

1 Q. Behind the original schedule, behind the next' 't) .
2. one -- It's behind schedule.'-

L

i e

3 A. But I didn't evaluate him on that.'
'

4 Q. But that's a fact, is it not?

I $ A. That's a'ftet.
,

6 Q. And that is a fact that it is not good, I assume,

;' 7 the company wants to be on schedule?j

'8 A. Right. - > .-
-

, :*
, ,

' ''And is it fair,to conclude that homebody--this. *

9 Q.
. .,.

i ;

,ts a matter of foundation--somebody's objective obt-there- \,;,/10'

<
i , ,

{
-if not quality':.sourance department, perhaps the project11 1

7 i h; I' '

.

general manager, or vice-president for en'gineering niid
'i,i

12

13 construcElon. Somebody's ob'jective out there is to get
0, )-

,

%/ 14 the project done on schednis.
't

15 A. That's true.
i

4

16 Q. So.someone is not performing their objective,
i

17 right? ,

18 A. Well, something went wrong,.I don't:know.

19 Q. Something went wrong? All right. And you

as well as everyone else,in 'a management position with20
s

k ,

21 the company in going to besgenerally aware of those
'

,

.,

22 facts, correct? V
'

/_>>f' <
. , "

' '

i

-

\,',|I
A. jfhat'.y correct.f g7'

73 '
, i

' <

o Q.S, tall rigbt. Now, how, if at all, does that
.

24
,* 'N

\
.?5 knowledge and that f act', bear on the objectives that. you,'

/,,

'I
*

' , ' \, e .
'\ 1'(~,p . t i.t\

x,_,Y . _f_

' * .,/-

b '
t |_ s,

,

N '' k,
_

' ,

'q < s ,
4, ,,

o ;
. ,

>,i ?'''

/ .- .}'
k '-

w V _ , :t _5 -
%, f , *, - g

,

a ,f. y' ,_(. .

_ ___t
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V~ 1 in. turn, set for your people? Take Mr. Tolson as un

2 example,

3 A. None whatsoever. No connection at all. As long

4 as he has done his job, and the project is behind schedule,

5 his not to schedule, aid his job is not cost.

6 Q. Well, in this instance -- I'm not trying to

7 get you to tell me that you sacrifice quality for cost,

c-.
I just want to understand that you recognize .that cost'is8

6

,,, ,a,

9 a factor, you know the project is behind schedule, and

you and Mr. Tolson sat down and tried to-develop aI erf'ormance .10 p
,

11 objective that recognizes cost. And what.I.want to understand
. .

12 very c1carly is, how do you make sure that those costs

13 consider cost considerations which are very real, don't have
(
''' 14 a negative effect on OA?

15 ~A. Okay. I think 1.can get to this fine line that

16 we are trying to get to this way. It goes to the, reason

17 for the project being late. In any regards, if the reason

18 in that they are waiting on us to inspect a certain

19 attribute and we don't have enough inspectors to do it, that

20 then automatically reficcts on us, even though somebody

21 might think so. Because if we were staffed to' inspect a

22 certain amount of work with a certain amount of..say ,a

23 10-percent area of, say, codings or whatever rejected, then

24 here's a large amount of work with 40 percent that is-

25 .rejectabic, that is not our fault.

O
a

,

? . - . - ---
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*
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; c'
,

,7 ,-
-c' cr ,

y-. ., ., <. ,s

*I',' -y . Q. ,,' Codings is noVjusti an idle example, is that
'

)
,- - s ,

, ,.

_w
,. |

.

, .

3
~

<
. ;

.

^#3 r' A. Nr.f. necessarily. It s not by pere mtage, but it,

, ,

is o W ,that",Z not an accountable itew., It is something --< 4
,

._, ,
,- ,. .

5 It's an arca well", con ~;rgte would be another thing. Wen

. .

'6 are past that'sca6e now! But if, on the otihr hand', the'
'

,, ~

' \
.-, . + . m.

><
.

. 7, inspectionpas;not belng ,dc a in L timely manner because<

~< , .
> < s

8 tt$e inspector 6 in that. particular br' n chose, to takee3
-

e' , -? - -
,,

?, 45-minute co" fee breaks, and two-hour ibnches. then 1 would
, , , / ,

, ,

- 10 / say that that h ilected on m.e and al1+the way down 'the ,

. .,,

11 line'tothatgrhtpof-inspectors. That's yn extreme, but -

- r
/ p - /. *,

12 I'm saying it, h got to be the rc4Aow for tha ~ delay. If,

13 there's e c'o'idtrwetion error that takes an inordinatelyg f
): -

'', . y..
. ,

-
.

\ ~ .

14 l'arge amount ou inspection, then I don't consider that'
, ,

+ ->.

.e
,

'to reflect *on quau gy assurance and it would not reflect15 ,
.su

'
o , . 1 ,

,
,

" 16 on our perform wce. ---
,.; , .,

' ' , ,f ;-

j 7 ',17 ' ,- Q. Let me ar,k' you this /as a gengral matte: . How.

' *
, .

,
.

18 can you objectively distinguish, Mr.oChapman, over-inspection>- . -i . .

~

- W as pryducing de!.ay in the schedule and increasea . costs from
.i

iO construction deficit.ncies?j

,
-

r
|'

. -.21 . , MR. ' BELTER: Dc;you usderstand, Mr. Chapman, what ~,

. ~
( , ,

s er r

. A' J2 he means iy over -- ,, .
~

p *
, *

t

23, ~
THE WITNESS: 'I think I' understand, but I want

_s ,y s

'
'

' ;/ 24 to get a clarification. What do' you mean by over-inspection?*
e

- . , .

h ' , /**

* g

e .
-2 5, // BY MR. GUILD: .' / '

'| h ',e ., !._,,', ,

s ',
.**

, ,

v.W , # jj .

s
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s -) 1 Q. All right. Let's take a stab at it. Do you
,

2 recognize that I'm not asking you to confess to this being

3 a fact. Let's just put this as a hypothetical. No, in a

4 non-hypothetical setting, some craft people feel and some

5 inspectors at some time over-inspect in the sense that they

6 hold craft to standards that are higher than called for in

7 construction -- holding craft to standards that are higher

8 than specified construction procedures or quality

9 assurance procedures, and the answer I think was that you

10 understood that it's true sometimes, right?

II A. Yes.

12 Q. Now, as a consequence of holding him to a higher

13 standard than:specified, they might reject work that
73
t }'"' I4 objectively been approved?

15 A. Yes, that's possibic.

I 16 Q. So by over-inspection, you had the term

17 over-inspection, and that is the meaning --

18 A. Well, that's what I thought too, but I've heard

19 it used other ways and I wanted to make sure we were

20 talking about the same thing. Whenever the issue of

21 acceptance criteria for inspections has come up, it is

22 usually been in a local area, and a rather small

23 envelope of activity, and I have never even considered

24 that with respect to how it affected.the cost and schedule

25 of the project. What that, to me, really -- The arena

A
1 ;

w/
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.
1 in which that matter should be studied is one in the

;1

2 training -- lt goes to the training of the inspector.

3 Q. Let me stop you there. I don't mean to cut
'

,

off the answer you want to give, but l'm really looking4

i
| 5 for something that is much more specific and that is:

6 Is there an. objective measure that distinguishes'the
a

7 results of, let's say hypothetically,-over-inspecting?

8 Rejecting too many works because the inspector is.

9 rejecting stuff that. should be- approved and rejecting bad
}

.

'

,

| 10 work?

11 A. No. That is r$dt a factor of performance to
'

,

!

I 12 have over-inspection. -
'-

.

i ,

13 -Q. Now, wait a minute. Is there an objective

,O'

14 way of distinguishing the.two? How can you tell the

15 difference? The results are the same.

16 A. The: difference between --
'

17 Q. The difference.between over-inspection and the

~
~

-18 . sense of inspectors that-are doing or rejecting acceptable

19 work'and simply rejecting work that should have been

'20 rejected. How can yau teil the difference between 'he't

1 21- two?.
6-

:22 Aml1.being clear? *

23 A. Well,.you'can't;if'you'look o'nly at the amount-.
~

~

24 ' of. time'it'took the inspector to do it.-

25' Q. ~ Or the number of rejections?.
z

| ..

[.

&gy
e

,
,

t
-

. . .

.

| s

v h

'
,

l. M - + . . -.

.i , , , , .- ,-
#

s s. . - - - - . . - , . - *
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|

,
h $

V 1 A. Or the number of rejections. The only way you

2 can do it is through supervision and the supervisor should

3 know if he has an inspector who constantly accepts

d rejectable items, then that really should raise two

5 issues: One is training in general, and the other one

6 is the converse of that, this person accepting rejectable ;

|
7 work or conditions. It seems to me that it still gets |

8 back to training.

9 Q. Okay. Well, I think we at least agree on the

10 starting point, and that is just looking at the numbers,

Il you can't tell the difference between an inspector who's

12 finding lots of bad work that should have been rejected,

13,m and an inspector that's rejecting lots of good work that

(_) 14 shouldn't have been' rejected, correct?-

15 A. Correct. '

16 Q. Now, do yo'u ever -- How does your quality

17 assurance department program'at' Comanche Peak -- First, I

18 wonder how to deal with that question. First, how does

19 your program identify inspectors who over-inspect as I

20 just defined the term who do not properly apply acceptance

21 criteria and reject work that should be accepted?

22 A. Several ways. Again, it is through management.

23 If an inspector consistently writes, for instance, NCR's,

24 inset hours that are not valid.

25 Q. Could you repeat that, please?

p
> >wr'
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.

u .

j'').
\- 1 A. Inspection reports, I'm sorry. IR's. If an

'

, .

2 inspector consistently documents as non-conforming conditions,

3 which,in fact are acceptable, then the supervisor normally
.

4 will retrain him,-have him go'back through the training --'
*

,

5 .Q. Okay. , ,

6 e A .- --andra; land he-won't.be certified to inspect-

7

-7 anymore until he completes' retraining and retesting.
,

. \'8 - Q. Has'.that ever happened?
'

,

9 A. 1.'ve beenLtold that it;happena; it has happened

10 quite a bit. Now, I don't have any numbers for you. You

11 might ask Mr.'Vega or Mr. Tolson.

12
.- Q . All right. So, is that-the source of your.

~

,

i '

:
' '"

!.
,

13
7 information,-Mr.-Vega-and Mr.J Tolson?--,

' "\m ' '14 A '.' I thinkJ- :It;'s been somettime since I discussed
.

.

~
.

, .

. r... , ,
. . .

15 that. subject,'but I believe it was'Mr.1Tolson.1

16 Q. [Arul hbw-d'id 'he'.bhing that matter to |your :
~

'

s

'17 attention?-

*
18 .A. .I don't know. It was just a discu'ssion. I,L

19- ~ don't even know how we'got to'that point.. We were
~

.

20 , discussing -- It.was a topic similar'to what we're

21- ' talking about now. 'How1do you deal'with inspectors who

22- ' consistently identify seemingly tryingDto find their own
.

'23 acceptance criteria.

[
24. Q. Give me a rough ~ idea, whatstime' period wo'uld.this,

25 'havelbeen in? }When was Mr. Tolson tackling with this^ issue?
~

.

s

J ..

'

,

.

9 .

-b- +-

-
# '

'
^ ' . , ' ~

JJ.., -'
_

, ,
. .

,
,
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1
.

l

. l' A. Oh,.we-tackled with that issue and have been off~

I
~ .2 .and on ever since -- well, I guess ever since there has been

3- QA/QClon. Comanche Peak. It is not an uncomnon thing.

Inspectors sometimes don't want to exactly accept / reject4

5 criteria that are assigned to a particular. attribute by an

6 engineer who'is competent to do that. And he will, in his

7 own mind, I suppose,' apply some other accept or reject

8 criteria that is contrary to what.the approved criteria

9 are. So, you have another' fine line to walk. You don't

10 -.want to'he in the posture of even appearing to. prevent

11 an inspector or discourage an inspector from identifying

'_ hat he4 feels are. legitimate concerns,''because we want him-12 w -

; -4

13 'to have that freedom. On the other hand, you want him to
O ,

'v. ,
.z'

14 understand.what the ace'ept/ reject | crit'eria are, and to be
,

--

,

. -

15 able to.see,all the rejectable.ones,,and to non-identify.
tra;."',<

16- the acceptable ones,.and that is where the. retraining --

17 That's where it eventually leads you is to-retraining.

18 Q. How would someone in your program document the
~

19' identification of an inspector who was improperly applying

20 the accept / reject criteria or over-inspects? s.

21 MR. BELTER: I'm going'to interpose.an objection

22 .here, and then let him answer it. TA general objection.
>

~ 23 - .I have'the impression that we've been here about two and~

.24 '.a: half hours,fand.you haven't'askedia ' relevant' question

25 yet.. Of cours'e', my'.filance'does not mean that I cannot- - .

_ o '

,

'

,
.

, -

,.5~ |- Y
'

n ,- ,w.

! - - .

-- *
_. , _ _

j
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fy
V:' 1 ' object later. I have a hard time seeing the relevance

2 of virtually the entire line of questioning. The

3 objection is to relevance. I would ask you to reconsider

4 whether or not.you really have to discover when you ask

5 for documentation of this type of thing, because you are

'~

6 then going to ask -if we have it, and who.we might have.- ,

~

7 You are really in discovery here. This is discovery

8 to find out, if you.can',.a QC inspector who this happened

9 t'o, and'the answer to this question is not going to add

10 - one tota'to the way this issue is decided. And the issue
~

11 .is intimidation'of QC inspectors. You're going to find

.. . : . . . .2, re;,

12 out- if maybe somewhere among the course of however many
'

folksifa}linthiscategory thefe" isn't somebody that13

O ,

14 you can't produce that might have some. relevant

15' information ho s'ay on is'suelof ' intimidation. |There's
~

-16 ,-no way that the answer to'this question could have any.
.

17 : way, one way:-'or the other, whether there's been

'

18 . intimidation of QC inspectors. You are in discovery.

19 =MR.-GUILD: 1. disagree, and 1-think that the

20 real issue-is: going to be with'having a measure-of this

- 21 phenomenon, whidh goes.very much to the heart of pressure

22 _on cost and scheduling ~ considerations'and; impacts on

23 quality ass'urance, harass' ment'and intimidation or other
~

'

<

. . .

- 24 perceptic.n of ~ harassment and eintimidation' byf those who ,
s

~

L25 ' feel aboutithe policies of the ' site that are focused |on :the'
.

. .

. W

.
. < .

-

''

-

-

;n
.

r
~

- . -
. - - . - '- ~
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.
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7-
.! i

k/ 1 question of over-inspection were the improper result of

2 discouraging inspectors from performing their legitimate

3 function of identifying safety significant deficiencies.

4 That whole question is the core of harassment and

5 intimidation and Counsel, I think it is apparent that if

6 I ask Mr. Chapman, his being responsive and candid, has

7 he ever harassed or intimidated a quality control inspector,

8 he's probably going to tell me he has not, and we may have

9 a basic philosophical difference about how you approach

10 the subjects. But the matter does, require some considerable

11 more foundation to est'ablish pro'of on the merits of our

12 claims that,there have been pervasive problems of

'

13 harassment and intimidation and simply asking the ultimate

( ) .

14 question. .'So I would ask that he respond to this question,

15 and I intend to pursue this line. I believe it goes to

16 the merits, and I believe it is very highly relevant.

17 THE WITNESS: I think the question again was --

18 BY MR. GUILD:

19 Q. I asked you: How do you -- How do you document

20 the identification of inspectors who fail to perform by

21- this measure? You told me'that you get them to re-certify..

_

22 A. I think you are cetting -- you are approaching.

23 the limits of my detailed knowledge of the workings of the

24 site procedures. It might be a question that you could

25 ask one of the other witnesses.

--

u

.
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'l Q. Do you know whether or not, when an inspector

2 is required t'o re-certify, therefore has recertification,

3 _how his performance in inspections have been canceled, do you

4 .have to document that for your permanent QA records? I

5 A. Yes.

6 Q. And you document that inspector's retraining
i

7 and reccrtification?

4
8 A. Oh, yes.

9 MR. BACHMANN: Bob, just to keep the record ;

-t~ - -
,

clear,1,dod'tt61nkMr.Chapmanever,saidthattherei10

.1- was recertification. cHe used the term retraining; you'

[' ', ;
.

-

12. use- the ~ term 'rece'rtification.

- 1 -13 - "THE-WITNESS: ,. ell,7there might be.an instance.W

- 14 where,-- And I'm saying, and again I'm speculating, if

15 it was severe enough that you felt like the. inspector

i
16 was so far off base, you could pull his certs, by your

*
'

-17.. retraining him; you just -don't want him doing any 'more
.

.

18 work'until you get him back to where ---<

.

19 .BY MR. GUILD:

20 :Q. In--that case you would have to recertify.him?.

..21 A. .Yes. And that is a supposition,'so it could
1

22 be recertification although it may not necessarilyf be

-23 in all cases. <

-24 Q. Well, I'm! going back to c . earlier statement
.

25 .that you'made'that Mr. Tolson had. informed.you,that this

.. (^Vx-) ^ .
.

s.

+

%

,- _

+ q

^}| ', ,, - , - .s .- . |^ |
; - - . ,. , . . . . .. . . , , . , , ,
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,-,

' ._,/ 1 was a problem and had been a problem, and that a number

2 of inspectors have been required to recertify after

3 retraining to more properly apply reject / accept criteria.

4 A. What was this now?

5 Q. Didn't you tell me that you and Mr. Tolson j

6 had talked about this subject on a number of occasions,

7 and that the information came to you from Mr. Tolson that

8 there had been a number of requirements to recertify? |

|
9 A. I said there had been'several. |

|

10 Q. Several. Okay, that's what I wanted to get,

11 was an accurate understanding. Several?

12 A. I don't think there was ,any massive numbers

/-
13 at all.

>
' !
x_/ 34

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25-

,-
i
'.
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.

.pL d- ~ i Q 'Are you aware of any of the names of those

. 2 persons you were required to certify?

3 A No.
I
<

! |4 ;Q Are you aware of any inspectors who were.

5 .found to have improperly-applied accept / reject criteria
i

~

have defined the term?' ~

.or. ove r--ins p e c ted 'a s we6 .

7 A~ Yes. .Not always'by name, but the fact that
.

8 there have been some that were over-inspected as you

| 9 -define it. There have been some that list'some
-

i. 10 rejectable areas.

11 Q First of all, tell me about any of the

12 inspectors that you'-know'by name to have been found

!' 13 to have over-inspected.
~

14 A~ Charles Atchison. .Now this is all a matter,

:

15 of' Publ'ic~ record on'that point. -

~

4 _

16. -- Q .. You certainly won't.tell me about anything
.

- ^

17 that is not a matter of.public record as well. .Ij
~

' 18 appreciate the acknowle.dgement that Mr. A t c his oti 's
2

19' experience'and the comp'any's position a b'o u t ' i t'.i s

- 20 -well known'
'

'
.

, . r ;- 7.- *

; . :: M .'
,

21 . So -- Mr ."i A tchison- poit s wo uld p u t . in - tha t - -

. 22 . ca t egory ?" ' T jM,

C5 . . .-1 c .

i

'
,

23 A" [An'd he'was.one"of the ones whose work-
~

(. v
. s ,

> c

-'" u3'3;,
,

,

, ^24 ..wegreinspected;, ;
'

25 - (Q- Yes,'-you already.said-that.,
.

%

%

Q )-
-

1

he
'

. -

-

d 5

~

. d 5 w }-a , g s g _.

% -- e - w e , em -n u s w m iee--4-- 6 + k. .r- s s- n
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l

I iq) i A And found that he had also missed some

2 rejectable areas, also. So he fits both categories.

3 Q How about anybody else, any other inspectors?

4 A I think the report I got, and again most of

5 my information, you understand, is secondhand, but I

don't mind answering it since a manager gets most of6

7 his information secondhand.

8 I believe it was the pump-skimmer room, I

9 believe is the name of the room. I think the inspec-

10 tion process at issue there is there were quite a

11 number, quite a large amount of time spent on a

12 reasonably small_ area and the tremendous number of hold

13 tanks placed on coatings, when really, as I under-
7s

( )'' 14 stand it, the biegest complaint that the management

15 had was that instead of placing a couple hundred hold

16 tanks on it, why don't you just reject the whole thing

17 and repaint the whole' floor and go on with it? Because --

18 But at any rate, there was an instance

pp reported to me in that case where, in spite of all

those'200 to 2'50 hold! tanks, there were some areas20

21 that were. legitimately rejectable that had not been

22 rejected.

23 Tliose are the only- two areas that I have,

24 and that's a-pretty small percentage of what has:gone

25 on. Those are the only two examples that I know of

,q
|,

s
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l
,

'

i of that having happened.

2 Q And who was the inspector or the inspectors

~

'3 found to have overinspected in the pump-skimmer room?

4 A I do n ' t recall. I don't even know if I did

! 5 know. There may have been an inspector and a trainee

6 or something. I don't know;;it's'been a while.

i 7 Q. How- did ' those 'inciden ts come to your

8 attention?

9 A Of course, the incident obv'iously came to
'

10 my attention from public hearings, not only the
,

; ~
.

also.the' Department of Labor
'

11 licensing hearing but.

i
12 hearings'. There was-quite a bit. -of testimony.on

!

13 that.-

'

\
14 Q Let me-take you back to the beginning. How

15 did you first-learn:- of Mr. Atchison's overinspection?*

F - 16 A In his Department.of Labor hearings.~
;

- 17 Q 'Youfdidn't know about it when he was-still

.18 employed?
. ,-., y .., ,.

19 A. - No ? j 3 ,
s.

' ,
,

i : 20: .. Q y .llow ,soon :af ter ,his _.-termination did you ' find .,,

;'

- 21 out'abouthit?\ [ ' ~\
.

' *

i-
'

22 A' 'It was in*the; Department'of Laborwhearings.
- ,e v ,y > . . .t.

:
_

terminated"in April of' 23 in--August of''82,.and he was

'

.24 - '82.

!- 25- .Q So youilear'ned-,about it o n l y . a f t e r'. t h e. f a c t -
'

i .
-

A
*

, ,

-
.

4

.-. I

f.

'
> -

_ . .

=W .-
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pq
..A_) I and as a consequence of the litigation about his.

2 wrongful discharge?

3 A Yes. His alleged wrongful discharge.
t

4 Q Okay. -And how did you learn about the

5 circumstances, not the circumstances, how did it come

6 to your attention, the overinspection reflected in

7 the pump-skimmer incident?

8 A I think that relates to the coatings

9 inspectors, some of their allegations, perhaps to

10 some of the allegations with regard to Haley Williams'

11 supervisory matters.

12 Q How did they.come to your attention?.

13 ~A I believe sometime not long after that
\

14 happened, one of my many daily conversations with

15 Ron Tolson. He told me-that there had been-a con-

16 flict with supervision. -1 don't even know whether

17 he named an individual, and some inspectors, over|tle

18 amountrof-time and circumstances surrounding inspec-

r' ;. < .~_
19 tion of that skimmer room f l o o r '. I think it was not

c,
.

. . . .

20 a major issuciother'than the fact that-there was
, , . ,

- ( ,._,

severe disagreement between the inspector21 apparently a -
.n ,, . , . , .,>~r

.22' and the ' supe rvisorb as ' tho ' what^

ishould have been done

23 on-that' floor.

24 Q The inspector'and the QC supervisorior th'e-

- 25 inspector 1and the_Lcraft supervisor?

9

%

< ~ >

~

|a. .
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_.) 1 A QC supervisor, as 1 recall.(

typical way that you would be2 Q Now is that a

3 informed about something unnsual on the site, Mr.

4 Tolson and you talking on the phone?

5 A Yes.

6 Q You did talk almost daily?

7 A Or sometimes several times a day.

8 Q Let me shift a moment from as a matter of

9 foundation, what other construction quality assurance

10 are you responsible for, for supervising, Mr. Chapman,

11 work at the site?

12 A Really none. That's the only nuclear project

_. 13 that we have as far as construction goes.

\. /
14 Q Now, you are over non-construction QA?

15 A Yes. I have responsibility for vendor

16 controls, auditing all of the contractors and vendors

17 of safety-related. equipment, auditing their QA programs

18 for compliance. 'I'm responsible for the vendors of
~

19 safty-related' equipment, the final release inspec-

20 tions of that equipment from their shop before it's

'

21 sent to Comanche Peak.

22 Q What aside from Comanche Peak work do you

23 supervise?

24 A None. Nothing.

25 Q So you devote full time to your responsibilities.

:'
x

|
1

.)
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7

,

,-. .

f(_) i to supervising one'waygor the other property

~2 assurance' work for the site?

3 A That's correct.

4 Q llow much time do you spend on the site?

5 I mean, it might vary. Give me an estimate.

6 A I might go a week or two without going to

7 _the site. Then I might spend three or four days,.

8 maybe even a week at the site. And I would say my

9 average is, over the, what' is it, almost eight years

10 now that I've been in QA, it has probably been about-

-11 a day =and a half a week. That's just-a rough guess.

12 Q What community do you reside in?

. 13 A Richardson, Texas.

- 14 Q ' Where is that?

15 A It is north of Dallas. It's'a suburb'of

1-6 Dallas.
'4 ( * 3e' y
rA

LI MR.:BELTER: - Same-objection to relevance,*

17

18 Counsel.#iDo.y'ouTreally.need th'at?-
i - ;-

,

19
'

MR.: GUILD: It's'a matter of foundation,
. m< ._.4 . .m..

20 _ C o u n s e l . f !I 5 d o n ', t - w a n tl'.t o ,I u r s'u e it, I just want top

21 . understand.how accessible.the witness _is to'the

22 site.

1

23 TIIE . WITN ES S : I'am accessible.

- 2<4 BY MR. GUILD:

~ 25 Q. Your- work primarily is in the. corporate

'

.

,

_

n

..

. ,



,

. . _ - - - . _ _.. ._- .

NR'12/7' 35,588

+
.

'

; . f") .-
Q: 1 offices?-'

2 A. Yes.

3 Q What is_ 'the company's policy with respect

4 to harassment and intimidation?

-5 A .There won't be any harassment and intimi-
.

6 dation.

i. 7 Q llow do_you understand those terms?
t

8- A Well, harassment, I would say, would be any

9 type of deliberate annoyance. I would say.being
,

10 in t e r r o ga tie d in one of these hearings is a good

11 . example.
:

12 (Laughter.)'

13 However, it doesn't.' constitute intimida-

ot
14 tion. I am not threatened by it.*

(
~

. '15 Q .Now, wait a minute --

;. s . . . , . . . .

Do. youTwant to let him finish
.

16 MR. BELTER:
,

_ n:
17 his answer?

c
,,

,

* ,, . 4
'

;MR. GUILD: Now, 'you ' re ' talking about -18- r
.

19 harassment =now., Andc.you said. deliberate ann'oyance.
'

'

, . ;-(< - :v , e,

20 Tile WITNESS: Yes. -For whatever reason.-
,

d

21- BY MR. GUILD:
'

,

22 Q And then-you-started totte11 me.that.you'

-

.
. . . t J

23 were not intimidated by-it.

"

i 24- ~A Yes. -

f

f' .25' ~ Q. -Joking. And'youDsaid.--
,

_

. _

'

O|

r
,.

5/

s
"

1
'

- p

h ''; - , ,
T

.. ,- . , , . .
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,

. -
F

,, -y()., - i A Intimidation, I think, in' order to come to
..

.
2' grips'with the meaning of intimidation, one must

.g .
'

3' consider the circumstances -- what someone might
. _

_ 4- .suggest as trying to-intimidate another person or--

,

' ~ l

; 5 what-he has.in mind, what"is going on in his mind,
~

- 6 what his- position is with regard to whether.he has

7 any means of' carrying-out some sort of act to threaten
1

-

8 .to carry out in order to get someone to do something

. 9 . a g a i n s. t their'will and finally, I think it goes.to

10' 'the reasonableness of the person making the interpre-
,

'
,

,

11 tation. s,

12 Q We should send you to law' school, Mr.
.

. 13 Chapman.'

.

- |14 (Laughter.-)
,

4 - 15 BY?THEcWITNESS: .(Continuing)
,a -<s

sh,'.
.

,- . : :. . - . ~

;. 16 A -And 1 think ali those factors must be
: , ~. : . ' r *, i%

. f a'c t o r s , I could make.csuch
;'

17 cons'idered. :Without those
.

.

{
^

e ., ,

.18 a. broad interpretation of. intimidation that I could'

, '',.;<ti. . ' <u, r >is' ,

*1

19 make tihe case:that everyone.is-intimidated every day,
4

.20 all the time. .An'd that, onei,is'ever. /
,

-

or, .that no
.

'

intimidated,~so"you've got to?have'some--reasonableness.21

, 22 " and intent.
.

-

.
!23- ;Q. How'does TUGC0 and. Brown & R'c o t' a n d ' t h e -

~

'

,

,

e ,

vendors,Lhow-does.your QA-. organization? define'these
'

24
. .

. ...

_

~ '

25. - terms?! .

'

-

~,

-. .

r, - $

"
,

'

*} '; t-
_

,

.S..
.

t f 1 V. ~ , f , Tc -,

, -~; . , , - - ,
,

,

.,n . < w.-

* ' " , : ; i - . $ a . ,,- . . , . , , ~C - .,. . , - . .- .-|',- . .L ? | . . . + . . - . . , ~ , , - . . - n
~
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-
'

v.
'

-. i

l;

!.
: /-g -

,

- 1 MR. BELTER: 1 think it's ambiguous. Whyj' M '!
;.
i. 2 don't you ask him, do-you have a definition?
[. .; '
,-
L 3 MR. GUILD: I asked him for his understanding
j;

4 -'of the~ terms and he's been forthcoming. Now, I want to
,

5 know~how.the organization defines the terms.

6 THE WITNESS: I don't'think the organization

7 'has..ever defined it. Th'e organ'ization understands that-

8 quality assurance will be sufficiently independent.

'

9 BY MR. GUILD:

l- 10 Q' Does'the company have a written policy on

11 harassment and intimidation?'

12 A There'is a policy statement out signed by3
-

..
3

13 the president.

3

14 . ,, ,
'

!
' '

J,
'

'
,

15
, ,

,

,

.
- -

16 2 -
,

,

.

. . . . .

4 7 61

4 - 17-

< - -
. , .

I 18
' " - ' ''

'

19

i
'

20'

'

.,

,.
.21 _

i 22

23,
,

1

24 ,a

i

25

i' ') -

.
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"
t

'
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(
(_) 1 Q. Let me show you a document that's dated

2 December 20, 1933, to all personnel. Is that the

-3 statement that you had reference to?

4 A. Yes. |

5 Q. Signed by -- j

6 A. Michael D. Spence.

7 Q. He is the President?

8 A. Yes. '

9 MR. BELTER: Let's take a break.

10 (Short recess.)

11 MR. GUILD: We are back on the record.

12 BY MR. G ILD:

13 Q. We were talking about the company's policyyx
i !
'~

14 with respect to harassment and intimidation, and I have

15 gotten you to give me your understanding of the meaning

16 of the terms. I think we identified on the December 28,

17 '83 memo from Mr. Spence, communicating the company's

18 disapproval of harassment and intimidation. You are

19 not aware of any_other written definition of those terms

20 by the company?
.

21 A. No.

22 Q. Any other published policy that would aid the

-23 reader in understanding what the company's policy -- what

24 the company's definition of those terms is?

25 MR. BELTER: I am not trying to give you.a hard

,.

"% p.



. . . .

SY-1s 13-2 . 35,592"

('' ~

.

\.- 1 time, but when you say published policy, are you
'

2 referring to things that the company has tried to inform

3 the workers of?.

4 A. That's what I'm driving at, but if there's

5 something other than that, you know, that would
' '

6 certainly be'--

7- THE WITNESS: That would relate to how the

company would define those te'rms,''is that your question?a

9 ' BY 'MR'.' GUILD:
~ ' '

10 Q '. ~ Yes . "

-Not^as fAr as d'efinition of the terms,.no.i11 A.

12 Q. How about anything in a written form or a

13 published form that would aid in the understanding of. those --s

:- ,

' 14' - of what is prohibited.by the work force?

15 A. Well, there have been some policy memos out that

16 I recall. I don't know what -- informing the people that - -

17 of all the s'ystems we have to create an atmosphere of

18 openness and. so forth, and I don't ' recall. Are we still

19 talking, now, about the definition of_those terms, what.

20 they are?

21 Q. Yeah, understanding'whati they_mean. If'not-
.

22 . formally;a definition, and-you tell me they don't-have any-~
~

. 23 other written definitions,.something else in writing that

24 would help'someone understand what the terms are intende'.d

~ 25 iconvey, what'they~are intended to mean.-

.

m
'

~

. , , . . , , . ,

% ' ..y

1 -
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,

) 1 A. I don't know._-

2 Q. All right. Mr. Spence's memo, who wrote this

3 memo, by the way? Did Mr. Spence do it himself, or was it

4 prepared for him?

5 A. I don't know.

6 Q. What was your contribution to the preparation

7 and dissemination of that memo, if any?

8 A. I believez I reviewed a draft of it, but I reveal
J

9 a lot.of drafts of.a lot of letters, and I think I reviewed

10 this one.

11 Q. And where did the draft come from that you

12 ' reviewed?

13 A. Somebody on my staff, probably.7_

( )'"' 14 Q. Who would be responsible for preparing such a

15 thing?

16 A. Normally, Mr. Spence, if he wants a letter or

17 something, he calls the manager and says draft a letter

18 for me on such and such that says-euch and such and then

19 gives him something to go by. He does not have the time

20 to personally draf t all the letters he writes.

21 Q. That sounds understandable. He asked you to

22 draft it?'

23 A. I don't know whether he asked me directly or

24 whether he asked Clements who asked me, but word got down

25 to my group to draft, or for me to get a letter drafted.

.

.
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-N/ 1 Q. And who did you have do that?

2 A. I don't remember.

3 Q. Who on your staff would be charged with that

4 responsibility, given their assignments of responsibility?

5 Whose area would it fall in?

6 A. What time-frame was that? December?

7 Q. December, '83.

8 A. It- could have been one of several people. It

9 could have been Mr. Vega;-it could have been Lisa Bieldfieldt;

10 it could have been Susan Spencer; it could have been Deborah

11 Anderson; it could have been any one of those.

12 Q. Those are new names to me. Tell me who they are.

13 For instance, who is Susan Spencer?,-

'' 14 MR. BELTER: This is discovery, Counsel. I think

15 you just admitted that.

16 MR. GUILD: No, it's just a foundation.

17 The record doesn't reflect any significance of those names,

18 without a title attached.

19 MR. BELTER: I agree there's no significance

20 to their names.

21 THE WITNESS: Susan Spencer is an auditor who

22 works ~for the QA Services Supervisor.

23 BY MR.' GUILD:

24 Q. Who worked for Mr. Vega at the time?

25 A. Yes. Deborah Anderson is the Supervisor of QA

,-

N,]

.
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T '

t: jb_

~ U l' Audits who reports directly to the QA Services Supervisor..-

.
2 Q. Mr. Vega at the time?; j

.3 A. Ye s '. It was.probably one of those four,

d' individuals.

5 Q..
s. 3

Did.your lawyers or Counsel have any contribution
-

.

6 - to thA drafhin'g of'th'is documen't?~
'

.7 A. I. don't remember. It's very likely they did.-

, --;
8 Q; Who of them would have been responsible?

.;
.

9 MR. BELTER: - If you know.

10 THE WITNESS: I don't know.
I

11- BY MR. GUILD:

12 - Q. Did you have labor counsel or do you have counsel
-- 13

,O who have assigned responsibility for being involved in matters-
V 14 that relate to the subject of employee relations of this

15 sort? And if so, who would that be?

'

16 A. It could have been any number of them.' I don't'.

17 know. I don't really kn'ow who in the legal. department, looked

18 at that. <

19 - Q. I: appreciate your telling _me when you : don't know,

' 20 but it compels me to ask the more general. question: Who

21 could it have been? Andcin this instance...who$1n your;

22 legal staff.would be~ responsible for.that kind'of work?,

23. . A.. Probably ' Bob . Wooldridge'.
..

'24
. . Q. -All right. _Now, the policy of.Mr. Spence endorsed

25 - her'e, the policy statement'that he. endorsed, reficcts.as.
L 4

.

?

. x1-

- 3
L

/',.. ,

-V .

, __ , _u..' _~- _ *~
.
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I follows in part: "Any attempt to harass or intimidate any_-

2 employee, attempting to report such conditions -- that is

3 adverse to safety of the plant -- is regarded by management

4 as a gross breach of employment responsibilities and mcy

5 constitute a violation of law." What establishes, other

6 than this memo, that such conduct is violative of employ-

7 ment responsibilities?

8 MR. BELTER: Could you repeat that question?

9 BY MR. GUILD:

10 Q. Is there anything other than this memo of December

11 23, '83 from Mr. Spence that establishes that such conduct

12 violates -- is a gross breach of employment responsibilities?

13 MR. BELTER: Are you referring to NRC Form 3 or
,

' 14 are you asking him his opinion of what the law is?

15 MR. GUILD: I am handing the Witness the policy.

16 I am asking the question generally without anticipating what

17 the answer might be. The question is: Is there anything

18 other than this policy that establishes that it is a gross

19 violation of employment rerponsibility?

20 MR. BELTER: I think that's my trouble. You're

21 not asking for a legal opinion?

22 MR. GUILD: No. No, I'm certainly not.
,

23 (Witness reviews document.)

24 BY MR. GUILD:

25 Q. Mr. Chapman, did that refresh your recollection

_



. 4 - - - - __

-
-

ISY-1s'113'-7i
, 33,597

-
.,

c Ip-g s
't i. !
' 's / 4 1 at all? '

,

12 A. Yes, I was just. making sure of -the terminology

3 of that letter. As I understand your question it is where

'

else'is it documentid_that aniattempt,to prevent the4

5 reporting of non-conforming conditions is a violation of
.

~

6 employee----em'ploymen't conditions-or whatever it said there."-

*

7 And I'm trying"to' recall,where;our' procedures which
,

8 accomplished that function by virtue of the fact that
i

9 the procedure violations are violations of the -- I'm having
~

10 a hard time getting a handle on this. Let me approach it this
,

11 way. For instance,' we have set.up a non-conformance report'

!

12 system and'a procedure for implementing the use.of non-

- 13. conformance reports in order'to prevent not only thef
a,

\, '

.,

14 suppression of NCR's, but also of a possibility that-

15 someone might claim suppression, that they wrote an NCR

16 a'nd it got lost somewhere. We set up a procedure whereby.~

17 once a person takes an NCR number, it cannot be -- the

18- -number can never be used again. S'o, if'an inspector thinks ,1

'

19 he has found a-non-conforming condition, the first thing he.

. 20 does, he gets an NCR' number from the ' coordinator in the.

21 log, and that number is~gone forever. It is recorded.

22 .it's put a tag, and therefore, if.he subsequently finds

23 'out that itswas not a non-conforming condition,' or-if some:

_

supervisor dem'nstrates to him well, you did not consider ~- : 24 o
.

' ~

- 25 |this, this and this and therefore,^1t'is notLa''non-conforming

/"'i ~ _

|-L ,.i

.
%
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1 ,

.s g--

s) -1 condition, they can' t just throw the thing away, because the

-2 number has been taken and' Oat has to be dispositioned.
'

3 And the disposition of the non-conformance report becomes a

4 ' permanent document. Now, what I described, if not a memo,

!,

5 or a-directive, it's a procedure that is cet up to safeguard
,

6 a person's rigN. to identify problems for the record and

7 violation of that procedure'is'a serious matter. Now, is

8 that responsive to your question, partially? I realize

9 it is not a procedure or a letter or anything. And we

10 have management directives or memos out as they relate,

11 to the performance of audits. It has always been our

12 policy for anyone who, on an audit team, who believes that

13 that person has a valid finding, 'and wants to write it up
7_ ji
'''' 14 as a deficiency, if the team leader or upper levels of

15 managernent up to and inciading me should disagree that it

I6 is not a valid finding, and issue the report with it

17- Vowngraded from a fined,g - 5.ea it has always been our

18 policy to put the original deficiency as writtea in the

19 record so that there will always be a' record that here was

i
20 -a dissenting opinion, and here it is forever in the record.

) 21 We have documented that requirement in a departnent memo

22 that requires anybody who disagrees with anything 1. hat

theirmanagementpasdonetodowngradeanauditreport,/ 23

> 24 ' it requires them t$ put their version of what it should
.si

25' be in the file. 'This,is an attempt, because sometimes,a

c

v L

*
.

\
,

./-
,.

'
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-%A 1 management', for legitimate reasons, disagrees with an
' '2 auditor '.s - finding. .We don't wan.t to give the appearance-

i:,
,

thatwehav$du"ppreEdedauditfindingsandtheabilityof~

3.;.

4 .the individual to : identify / problems. Therefore, we
6 , ;.t . ..,

5- require that those problems as the individual perceives

i .. .. ,, , . ..

them, must be docum' nted 'along' with Ohat the final report6 e
.

7 looked like.

8 Q. _ Arc all non-conforming conditions at Comanche
~

9 Peak reported on non-conformance reports?

10 A. No.

11 Q .~ What is the policy or the procedure? Can you

12. identify it more specifically that-you' just specified-

13 that governs-the.use of non-conformance reports for
| 7,.

14 documented deficiencies?

15 MR. BELTER: Counsel, I'm going to object at -

16 this point, and I think'you are entitled to an explanation

17 - on this one. It is my understanding that there is a

18 voluminousiamount of. material already in this record

19 on the use of NCR's.versus IR's. I appre'ciate.your

.20 need to get educated.a little bit on.-that:here,'but we

21 don't really seed to burden this record with that-

22 subject. .I'm' just told that our vol'umes on this subject -
.

23 of.._how these things'go.- Now I will say that we won'ty

24 object to cumulative or 'a few questions,' but you could-

.25 spend weeks on the' subject.-'-
-

^

); '
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MP.I GUILD: WhatJs the policy?-1 I '~
.,

m- > - n, w . r# - ~ +
.~

., ,. .c. . c r- <e n
Lim 2

*:,1 , -

, ' /, / JBY MR.-GUILD:' *~ - ' -a
fJ. j. -J '' s .

,
^ Q , f' ' |, e ' , f' s

,- . ;) . . .

Can you; identify the p^olicy of the[p.rocedurc
g

! - 3 // Q.
A 3

.
.; |.

'I t; bat specifke's' the use of the' non-con /prmance igdo-l'c} -4

jf b|,J p u. ,. . , , , _ _ y, ,: :|I,J ' ' ', :-- 7,

~5
~ ' .. A . Not the proceduos'by number. or any9tiing ,- out the. , j f. , -

. - - , ., y. m,
-

c , , , m,,
1 , ,

' ,

policy I~ .,m familiar with. ' And the reJLsons for ,tha.*'
' ,o~

f 6' '>.
' "'

t:
;

-,- ,

4 ,--

g.
' ,. s

x
! ". V #

,. __ ,

'27 .' nol' icy, r,th' ink'I can articulate.'
2'

.L .Q
~

s i
,ja ^

;- )f a Q. #.}' hat .I was really, looking forx,was A number.

~,:
.

>1
, ,

8
. ~i . .

, a,

- P/ e ,; ,

-

.

Is there a' number or:a name .for the' procedure?..a /9
*

.s;
,

, ~- r
r, ' , ' 'r =

10 !,-- ./ <
w No.FWell', there is a number and name, but Ir ,,

~ ,

[ ,1,,,
,

"" -
,

' ,
. 't

' =

..j, . | + 11 donjt fknew Vhat it is offhand.11ut 11(* a very short period .

-

|g *i f }g'' '| ef * time, I could give yoti some}infarmati_on that,might help.
* <

,-

, / 12
3

6 ''b ..gf '
;

.f.
. _ .

v, i '' * 7
- f. y ;. s ., ;

..

-

~S Q. I'm not tryi,ng to burden the record wit,h; the13> -,.m (~-,.,
,

.,

'A 14 ' E'' details of hew it is done. -Has that policy been_the
#

,

e. .,g ,
*q u

$',
* *

+n ,. . , , 4

15 N subject of, revision?
,

i %.. ,,,/ ~ , . , y ; .;,,

ih L f A. / Of revision.?.gWell, I can't say with 100 r
'' N

,

'x <r . ..

!, 5- -
.2 ^ &

.

%, perc9thf, certaf n,ty-becaus,e I'm 'not looking at a copf to sce:o,

( ,,.? t e- , i
- - ,.,

,

.; W
-

'
r.

. What the /revisims are, but . I - think every procef~ tire we'v,e, 'j, # 18, .e , i < .e.. ~.n, r,/ a> i J'' s .

d '

19 - got iLsgject td - revision.' ' If . it's not subj ect jo', "
w

. ' "
>

s
y~$. [

.. ,
~

' ' ,
-

i
,~

20 ' ' . revision,.it's not a useful, document. ,'y-
c ;-

; ,r r , ,.o.'~

[- 21 // Q. dell',' is it fair . to. understand without havirg g' , .
s c. .

"
~

i h
,

.:.
,

o t _x -
- -

</e . ,

. . " 'tthe ciocumeri't I,in front :of - us,- that itf s p,robably;bein
.

22
3

, r.

revibed any t1hes in ' the ' course. of e preject? nI
| y' '

23
.

'

j g,g. < s. w/ y a .,; . g ;. , ,

.

- (Y A.
? I" don't know'what you.mean bye,emany, it has $,-

+ t .,e< '24 V ~
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k fobabIy revised sometimes, yapf
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pg
V 1. -Q. 'Well, you' help,me. ~Do youfknow how many times,

_
a -, . > _p.

-- 2 approximately?,

. ,

'3 : A .' No . . . ,

4 Q.. . A1 dozen, five, two?
( ,i .q -.4 -

,

5 A. I don't have any idea.

6 Q. Well, has it always had this provision that
.

:

{7 you raised and that was'the~ provision that provided'that

8 - the .inspecto'r held the responsibility for serializing or

9 getting.the number for the non-conformance report at the

10 point _of origination so that it would always be a part of

11' the permanent record even if --
;

| 12 ~A. I don't know if that has always been in the
.

a. .

. - 13 procedure-or not. It has been in there for-quite some
'

, -
-

14 time.

15 Q. Do you know whethec or,not there's ever been a:
,.

16 -time when an inspector was required'to get prior'' approval;

17 before a serializing of'a.non-conformance report?

'

i 18- A. I don't'know.- If _t has, it was a long time-

i,

19- ago.,

,

(. . 20 Q. .| So you're not aware of whether or not a-change

21 was made 'in thati_ procedure to address the specific .
~

~

- 22' concern for'- nthat we are talking about now,,which is that.-

23 because of. pressure or. harassment or -perceived.' intimidation -
t

24 .an inspector might.notidocument a' deficiency on a
I

. .

*

25 non-c'onformance-report?.
. . .

'
,

p
,

!'
r

*

,

T

'

,y -

E .

''

.-
"'
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1 -A. Or even. avoid the perception that somebody
, _ ;- ,. , ,

.

could :bc. talked ou_t of 'it, even tl$ough it may or may not:2 -<

n

3 - of happened. They just_ don't want to have that
- i ',. , ,. ,

,

-4 po'ssibility.
,,

I 5 - Q. ' Include that as'well. Did that result in
;

6 - a change of. policy in order.to accomplish those purposes,

7 or has that always been a part of_the policy?

'8 ~A. .Again, I don't know. I can't say other than
'

j

9 to say I don't know whether it's always been a policy
4

10 or not.4

>

11 Q. All right,'' fine. That's a response. The

'

12 . answer is you -are not aware .of any change to accomplish

.

13 that purpose?O,

9.

14 A. -

,

'

. .
-No.

*
15 Q. As' far as you know, it's always been that way..

..

16 'All right. Fine.
,

17
,

I ,'

18
- .

| 19
t . . ,

. 20
.

5

'

,
# .,-
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. 1 A I-don't have any reason to believe one way
,

2 or the other.

3 Q Are-you. aware o. che changes to the policy

4 :with respect to documenting non-conformances.either

5 through use of non-conformance reports, other documen-

6 tation that was in whole or in part made to address

gy 7 the problem of overinspection as'we defined it

a earlier?.

9 A- I am not sure I understand your question.

10 Changes in procedures? Would you state that question

11 one more time?

12 Q Sure. Any changes in the procedure for.

13 documenting deficiencies. The-use of the NCR or any
, ,

14 other means for, documenting deficiencies. Any

15 changes made:to address _in,whole'or in-part to the

16 overinspection-pro,blem, a problem of. inspectors

k 17 inappropriately rejecting work ~ documenting deficiencies

18 that should have been; acceptable?'
~

19 A I don't know. I don't have any1 knowledge'

20 of that. Of course, procedures.<nange down there'quite

21 a bit, and I'm not really into the reasons for;their

22 changes. So-1 don't know.

23 Q Would you be responsibic for_approvihga

24 change like.that?

25 A -Not that type procedure, no. That.'s'an

)-

.%

y

$

(

5
t { _

-
_ i_ ' l



. ___ _ _ _ - . . _

NR14/2 . 3'5 , 6 0 4

f f) ~(_< 1 inspection procedure. That's a - lower level procedure.

2 Q Would that be approved within the TUGC0

3 QA hierarchy, such a change?

4 A If it is a non-ASME procedure, yes. If it's

5 an A3ME procedure, it :goes to Brown & Root.

6 Q And would you be informed of anchange of that

7 sort, a Brown hoRoot procedure or an ASME?

8 A Not as it happens, n o '. I'm not in the
~

9 approval chain. I monitor that sort of activity

10 through the audit function out of my Dallas' office.

11 We do audits to verify the implementation of their

12 qualityfassurance p r o g'r a m , and if they're operating <

13 within their quality assurance. program, and the '
~

'.V,
,.

'"
14 signatory authority fori a1proce' dure is Gordon Purdy,

15 then-that is the person,that authorizes it.
, q

16 .Q Let'me establish as a matter,of.; foundation

17 the relative responsibilities of.the two' organizations.

18 Giving if you can whatever measure makes most sense to

19 you, Mr. Chapman, compare some of the amount of inspec-

20 - tion work-that is under the authority of.theE rown &
~

B

21 Root QA program and Mr. Purdy, as' contrasted'withJ that

,22 under, directly under your organ'ization,-under~the

23 TUGCO organization inspection program.

24 A Well..that varies from time to time.and..I'm

' 25 not sure that the percentage is now because, as-1

.. /"% .

.r

f

t.

< 1"

''

. . . .. . . . .. . . - - . - -
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.

:
1- understand, the ASME. code work is finished sometime

~ 2- before some of the electrical instrumentation work

3 and codings work is finished. Mr. Purdy or Mr..Vega

4- could'give you a much better number for that as a

5 percentage than I can.

6 Q How about an estimate for you for founda-

7 . tion ~ purposes here. How many TUGCO QC do you have on

8 the' job now approximately?

9 A There again, by TUCCO, do you mean on.TUGC0

10 payroll?

'
11 'Q'- Well, you tell me. What I want to under-

12 stand "is how Nany have y o'u go't doing electrical-

13 instrumentation codings, non-ASME, but safety-relatedO 14 quality control inspection, and if I need to understand

15 more than-'that the'y work'for'TUGCO, please tell'me.~

16 A Well, again, by the discipline of inspectors,

17 I don't know. Because at the end of the job, thej

18 percentages of electrical types to! codings types or

19 to welding type changes.quite often as act'ivities

20 cease, and I don't~ know.how many are working;now-in

21 JUnit 2.
'

22 'q. Give mecan~ approximation. -Are weitalking.

23 .about1100'under TUCC07: 'Are we talking about a uthousan'd

24 undernTUGCO? Or'are we talking about. ten under TUGCU?

25 A' No, we're. talking,;my guess is, a hundred.'
.

..

t.
-

-

$
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1 MR. BELTER: The best person for this would

2 be another witness, wouldn't it?.

3 THE WITNESS: Yes, certainly.

4 BY MR. GUILD:

5 Q Well, these people work for you, right?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Well, how many people have you got total in
,

8 your department who are quality control inspectors?

9 A Well, most of those people are not on my

10 payroll. They are contracted.
_

11 Q Who do they work.for?

12 A Either Brown & Root,,a lot of them work for

13 Brown & Root, all the ASME people. There are quite a
, _ _

e :
\#

14 number of them'that ~ ~ contracted from Ebasco. We didarc

15 have as many as about seventy-something of them at one

16 time.

1-7 Q What do they do?

18 A Non-ASME inspections and so forth.

19 Q And in electrical instrumentation coding,

20 et cetera?

21 A Yes.

22 Q As many as 70?

23 A And there may-have been a few more than that.

24 but that's a ball park number. That was at one time.

25 That number is down now because the[roject is winding

,~\,

'
/

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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fi - down.

2 Q How many do you have working straight for,

- 3 TUGCO?.

4 A Very few, very few on our payroll. Most of

5 them are contracted.for construction.
, ,

|_ _6 Q Okay. Just by comparison --

7 ~A Say-12 or 15,'something like'that..

8 . ' .Q How about for comparison, Brown & Root, how

9 many would they have?*

,- . ,

,

'o , ' A ' ' ., My2 guess is 110,0,1 mayb e ' mo re , 150.''

i

11 ' Q .- Now? ,,

EA\ ' Now.' -

| 12

13 Q''* High , Point; would ;be several'hundred?.'

(s.
[ M 14 A At High: Point we had a little over 400
1.

I 15 QA/QC_ people on. site.
!'

16 Q Do you-have any idea how many of those-400-
~

17 were QC-inspectors at the High Point?.
_

'

|

18 A I don't know..

19 Q- Mostyof them?

~

20 A Most-of them, I would say'.
i. . .

21 Q Now for purposes of performing safety-related.

22 inspection, is there.any. quality controlfinspection
.

d '

; -.;23 for~non-safety work?.

'

. 24' A- No.

S ecified by your procedures?. 25 Q ..

'

P

l
I |(

-

.

, r

.

t J'
.. 1

-
,
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; k i .A Right. The QA/QC program applies to nuclear

'

2' safety-related work.

j- 3 Q Period.
4

'

4 A Okay.
.,

5 Q So if we're talking about an inspection

6 procedure, by definition it applies to safety work?
,

b~ 7' A Yes.

8 Q Either ASME code work or non-ASME but.

#

9 otherwise. safety-grade work, electrical instrumenta-

J 10 tion, et cetera,

t

11 A Right.

12 Q .Now, do I understand correctly that-inspec-

1: 13 tors would inspect to Brown ~& Root . inspection-procedures?

- 14 A If they were ASME. If it was ASME work that,

~

15 came under Brown & Root's ASME certificate of authori-
,

16 zation.

i
17 Q Okay. And Brown & Root would have:a proce-

| 18 dure that specifies the proper method foridocumenting

19 deficiencjes using, say, non-conformance reports?
'

20 A They.have their' system for/ meeting the

21 criteria of the ASME Section 3L, which-is basically.
.

I- 22 the same as the' criteria for Appendix B. Butithere'are

23 some other things that they require, an'd everything

|24 und'er the Code is done by the procedure and the
;

25 letterhead of the certificate holder, who ~is' Brown &.

.

.

.

4- j ,- aj '
, w .

W 5' ,

s
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C

.', . ' 5 ,' * ~, L c, , , .__ ._ , , , _ . , , . .



* -.s
- a- -

1 _ ., '- . 73, , ,

: (. f.
'c

- - i'N R14 / 7 2 .35'.609'

.

=e
,

,

-

%.-

.- %
'

'1'' Root.;

, , 2 -Q Okay. I'm not interested in the detail,

* - 3 but you are not aware of identification of a number

4 or title of the procedure that Brown & Root uses to
'

.

5 document ~ non-conformance reports?

6 A No.
e

7 Q' Now Ebasco, working as a contractor for

8 .TUGCO, has quality control. inspectors who inspect
?

^

9 safety work in non-ASME code-~ areas?

10 A Right.
4

: -11 Q And does Ebasco have its own pro'cedure for

f 12 documenting non-conformance reports?

13 A No. The rest of the-plant.besides the ASME-
:.

'

14 .part -- they have. basically whattwe call Comanche Peak

j ' 15 Procedures. They are. procedures' written'in coupliance
t'

16 with;our-quality assurance program, and then all the
.

l' procedure'.; 17 contractors work-to the same

18 Q Except Brown &-Root?

19 A Yes. Well', there are-some Brown &DRoot
.

20 inspectors-in the'non-ASME. area. They can work that *

.

21 way. ~ Brown &LRoot can inspect in-non-ASME is:Just*

,-

22 - the reverse.
i

23 '.Q. And what-is the Comanche Peak Procedure
.

[ 24 for identifying deficiencies through une of-non-

;. 25- -conformance; reports?,

'
.. ,

'

RJ.
,ig h+

,k
'

9- f f '. -

e

-_[, -( f - I', g.,,
'". ~
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.NR14/8 35,610

,y
, ,,! 1 A I think I know, but there's really no

2 use to guess because I don't memorize procedure

3 numbers.
-

Q Okay.4

5 A I have read it but I don't remember what

6 the number is.

7 Q Are you responsible for approving it?

8 A No.

9 Q Who does that?

10 A The site QA manager.

11 Q Now, you started this line of questioning --

12 This line of questioning developed following a response

_ 13 of your own which was to a first question that said,

\~'# 14 what policies do you have other than Mr. Spencer's

15 '83 memo that reflect the acknowledgement that harass-

1-6 ment and intimidation was a breach of employment

17 responsibility, and you were telling me how these

18 policies documenting non-conformances in one instance

19 served that purpose, all right?

20 Now, my question, following along that same

21 line is, do you have an employee code of conduct or

22 code of disciplinary rules or disciplinary policies

23 that include expressly harassment and intimidation

24 as offenses for which some punitive action is taken?

25 A Let me see if I understand the question.

O
\ |>

$

t

.
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1 Do we have -- what was the question?'(_,

2 Q Well, let's start with the foundation. Do

3 you have an employee code of conduct that is the basis

a for taking personnel act_on, firing people, hiring them

5 -- well, not hiring them -- firing people, suspending

6 them, docking their pay, whatever, other devices you

7 use?

8 A Are you talking about a written document?

9 Q We'll start that way.

10 MR. BELTER: If you know.

11 THE WITNESS: We have written policies that

12 are more or less company-wide, yes, not specific to

13 Comanche Peak.
,.,bi' ' ' 14 BY MR. GUILD:

15 Q And those compar,y policies prohibit

16 expressly harassment and intimidation?

iy A It's been so long since I read it, I don't

18 know everything that's in it.

pp Q You're not aware of it?

20 A l'm not aware of anything.

21 Q Do you have a little commonly-known -- some

a green book, a book of employee guide that22 plants --

- ,

23 says if you do one of the following three things, three

24 times, you're out the gate, that kind of thing, employee

25 rules, the violation of which constitutes disciplinary

A
%d

c, < +
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g,
Q) i action?

? A I think there are things like that in our

3 general employee discipline handbook, but it's been

4 so long since I read it. I know Brown & Root has a

5 Policy manual and things like that.

6 Q Well, let's stick with what you know first.

7 Does TUGC0 have such an employee code or disciplinary

8 manual, and does it prohibit harassment and intimida-

9 tion?

1o A There is a progressive discipline program

11 and manual for TUGCO. As to whether the words harass-

12 ment and intimidation appear in it specifically, I do

, 13 not know.

- ja Q And Brown & Root has such a policy?

15 A They have an manual. I don't recall

16 specifically what the words are in it.

17 Q Has anyone ever been disciplined for

18 harassment and intimidation at Comanche Peak?

19 A Yes.

20 Q How about explaining your answer, please.

21 Who has and what do you know about it?

22 A It's been almost five years now. As a

23 result of some interviews that I had a - group of people

24 do over the course of about five or six weeks, I had

25 a telephone call that said that, from one of the people

1
| /~T(-) ; -

I

,



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ._ ______-_ _ _

NR14 /1 1 35,613

~

1 on the team, that said that there was probably some-

2 thing I needed to know about. So I came on down to

3 the site.

4 This system of interviews we set up and

5 we designed it to elicit the maximum amount of

6 information from our people. We had been getting

7 some complaints that -- most of them related to pay

8 and equities. There were complaints, and some of them

9 were expressed directly to me, incidentally, that pay

10 raises were two or three months late, some of them

11 were arbitrarily cut just a few cents an hour, but

12 when they got to Houston, the general things that

13 tend to make morale low.-

I

14 Along about that time, there was an NRC

15 report, I forget what number it was, but they had

16 been receiving some allegations about low morale.

17 The report, as I recall, pointed out that there were

18 no deficiencies relative to morale, but it was

19 something that management should be concerned with.

20 My staff and I had been talking over for some time

21 how to -- but there seemed to be a need to really

22 get some information from the people and see what

23 was bothering them.

24 So, 1 sent a team down there that had, I

25 think it was, four of my people and two people from

,,

1
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(_) 1 Brown & Root, Houston. We structured this thing

2 so that nobody on die team was to be in the direct

3 chain of command on site. Nobody reported on site.

4 We decided to interview the individuals in the QA/AC
5 department, clerks all the way up to upper-level

6 supervisors.

7 We didn't ask if they wanted confidentiality,

8 we just automatically told them that this was going to

9 be confidential information and that names would not be

10 provided to anybody on site.

11 There would be an alpha numeric designator

12 on each set of notes, and nobody on site was going to

13 get a copy of the cross-reference. That would be held
/~T

- 14 by me.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

'

23

24

25

1

L.)
, ,

t
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,

r i h

( )
L/ 1 The concerns that we got would not be handed to

2 appropriate management for corrective action, if any, that

3 being the Brown & Root site management or Tolson or other

4 craf t or whoever. In any form, that would compromise

5 their confidentiality. Furthermore, they were told --

6 the review team was told that I wanted to get all the

7 information that was on their minds, don't try to put it

8 in perspective necessarily; find out what is eating

9 on them, because if they think they've got a problem,

10 then they have a problem. We want to find out what the

iI causes of this rumbling is. We've.already got some pretty

12 good ideas. So they started out, as I recall, in late

13 September,.I.think it was 1979, and over the course of
N] 14 four or.five or six weeks, they talked to all the

15 inspectors they could. They did it by discipline and

16 as each group was finished, the team would meet -- the

17 team didn't interview each individual,.they splitlit}up - -
.

> ' '; ;z ,,

IP 80 they could do it a lot faster. As' each group, say
,

19 the electrical and mechanical, would' finish, they wou d E-
,

20 take the results of the individual concerns raised and
n' .'

,
;,

,

* '' '21 they would put them in the form of a summary for that

22 discipline group. And they would all sign the thing, and

23 they would send that report to me and then it would go

24 to whoever needed to know for appropriate action. I

25 think that was mostly Tolson. But rather than wait in

(3
\._)

4
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~1 .this one instance, 1.was called because^a young inspector'
a

l' . . . ,

2 had related an incident where she had been physically' *t

.

j 3 intimidated. So I wentLdown myself, I called'her in to
,

i.
*

d' talk with her about.it.
,

L

5- Q.- flow did you find out who the inspector was?

.
6- -A. Well, the' people doing the interviews obviously

'

r

7
.

have to know, so they called her in.;

,

} 8 .Q. Did she ask'to talk to you?
,

9 A. No, they told her that that was something.they-

i .
.

f'

10 ' thought upper management needed to know about, and she

b 11 said.I'd be glad'to' talk.with tl5cm about it. That's my
< ,

.
; 12- understanding of how it was,
i
x '

So^the" interviewers called'and talked.to you and)j 'O
13

_ Q.

|
14 then you talked to her?

} 15 .A. Yes..

1

16 Q. And what did.you do? 1, ;

!

[ 17 A. ~ First of., all, . I asked h'e'r SliacIh[appens?h| Arid-| 1 m .

1
,

'

<-t -4. u 2; . u,, nj ;
'

she said that she had','as~ 1, recall,' rejected'the work-18
!, ,

- - a t - .3.,

i n. ,? -

1 .. ;

19 of a craft -- h..f 'r. sy } j ,'., !f : , q ;.3
~

f ;-*
'

.

,

. 20 MR.!BELTER: Let meijust|s' top!you.right.therei a . . . r, r
j a . ' ', i g,a 't ;49 . , o. -} fn 4.p.

,
t = - 4 i, e,. < w

4
' - 21 for-just a sec'ond~and make clear for the record that.what-

.
.

-1 ,

.

! 22 wasreport'ed~toMr.'Chapmanisadmibsable,inourviewon~

,

4 . . - '

1 - 23 the basis of the fact-that it was reported to him, but'it.'s ,,
, . ,

24 not in ..itself competerit' evidence .of f.the truth ofithe ' -

"'
.

.
.

', ., .

- 25I matters that were! reported to>him.; You may. continue.-
,

' '
t ~ -

'*

. , .
, ~

. -

.

9 ,.

, -,

a ,

y 3r

5 3

~\
^

,

I
e C -

*
q

'*
.)

'
$ T' i

: ' '
. , . _ ., - . , t. - - . . _ , - , < ., : . _ - _, . . - , - - - - .- , - . - . . - . - -.t
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b)x- 1 THE WITNESS: She rejected the work of

2 this craft, and the guy was a rather large guy, and that

3 he had grabbed her by the coat and kind of yanked her a

4 little bit, and he get right in her face and then all of

5 a sudden realized what he had done and kind of looked kind

6 of shocked and turned loose of her and that was the extent

7 of it. And I asked her if he had hit her or anything

8 like that, and she said oh, no. I said when did that

9 happen and as I recall, it had been several weeks or some.

10 period of time had passed since the inc? dent. Nothing

11 else had happened and 1 said, well, you know that if they're

12 doing that, that man has to go out to the gate. And she

13 very vehemently insisted that she didn't want him to lose,_,s

14 his j ob . I said, well, that's the policy, if anybody does~'

15 something like that, they go. And'all I will do is tell

16 construction and he is gone. And she says, no, 1 really

17 don't want that. She said, all I want- is for him'just''
'

'
., , .

8'.'~
,

18 to do business with me. Ever since then, it's.been a
.

19 strange relationship and I feel I'm easy around him.

20 And 1 said, well, I'm going to give you the opportunity , .
.

t sj.. ,

21 here to convince me that. construction should not run him

22 off right now. ~But the ball is in your court. You're

23 going to hava to convince me that that shouldn't happen.

24 Again, she insisted at length that she didn',t want him

25 to lose hic job, and it's really something that he reacted,

O
(_/

\

+
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q
b - 1 and she felt that he hadn't done it since, and be was just

2 acting funny, and she felt like if somebody would just get

3 with him and fix him and tell him to treat her like he does

4 anybody else, and if she has business to inspect in his

5 area, to treat her with respect and that she did not want

6 to see him lose his job over.it. ~So we talked awhile, and

7 finally I said, well, since this apparently is not --

8 had it been something that was'obviously widespread

9 knowledge in the plant. I don't think we could've given

10 into her wishes. I think we would have had to go ahead

11 and let the craft terminate him at that time because of

12 the image of not doing anything about it. But we weren't

13 hearing a lot other than one other friend of hers that
t i

14 knew about the incident, she said,-yes, this other gal

15 knows about it and the other inspector told us it was
,

16 not general knowledge. -So 1 said, well, all right, this

s'cally17 is what I'm going to do. You have insisted,'a d;l i -g'

,,

'

18 the only way that she would let me take any actiqn against -

t -

,

! ,

19 the guy to get his attitude fixed was'if I would assure - s

20 that he would not lose his job. Now, the only' j;
-

4

'{,
'

,

21 alternative would be for me to'go to construction and

22 tell them what had happened and.they would run him out

23 the gate. I told her, 1 said, all right,'I will hold this

24 in more or less in obeyance, now, I will get him' fixed

25 and I'll tell him exactly what you told me. 'I will.~tell

/9
\

__
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.

*

'

~
- I the. construction manager that what you want is for him

r

2 to treat you like he always did; businesslike. .And be

~

' 3~ ' civil to you across-the board like everybody else and+

'4 if he ever so much looks. cross-eyed at you again, then
,

'

5 I'm not going to let you talk me-out of it next time..,

6 And she was real happy with that. I said furthermore,
.

-
. .

-

7 I'm going.to come back in a couple of weeks and'I'm going

8 to give you the opportunity to convince me even then<that

9 he shouldn't.go because-you are the'one who is holding

10 ~ up this deal. And she'said that'll be ' fine. <And I

11 came back, I don't know how long it was, a matter of wel1~-

12 in the range of two-weeks I~' called her 'in.again and

' ncidentally, before I le'ft the first day, now, you.

13 i

>' 14 realize we promised. confidentiality here and'if I take
.

15 action on this, it's going to compromise you'to a certain

~

'16 extent. She said, I understand that; go ahead. But', she
. s N .; 7 s.,- , ,

17 said, I don' t' want him' to lose his job. ' As long* ast youl , j , , ,
.

,

~

18 get him fixed. So I came back'in a couple.of weeks and ,, ,.
.

. , , 1 i..

^.f- $ r.

.,

V n j t - % s * ?'
19 she came in, and she-convinced ~me that'she was extreme'ly; .Q''tJ' s

20 happy with the way' things had turned out'. ,Shd'ihnnked:(
.9 , ,, . s ,
7e ;t

*. - 4 - . . ,

21- us for taking interest, and that was the:extentloffwhat:
~

i

,

22 we did.

23 -Q. . Whht discipline was' tihis inspection. work'done. -

24 in?.
' '

,',
,

q. 4 . >

.25 A. 'I'think it was electrical, I'm'not sure - I'm'.

- .

'

' '+ < F
,

.

P

;j. 't,~ .I
'

V _4 . t

.c< > .
, ,

.:

f w 4

6 % i p

.
~

,

<

;
,
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k,"_)
< s

I reasonably sure it was electrical.

2 Q. Was this inspection of cable trays in the
,

3 auxiliary building?

d A. I don't recall what specifically it was.

5 .Q. 810 elevation?

6 A. I don't recall.

7 Q. It might have been?

8 A. I don't know.

9 Q. Who-was the' inspector who was the victim of

10 the harassment?

11 MR. BELTER: I'm going to object to that question,

12 Counsel, because we promised her confidentiality. I recognize

13 the relevance of the answer. The problem is that we have

U,m
.

14 tried to work out a. cooperative procedure here. You were

15 not involved, Bob, but at one'of our hearings, Judge Bloch

16 asked us to, cooperate with each o''ier by trying to preserve

!

17 ,! a 4confidentiality to the extent that both s des cotild. Each *

18
'

side has recognized the value of preserving the confidentiality. ,
i

19 My suggestion on this is that you try to complete your
'

20 examination without the name, and let's discuss:it,later. ',.)
'

.

21 If you feel a need for the name,'I think we ought to. talk

22 about procedures for giving you the name. I'm not trying

23. to prevent you from having the name today.

24 MR. GUILD: I would be most happy to try to

25 work out something to accommodate that. I do press the

\_,/

i
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:
I point that it is relevant.

2 MR. BELTER: I have no objection that it is

3 relevant.

4 (Laughter.)

5 MR. BELTER: We're off'the record.

6 (Short break.)

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

$ 14

i 15
i

16

f(: 'I k' - >
, ,

'

,4' ,f
'

17 i

,

18 |.*
'<

,
__

j'.
k ,-

*
c
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' '
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,
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.
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i

(); 1 MR. GUILDi We are back on the record.
.

12 BY MR. GUILD':
.

3 Q. What action,Jif.any", was taken with respect

4 to craftsmen involved?,

,

5 A. It was related to me..~ Construction management
'

6 told him that he.wss basically on1the verge of being

7 terminated..and his personal 1 fate was in the hands of
.

- ,

, .. . b

8- the inspector that'she had intimidated and he had better.

ge't right with.her(and-stay that'way as long as he9

10 intended to be on the ~ job-

.

. 11 Q. And how did the co'nstruction management

12 learn of the incident?

13 l A.~ - Well, that one I cannot remember. 'I can't =() '

14 remember whether- 1 told him personally or whether I asked '
4

15 Ron Tolson to relay the message,

y- 16 Q. : But,in any event, from your side a,t your direction,; y

l' ? -

i 1- ' }' L''
4 '

17 either directly or indirectly, construction'm'anag'eme^nt'das '"'"'# '

told of the incidents that care from th'e QC-l'spe[toh? [ ) 3' f
18 n

.
. s.~. ., ::, y e,-n; * 1 y19 A. Yes. And their original information was much'

e -% %.
20 like mine, go . ahead and terminate him without evenJ ' .

.. . . . 3 1. ..,

f , %- *

[
t f . f 'i l

-

~ ' '

oP' >
' '

21 considering what-the inspector wanted.
.-

~

'
<

22 .Q . - Did'they document their counsel and warn them-
<< , .

23 of"any disciplinary action in any way?
_

+
'

t..

24 A. sI'do Jnot know.
''

25 qQ. =Dorthey have aLsystem -- Did they, at.the time,,
.i,'

.

r
,

,
_

.

y . .a

.
. , . . .

.

Y I PA

N & ' '

f 4 -'f,

* '
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1 have a system of documenting such warnings in individual

2 personnel files?

3 A. I don't know.
h

1

4 Q. Did it matter to you whether they did or

5, not?

6I A. At the time, not so much, because I was

7 interested in solving the immediate problem. I didn't

8 really think too much about the documentation aspects

9 of it as long as it got done.

10 Q. Did you consider whether or not the craf tsmen

11 would take whatever message you relate to him indirectly

12 seriously or more seriously or less seriously if a

13 notation were made in his personnel file or not?

O 14 A. I didn't consider that. My bottom line was

15 the feelings of the person who had been robbed. And

16 the assurances that she could give me because I just.

17 didn't take what she gave me at face value. As I
'

*

18 promised her, I made her convince me tlat everything

19 was right. She says, well, I just can't believe that

20 he's a different person. So I really appreciate what

21 she did. And everything is going great. That was

22 the goal. I didn't really think about all the

23 peripheral things, because she was convinced he was

24 sincere in his change, and that since it was a one-time

25 knee-jerk reaction on his part, she had considered the

D

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ ___ _ _ _ _
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, -
,

--I . matter finish' d.e. .

;. 2 Q. Well, let's lay aside ---I don't think " -

b
3 - this is the form for-you and'I to debate the validity

4 of that' conclusion on your part. All'right?

. '

5 A. :Right.
_

-*

; 6 Q. But laying aside.the wisdom of putting the
,

7{ v'ictim in the position of having to choose the'
' ' '

B'
.

punishment that management maybe ought to-have decided,
..

,

'

9 did you consider.whether.or not the punishment, or the

10 lack of punishment, would be effective in its own'right
,

'
11 against the craftsmen who had done. wrong?'

4

|, 12 A. : Now, wait a minute..'I disagree with your.
x

1. 13 chaEacterization of what.1 'did'. I did not leave'theo,
.

14- decision of the type at disc'ipline to..the victim. The
% 1

15 ' discipline should have-been decided by management. .I.;
,

!

; 16 decided the' final discipline. 'I acceeded;to;the wishes .;, . . , , ., ,,
*

,,

1 ,, . . . .

. .

..
'

L ~ r u; Cri ; G' J' 13 } 's ? .4 17 . and the' strong reconmendations of this QC inspector who '"

? ';. f% uA! s
,

. , ,
; 18 did not want him. fired, and maybe she had some goodi .fi- !

' u
3'

s f't L :,A y s . '

e .),.

', ^19 reasons for feeling intimidated if we had-fired him. 1 < .

?
^ '~

J. :Tyty 1''A T ^;,.
'20 1 took that into' consideration too. .And that s not!' i; "

j. '

,,
,' 21 anything to consider.'liglitly. *

' '
i,

22 . Q.,. >Well..let's. talk about the.other point.2
,

~

. ,

23 -The other point that I'm directing,my question to=,
?.., , + . .

[. ; 24 is someone did wrong.)and got away;with it without"+',
"r-r+ -

r

,
~

*
,

< -

,

1 E

L25. ~nny punishment, regardless,<1ay aside the' propriety'

: n ,
' +2. r

,

v <<
. .

. .

"
.. , a

c
t

*e >
.

p

5 t . -
*

'4' . .
' '

i

1 1

' ^#

. - , , .

'
, .. 1
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1

,-

( ,/ 1 of putting the responsibility on the victim --

2. MR. BELTER: I object to the question, Counsel.

3 It husn't been established, to use your words, that this

4 person got away without any punishment.

5 MR. CUILD: .Let me rephrase it.

6 BY MR. GUILD:

7 Q. This person did wrong; he violated the company's

8 either written or unwritten policy, correct?

9 A. That's true.

10 Q. He specifically threatened the quality control

11 inspector in the performance of her job, correct?

12 6. That's true.

13 Q. That is a firing offense, according to your

O 14 testimony, correct?

15 A. That's true.

16 Q. And that individual was not fired?

17 A. That's true.

18 Q. Now, what I want to know is, assuming that the

19 only discipline that individual received was the counseling

20 that you indirectly indicated to liis management should

21 occur, and that you understood occurred, what I want

22 to know is what leads you-to believe that that was an

23 effective sanction against him. Lay.aside the interest

24 or wisdom of -- an'd perspective of the inspector, now.

25 A. I was told that he was told if it ever happened

/~m
i I

G
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'
,

'
,a

C,} ;) egain he was but the gate, no questions asked. I don't,

'

2 consider that getting away without discipline.

. ,

3 Q. Okay. I didn't hear that the last time. That*

h
4 is what you understood got communicated to the craftsmen

5 involved?
t ,

6 A. Yes.

f i ' ,

7 Q. And you don'.t know whether or not that was"

4 >

8 oral, written or what?

I 'o not know.* 9 A. d
,

I' 10 Q. 'Okay, s

r

11 MR. BELTER: Well, maybe I missed your question,

12 Bob, but were you asking Mr. Chapman whether he believed

13 the report from the QC inspector when he went back two weeks

O"' 14 later about the man's conduct? Because yot. seem to be
,

IS getting after whether what was done was effective'in terms

I 16 of this man't conduct. Let me ask that question'right now-

17 to clear /it up.- I would ask it on redirect. Mr. Chapman,

18 was any information brought'to your attention with respect;

19 to thi man's conduct after the incident, after the action

I
20 was:taken:against him?

s o ,
,

21 Tile WITNESS: Yes.' That is,the issue which1

22 I '4ent bhch down there to. discuss with the inspector

Thank.yn(d.
. .

23 MR. GUILD:

24 BY:MR.' GUILD: ~

't,

)
. <j 25 Q. Now, what is the basis, if any, for your belief

''
r'\

'
e ,

i / '

9'

'
'

,

,) f. i , j,

. . . -
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,

I

p
i/ 1 that there was no general knowledge among either the crafts

2 of QC of this incident of harassment?

3 A. Due to the detail and -- the extreme detail

4 that the information we received from these people during

5 these interviews, due to the openness with which they

6 approached these things -- Due to the triviality of so

7 many of the things, in addition to the major points that

8 were legitimate concerns on their part, the types of

9 things that they identified to us, even third-party hearsay

10 things, if that had been general knowledge around the plant

11 a couple of weeks after it happened, we would have heard

12 about it. That was our main level of confidence. The

_ 13 additional level of confidence is that this inspector
a i

14 obviously wasn't passing around the story or she could

15 have spread it around all over the site.

16 Q. Excuse me. Let me just interrupt. llow do you

17 know she wasn't?

18 A. Well, se only heard it from, as I recall, one

19 other and that was a very close friend of hers.

20 Q. .How did you get it from her?

21 A. The interviews. And she wasn't spreading it

22
~

around, and if we had found it to be another general knowledge

23 around the plant, then I don't think we would have had the

24 option to do what we chose to do just to satisfy an

25 inspector who didn't want this guy to be fired.

!
'_'

$

_ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ _
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|e

1
*-

3

(_ / 1 Q. Who was the other inspector who had knowledge
,

2 of the incident, and let me note that t,'hile I believe the,

%' t

- 3 answer to that question is relevant and the answer should
".

'
. ,, .c

/ ?

4 be a matter of record I understat.d the thing --

p 5 MR. BELTER: The sameiobjection, yes. And I have,

'

6 a problem with that one. You're asking discovery .1 gain, and
.m ,

7 if you find that inspector, her report could only be hearsay.
'

8 MR. GUILD: Well, I maintain that it goes to the

'

question of the effectiveness of the remedy that Mr. Chapman
'

10 is tall'.ing to, this harassment incident and -- and/or to
,

11 the validity of his testimony that the matter was only that,

t

'

12 limited knowledge on the site and that both subjects are,

,-

13 subjects of significance i.- this is a singular incident
< f-,) '

- 14 of harassment that the gentlemen --

15. MR. BELTER: I know. But the answer to yourg
,

/ 16 qu'estion about the name isn't going to add one iota of<

'

17 weight to the issue that is before this Board, one way or-

n
.,

18 thieother. All it is going to do is give you the opportunity

^b bo pursue another step in possibly producing relevant
'

19 v
(
, r- ,

20
. eviderce. Irfs a discovery question.

p
' ',- MR. GUILD: I maintain otherwise.21 ;

i,

22 t'
~

!(R. BELTER: The name of this individual is
P ' -

;,
,

,

23 go 'nd to add weight ~ to whether there has been intimidation

24 or not? That is your position held in good faith?

25' MR. GUILD: My position is that --

p
_,,,/

'

i:. .. _
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1 MR. BELTER: I want you to think about it

2 for a minute, Bob.

3 MR. GUILD: My position is that the name of

7 4 this individual |

1

5 Yes, because given what I believe the answer to that |

6 question is, I think I will succeed in demonstrating that

7 in fact, Mr. Chapman's conviction that he handled the

8 . natter in the proper way is wrong, and that the matter was

9 in fact of a more general knowledge on the site.

10 MR. REYNOLDS: Why would the name assist you

11 in that effort?

12 MR. GUILD: It's apparent.

13 MR. REYNOLDS: Explain it to me., _ .

! i

14 MR. GUILD: It's either the right person knows about"

15 it or it is not, who knew about the incident or not.

16 It's my belief that the answer to the question of the

17 person he also found out knew about it is an inspector who

18 has also been involved in instances of harassment. .That is

19 my belief, and that-is the basis,,in part, for my strenuous

20 insistence that the-information be disclosed.
-

21 MR. BELTER: Ycur good faith is based on

22 information known to you_and not'to me.

23 MR. GUILD: I'm not asking that it be' disclosed

24 on the public record of the deposition, but I ask that the

25 name be disclosed.

/~x
I

Lj

.

r
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g
V 1 MR. BELTER: All right, k'e'll talk about that

2 by giving you the name off the record, then, to confirm

3 whether or not you want to pursue it in good faith.

4 MR. CUILD: Do we have a stipulation that that

5 information will be provided off the record?

6 MR. BELTER: I think we will find out. I don't

7 know whether we have gotten to that point or net. I think

8 our inclination is to give it to you.

9 MR. GUILD: My only concern is that I don't

10 want to let Mr. Chapman go without preserving our rights

11 to pursue the matter.

12 MR. BELTER: Let's take a break for a minute.

13 (Discussion off the record.)g
' 14

15

16

17

'

18

19 ,

'

20 ,

21 ,

22

23

24

25

,,s
y ,I

,
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|( ) SY/mm1 i MR. BELTER: Back on the record.

'

2 Bob, there is an intermediate step that I would

like to. consider with you. We would be willing to reveal3,

the name of this person to you off the record, but I want4

5 you to understand that we don't think that your having the
,

6 name, the name itself is relevant evidence at all in this

7 proceeding, and maybe I have. misunderstood your point.

8 But, I would like.you to explain to me again why cou think
4

9 the name itself is relevant here as opposed to the potential
''

;., ,:
.

,

10 testimony tha't the" individual might' give.
'

'
.

,. . . ,

, n MR. GUILD.: I. think;I"have explained it
s'

12 adequately. If y'ou want to talk about it,off.the record,
'

, , s . , . ,

13 I would be fiappy toItalkLabout it. ,' -
,

|- ja .If this is simply a ruse to --

,

i 15 MR. BELTER: Are you asking for it in good faith,
,

16 because I don't understand it.

i7 MR. GUILD: I am asking for it in good' faith,

f. 18_ Let's go off the record.-
:

19 _ (Discussion off the record),

20 MR. BELTER: Back on the record.

33 - Do you feel?any need,' Bob, to recite what~we-
,

.

22 discussed off the1recor'd?-
,

-- 23 : MR.--GUILD: No. .Only that I 'think that' counsel*

:

!
' '

134 for Applicants: perceive the tactical? advantage'to' misleading,

25 this counsel'that'we had reached-an agreement'.off..thefrecord
. -

,

,, I ,,
,

>

A

. -
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|

|

"|hm2 on th'e matter and I feel no need to further explicate thei

basis for my questions or my argument that we have now gone2

into at great length on the record and off the record'about3

the basis for the need to elicit the information sought.a

No f , if you still instruct the gentleman not to5

answer the questions then we will either resort to a6

7 protective order which is still pending as a device to. elicit

~

the answer in a way that protects the confidentiality of the8

i two individuals, or if.that.no. longer is the bone of conten-9

i' tion ~and you insist on pressing my good faith in. seekingin
?> -

answers to t h e' q u e s t'i o'n s - o n the basis.of your challenge to_ii

the relevance,.then.we will take that matter up independently.12 r
<

But,'I'h' ave 1Sft"t'he record on.the assumption that~

13.,

_4 j4 you conceded the relevance of the questions and you said so.

and now I find that you intend to lay.some other tactical15

i 16 -trap, and that thatLwas the basis for-not disclosing the

names over the last recess.i7

18 .Now on that basis, areLyou prepared to' disclose

the_ names of the identified victim of the harassment.of a-.i9

20- qualityLcontrol' inspector who also was aware of' the harassment

; incident in a confidential fashion off the record?
21

22 MR. BELTER: You haves missta' tied the record on:what

Iisaid before.23

[. '24 I-indicated to yo,u that I feltnit?was relevent

25 - f r you to ask the question:of: theDnareLoff-the-witne's whcs
, . .

u-
.

b i

4 s
"

J.-

- ,

'

- ~ ,.: ~ $ - , _

~
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/

(,) um3 1 was the alleged victim of this intimidation on the grounds

2 that that might lead to relevant evidence.

3 MR. GUILD: I didn't say that at all.

4 MR. BELTER: 1 am not trying to prevent you from

5 doing it. If that is what I said, then I misspoke. And

6 let me make my position on this clear right now.

7 The names of these individuals are not relevant.

8 They' don't add any weight one way or the other to this issue.

9 You may find relevant testimony from them if you take the

10 next step which is typica1' discovery and go question them

11 about it.

12 You have" indicated ~to me that you think the' names

13 themselves may be relevant because they could be then
,_

'

'- 14 connected up potentially with other witnesses. And I am

15 willing to tell you that the name of the individual -- both

h5 of them, the inspector and the other person who reported the

17 incident -- are not names that have appeared to our knowledge

18 anywhere else in this record, or on anybody's witness list.

19 We also indicated to you that we are willing --

20 MR. GUILD: Wait a minute. Say that again.

21 MR. BELTER: They are not names that appear on

22 anybody's witness list in this proceeding and they have

23 never testified in this proceeding.

24 MR. GUILD: Wait a minute. I don't know what

25 witness list you mean. Are they' names that are not otherwise

,,

y ,'
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,)-; .> -

UN-am4 'I identified in this record?

.2
,

MR. BELTER: I'm sorry. I'm talking about the

3 witness lists that have been exchanged by the parties in

d this proceeding.

5 I also include in that any prior witnesses in all

i 6 of the.ASLB hearings on this issue. So there is no way that

7 this name could be connected up to-anything else merely by

; 8 revealing the name. And'I am going to,ask you -- I am-asking
*

. .- .s

9 you to consider the question o f whe ther you're continuing to'

. .,

10
i operate'in g'ood' faith and: insisting th'at getting'these names-

II is evidentiary in, nature.and,notydiscovery.in' nature.
-;

12 l' insist that'it is d'iscoY r'y in nature.

.

13 MR. GUILD: I-maintain that position.

;4
On that my'' question-to you is: I don't know;

15
what-the term of art." witness list" m e a t. s . If es can take a

i
16- = moment.off the record and youJ can show me what a witness.

! I7 list is, this may solve the whole problem. .Okay?, .Can you

i 18 do that?1

I9 MR.--BELTER: I can d o ' t h a't .,

20'
; .MR.' GUILD: 'Let's do that for a moment.

. 21 .(Discussion off the record)
22 MR' GUILD: 'Back.on the1 record..

'23 1 just: reviewed.w' hat.you identified as1the-i
,

24 ~

list and understand 1that you: stipulated ~that neither-witness

25 the victim ofiharassment incident that Mr.: Chapman 'has,

. (~^s') - ,

|'

s

A

i h'9 * *
3

,i .._. .7 . ~
,

.. , , . . _ . . _. .__ -. _ . . . . , , _
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6

. p.t,}fomm5
//

1 testified to, nor the quality control inspector that he.

- 2 understands was the sole other quality control inspector

3 informed.of the incidents, are named on those lists.

4 Is that an accurate understanding?

5 MR. BELTER: That is correct.

6 MR. GUILD: Can - 1 ask Mr.' Chapman i f he would |

7 confirm it?
I.

. . -rp'
8 BY'MR.rGUILD: j

~

_, .,

' ' '
9 Q Is_that your underst. Jing, sir?

!

10 IsJthat an" accurate? statement?
'

11 A Tha t 'n'e ither o f tthe| t'wo'. individ ua l s involved,
, ..w - s- +

'

12 neither the inspector who was intimidated, nor the inspector,

13 she named'as;a person who knew, appear on this list.
'

14 And that is correct'..

15 M R '. CUILD: "All right.p

16 ~Now at that point I confirm my view that the
1

17 answers to both th~ose' questions are' relevant. I'am willing
~

a- 18 to-cooperate in protecting the confidences of~those persons-

19 and would suggest that we move to:another subject pending-
~

20 the agreement as to the details:of a protective order ~-under

whichII would agree,it is appropriate.to'c'xchange'that> - 21

.

*
22 information off the record. -

4

'

; 23. MR. BELT'ER: Fine.

|24- MR.-REYNOLDS: All right.
'

,

25-
.

. y ,- ,
-

,

.
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: f")Nli. mm6 1 BY1MR. GUILD:
A Y

2 Q Are there any other instances, Mr. Chapman,

3 in which the existence of harassment or intimidation of

_ 4 quality control inspectors has come to your attention?

5 A There are'a couple of other instances. One of

6 them I really don't'think would be-harassment or intimidation.

7 .Q Let me focus the question.

8 Wha t 'o t her - ins t'ance s are you aware of --

9 A The'reasonr1 want ~ to be rseponsive is I ~ think there
,

- 10 is only one other answer.
~

11 ThereLma'y bje another onelwher'e|there was some

12 question, but I really believe it was resolved to be an

13 ' instance where a relatively inexperienced ! inspector.let himsel f.

[' \ '] .14 be convinced by a whole lotemore| experience'd engineering type<

15 that something was.okay. And then he later on decided on

16 his own that it was-not,- and he; brought it to.the attention

17 of our management that.lAe was finally satisfied.

18 So, I am inclined.to believe that. that-is what

19 has been involved.

20 .Q Wait a minute,-what~ instances have'youffound
*

21 harassment?
i -
'

22 -My;first question isinot where hIas it been'close

23 calls.-But I want to know if you have Iound' harassment and -
~

~

, 24 ; intimidation-in any. cases other than the one that-you
!

I 25 mentioned previously.
-I

! f% . "

-

,

-
..

L
_

*

. ,-

' ,':
, , . . ,- .- , , - - . ,,

-
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... (,,).mm7 11 A We had a case of a construction manager, I guess

2 - six or eight weeks ago. He apparently followed around

3 behind the QC inspector and took issue oasically with all

4 of his inspections. I believe it was'a codings inspector.

5 And, in spite of the fact that there was,

6 considerable evidence including the inspector's supervision

7 and support, and I believe the codings.. engineer, to indicate

8 that the construction manager was wrong and there was a

9 confrontation'and it was recorded to us.

10 We investigated _it and. determined that it appeared
'!

f ;,

11 that this inspector h'a'd be'e'n' intimidated or harassed by
~

12 this construction manager, and that it was totally inappre-'

13 priatt for him to do so. If he had any problem with the ways
s

N' 14 the inspector was doing his ~ work, he should have~ gone to our

15 management not to thefinspector particularly in_following

16 him around.and taking issue.with his findings when the

-! 17 inspector was generally right and he was generally wrong.
,

18 _Q: How did the matter _come to your attention?-.

19 A It was reported through our internal reportingg

20 systemfand it_was. investigated as par't of our QA investigatior.

21 .I think_my files;w'ere furnishedito: CASE ,

'

22 on the matter. ' I-bel' .c w'e had^our Ombudsmanlinv'estigated,

23 and[I_got a. report on;it.

24 !Q .Did the inspector complain of'theEincident?
~

'

25 - A' Yes.'

/

/'T
j . s/ - .

.

,

>

t

, . ~
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(~)'s .

( mm8 1 Q And who did you complain to?

2 A Well, I think his immediate supervisor was there

3 at the time, so I would have to check for the individuals'

|4 names. I don't recall.

5 Q You don't remember the name of the inspector? !
!

6 A I could get it, but I don't recall it.

7 Q Do you remember the name of the construction

8 manager?

9 A Yes, it was Bob Murray.

10 Q He is in coatings?

11 A No, he is just a general construction manager.

12 Q Is that a senior position on the construction

13 site?
,,

\~# 14 A Yes. Fairly.

15 Q What, if any, action was taken in a disciplinary

to character against Mr. Murray?

17 A Several things.

18 Tony Vega personally told Murray not ever to

19 engage in a conversation with any of his inspectors again,

20 period.

21 He also talked to Joe B. George who is the

22 construction vice president and told him he was not going

23 to tolerate that sort of activity again.

24 Q He, Mr. Vega?

25 A Vega. And, you will have to get the details of

y_,
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mm9 1 .that conversation from Vega. But he told him in essence that
.- -

2 .he did have to have stop work authority and would not

3 hesitate to use it if it ever happened again.

4 MR. BELTER: Excuse me --

5 THE WITNESS: And, would not hesitate to use it,

6 and just pull his inspectors out if that was going to be.the
' '

7 way he communicated his' feelings.

8 When'I found.out'3about -- when-I got the results
~

~

9 of it at the same time he was doing th,at at the site level,
,

10 my boss, Bill Clements and I went to the office of the

11 president of'the company, Mr. Michael Spence, and }Or.'Clements

12 .essentiallyftold him what had happened. There had been an

13 allegation tha t -th'is . in spec tor had been. harassed and gave
.O 14 him the outline of the details. ~And he told Mr. Spence that

15 if'it ever happened again they were going to st'op work.

16- BY MR. GUILD:

17 Q -Was this incident ivestigated through the hotline

18 . program?*

i19 A' No, it1was investigated through the: normal..
-

20 internal reporting system,-the ombudsman approach.

21 Q 1Were the resultsfof the investigation ~ documented?'

f -22 A Yes.

1
23 |Q .How were they' documented?;

^

24- 'A On a QA lnvestigation1 Report.
+

. .

this. incident-is?25 Q Do you know what-the file number of

- | ,

.

- .

._

a
_

'

.
,



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

35,64'O --

I

.

( mml0 1 A 1 don't recall.

2 Q What, if any, disciplinary action was taken

3 against Mr. Murray, the manager?

4 A I don't know directly. He was counseled.

5 Q Were the results of this investigation publicized

6 on the site in any way?

7 A We don't normally distribute copies of

8 investigation rmults , no. And we did not in this case,

end 17 9

10

11

12

,__ 13

k-- ja

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2S

,, ~-
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g
(-) 1 Q Do you know wuether or not the harassment and

2 intimidation incidents or the facts about incidents were known

3 to others on the site other than those who'had direct personal

4 knowledge who were there?-

5 A I don't have any way of knowing. I know we

6 communicated the results of the corrective action back to the

7 person who had the original omplaints.

8 Q Well, I'1 1put it this way, Mr. Chapman, everybody

9 on the job would see that same manager the next day, doing

10 what he did the day before.

11 A No, that is not true.

12 Q But for this conduct --

13 Q But for what conduct?,.s
f 8

Q 14 Q But for the conduct that he was found to have been

15 improperly engaged in in this case.

16 Is there any basis, any factua.1 basis for quality

17 control inspectors as a result of this investigation and its

18 conclusion, Mr.,Murray had-been engaged in wrongful harassment)

19 and intimidation -- is there any basis-for inspectors perceiv-

20 ing that he was punished, disciplines'or otherwise the subject

21 of any kind of a negative action.as a--result of his conduct?

22 A ~Well, I have'having a hard time visualizing what

23 sort of publication or published information you have in mind.

24 The information that was communicated, the results

25 of what happened was communicated back to the individual who

n
ra

_ . _ _
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/(,j, 1 had the problem.

2 Q Do you have any other -- have you employed any other

3 vehicles for communicating company policy or communicating the

4 information about how the company handles these instances?

5 Do you have site wide meetings, for example?

6 A We have had meetings. Mr. Vega had meetings with

7 most if not all of the inspectors right after he went down to

8 the site.

9 He handed out a memo that explained what the open

10 door company policy was and he emphasized again the avenues

11 of reporting any kind of problem, quality problem, safety

12 problem, instances of harassment and intimidation or whatever,

13 that they should feel free to report them up through managemen ;.

,f,_)
s'M 14 And if they did not feel comfortable doing that, the;r

15 could go through our ombudsman, they could 30 through our

16 hotline. If they did not feel comfortable doing any of those

17 things they could go through the NRC but that was a very recen ;

18 addition to our established policy of some t itr e ago.

19 Q That is interesting and'another matter, but what

20 I want to inquire about is, there l's a' vehicle, an established

21 vehicle for communicating to~ employees on the site and the

22 supervision meets with them among other things, correct?

23 A Yes. ,

24 Q Has there ever been a meeting where the results of

25 this harassment and inatimidation investigation were

(
'

_
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~jp _
p i_) i communicated, say to quality control inspectors generally or

2 in this discipline, c r a f t ,' generally or in this discipline,.

3 for example?i

,

4 A This specific instance? I
'

I

5 Q Yes.

:6 A I don't know.,

7 Q It is not a matter of policy that it would be done- j
|

8 that way?

9 A lit is not a matter of our policy to call public'

10 meetings to-explain disciplinary conferences between managemen t,

11 no.,.

12 Q As far as you know, it did not happen in this. case?

13 A As'far as I know, it may have. -I' don't know. I-'

.

-' 14 told you I'didn't~know.
L

15 Q| You just don't-know, okay.

' 16 I am going-to show you.a document, well, it is'a

1:7 . tack of documents and'I' don't intend to mark or' introduce*

18 them,' but can you identify those as reflecting the summaries

i 19 of the ' int $rviews: t$atl,you;dederibed as being| conducted in

20 .l'979 of' quality, control inspectors?:'4
.

.

;,

. 21 -MR[: BELTER : 'Chunsel, 'Sef are going to have'to go-'

, - -,, ,

22 through1that: carefully |to make surecit is~ complete before he
, c . . . s, - 4

t . .

Do you want toimark it as an.exhib'it?
'

23 answers that-question.

24 MR.! GUILD: I just got done saying I do not|wanti
,

i' 25 - to mark 11t.as an exhibit. .Ifam not.asking him~to vouch for;
~

-

,

v

1
~

,. -. _ ,

y + ' -s n ,
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1 'it b'eing. complete. Does that appear to reflect, and I will !

'

2 get himz to read the cover sheet, does that appear to reflect

3 the summaries of interviews that he-had reference to?

4 I just want the documents generally identified. I

5 am not trying to vouch for that being a careful and complete

6 copy although I do believe it to be.

-7 _(Witness reviewing document.)

8 THE WITNESS: It appears to be the same type. It

9 appears to be the cover letters.

Ic BY MR. GUILD:

11 Q All right.

12 Now those summary sheets were supported,'I believe,
_

13 as you testified. earlier, by questionnairs that.were' completed

1O
_

.14 by the indicated interview teams of the interviews _with t'he:

15 specific quality control inspectors?~
'

16 A No, I believe I testified that'it ~ wasn't done by a-

17 team, it was done=by individual's of-a-team, speaking-to

18 individual members,.yes'. :That is what11 meant'to communicate.
, ,_

4
.

.
_

19 And there'is'also thos'e' interviews . that were docu-q
'

20 = men ted .on' in te rvie'w/ shee t s T that1we re: code'd ,' I believe, .as you
<

1:,

21 P reviously 'testiified ? '

7 ,_ ;
-

22 A- ;Right. . ,.[;r. . ,/W
,, +- - +

,
,

23 -Q 'All right.

24 MR. GUILD: [Now, counsel,'those -- I have' seen those'

'

25 --in t e r view summaries and I ~ understand that.they were.very

,

i k,

v
,

.

v
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() 1 recently provided by Applicants to Intervenors. They have

2 been provided, however, only with the names of the interviewed

3 inspectors deleted and without a code to permit the Intervenor s

4 to identify the inspectors involved.

5 We believe that pursuant to discovery agreements and

6 rulings we are entitled to have the names of those inspectors

7 communicated to us.

8 MR. BELTER: I don't know the names cf the inspector s.

9 I don't know that anyone knows the names of the inspectors.

10 Are you asking me -- what is your specific request

11 to me?

12 MR. GUILD: My specific request to you is tell me

13 for the record why you haven't transmitted the names of those, _ _

/ i
'# 14 inspectors -- we did understand, Mr. Chapman, to have retained .

15 MR. BELTER: We gave you the documents as they

16 exist in his files. They never had names on them.

17 MR. CUILD: Well, Mr. Chapman's previous sworn

18 testimony is that he had a key that communicated the identitie s

19 of the persons that had been interviewed. That key has not

20 been transmitted as a matter of-discovery.

21 OIR . BELTER: That is correct -- for the same reason
~

22 that we haven't given you any of'the. names of people to whom

23 we have promised, confidentiality. We have had an agreement --

24 it is my understanding we had an agreement with Mr. Roisman
!

25 about this, that we were not going to force that iss'ne if we

p.
J
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T'
\ ,Ty 1 could work it out cooperatively. If you bring this in the

2 category of the same names that you want with respect to --

*
- 3 .you are putting this in the same category with respect to the

4 other two names but you are making a blanket request for the

5 entire key,for some 165 or 70, I don't know, interviews that

6 were conducted in 1979. Is that whatayou are asking us?

'
7 MR. GUILD: Yes. What I want to make clear is that

s I believe that there is relevant ~ testimony on'the subject of

9 the interviews and the underlying facts: reflected in those

10 interviews that Mr. Chapman has testified or conducted

11 pursuant to his general direction and' supervision, that that

12 inquiry is hampered by the failure _by Applicant's,to have

13 transmitted'the key;and.the names identified in those --

14 MR. BELTER: 'You are going to.have'to get Judge

15 ,Bloch to order us to give you that key.

16 MR. GUILD: Well, let's just make this a. point,.but

17 I want to' state clearly for the record that I would intend-

18 to. examine from those'-- I-would in t'e n i t o , h a v'e examined.this'

19 witness from those, interviews, interview sheets . summary
^

'
!.' -

'
,, ,.

20 sheets, but I am only able toido sg on the-basis of information
21 _ whichhas'not1been.tra'nsmit''ed1hndt that i s .. t h e k e y'.

22 ,And I suggestithat;tl1s matter be the shbject.of3,

a +,

off.the rbc~rd inLterms~ offa protective order.23 some ~ discussion o

24 MR. BELTER: I want to put1something on :the1 record.

25 MR. BACHMANN: Let.me put something on(the' record.

,

.t -

-.

- . , ,

_ _ _ .
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( 1 right here.

2 The Staff objects to this as being very specifically

3 a discovery request and although it has not been labelled such

4 I think it is quite obvious from what Mr. Guild has said that

5 this could lead to testimony that could be admissible and that

6 that is a definition of discovery.

7 Secondly, this document has been in CASE's possessiot

8 for a certain period of time, and -- when did you receive it?

9 I see a note from Mrs. Ellis.

10 MR. GUILD: I am informed that -- I don't have a

11 date, but --

12 MR. BELTER: Well, I can tell you that it was some

13 time, the third week of June that you looked at the documents
,_, \
(
\- 14 because that is when we discovered them.

15 They were made available to you.

16 MR. GUILD: I did not personally see them.

17 MR. BELTER: I know, Bob, but let ae tell you what

18 the problem is with this one.

19 This is so clearly discovery that I am going to

20 accuse you of bad faith if you say tnis is evidentiary. A

21 key with numbers.on. it, a key with. names matched up to numbers -c

22 is worthless evidence in this case -- and let me finish.

23 'It is clearly discovery and I want you to admit on

24 the record,right.now that it is discovery-and not evidence.

25 M R '. GUILD: There is no need to raise ~ your voice.

,

> e
Q ,!

u_.
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h. 1 There is-no need to get impassioned about the point.

2 My point is that I'am unable to examine substantivel y

3 as to'the interview materials intelligently without having''

4 -had that material, which I assert should have been transmitted'

5 in discovery.

6 It'was not transmitted in discovery and I make the
,

7 point for the' record now that I would desire to examine
'

,

that sub' ject but am unable t' o do so because you8 Mr. Chapman on
|

9 have failed to provide that information.
,

t

10 MR. BELTER: On the subject of what is on the

11 interview sheets, you are unable to conduct --

: 12 .MR. GUILD: On the subject of_the underlying. facts,

13 I am unable to conduct meaningful examination without knowing
..

I)
14 who those people are.

15 MR. BELTER: You have just-now asked for it and it
3

.16 is discovery. I am not going to give it to you voluntarily.

-

17 .Let's'take the next step.

18 .MR. BACHMANN: I also object to that statement,

19 because as recognized by Judge Bloch on the-record,-that,the.

20 information provided;b'y; CASE as to tihe sub~ ject'of_these
l' .

.

s k'e t chy'..a t i b e dt '.an'd had ' thi s. b e en _ no t e d
,

ii- 21 =dppositions was as a
?. .

.

perhaps this'| 22 subject o f :|pos sible .;que s tioning - o f Mr . Chapman,
,. .

,
- ,

' 23 . problem might-have''bedn' avoided.-
^

24 CASE [Eh*ose no t'[to i identify this topic as a ~ top'c!i;
+ ~ . . . A >- -

. . - ,

- 25 of discussion at:!this deposition and:it can only be CASE's
~

'

,

! - __
-

r D-
[ .v
|

.c .
''

r
__

n

7

m - ~ s s

, , ,_ - - - - , ,, ,
'

- , . - - - , ~ . . - -
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|

!.s ,/ 1 fault that they lacked the means to conduct the deposition.

2 And therefore I feel that is an untenable argument.

3 MR. GUILD: Well, I am informed, councel, that not

4 only was the subject of the interviews noted as the first

5 subject of Mr. Chapman's deposition in the July 2nd clarifi-

6 cation document --

7 MR. BELTER: I doubt that Mr. Bloch ever got that,

8 counsel.

9 MR. BACHMANN: The Staff never received that

10 document.

11 MR. GUILD: Well, that may or may not be so. I was

12 not a counsel until my appearance today. All I can tell you

13 is we have in front of us a document that lists as its very, ,,

( i
#

14 first subject --

15 (Discussion off the record.)
16 MR. GUILD: On the July 2nd clarification, the

1:7 first two items are on the subject of th interviews.

18 Ms. Ellis points out to me that in the attachement

19 to the June 27, 1984 letter to Applicants from Intervenors,

20 the second item under Mr. D. Chapman, under the heading,
'

~

21 Incidents Requested'to be P epared for Deposition," it says

22 knowledgelof the 1979 interviews. And ILjust want to state

23 my position.

24 The position ~is'that without the names of the

25 quality control inspectors involved,-1 cannot conduct an

,q
r

. . . . . . . .
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.
1 intelligent. examination as to their complaints about

2 harassment, intimidation or other subjects.

h- 3 MR. BELTER: My response.to you, counsel, is that

4 you have access to those documents for several weeks. You
!
'

5 Put.in'the June 27 letter that you intended to cross-examine

6 Mr. . Chapman about'those documents. You gave no indi~ cation in

7 'that letter that yo'u wanted this key-and we have consistently
r

~
^

8 taken the position for months that we are not revealing names

to whom we have promised confidentiality~9 of people voluntarily. .

10 It is apparent that your request to us has been
;

,

b
'

=11 made ten minutes ago and that is why.you face this impasse,

!- 12 because you haven't asked for it before.

. 13 . MR. CUILD: We.believe we' have ' asked :f or i t. b e f o re . ..
.; -

-

;~ 14 - MR. BELTER: You have not asked forLit before .

l. 15 MR. GUILD: Well, I. assert that we have.' asked'for~

L 16 th'at'in discovery and it'should have been provided.

~ 17 ' MR. BELTER: I deny'that.

; 18 MR.-GUILD: 'Well, there is'no--need!to argue;about-
|

| 19 it. We both stated our position for the_. record and 1 intend.
I

b 20 - to-pursue the, matter and it-is just3a question'of moving on .

3 c

, . ~ L c:a . - -

.

21 to complete the deposition.
;u .? .,.,

s. . , ,

22. MR. BACHMANNi .Ifwould'.-like'to correct'a'statiement '
.

~ 'y . ' |i
'

-

23 ; I' made'before.- ; .The indication.that Mr. Chapmaniwould be
7,a >

'

~

{* _
-ps

t

p- - 24 - questioned'on-the'1979"intervi'ews:was-in the' June 27thfletter,
~

!
" ~

'

25 however..no other further mention..was.made~of anyfneedifor:

. _ - -
p .

' ' a -

-

,

~ +

t +

f ,

. 'T I

4 J-
, .

3 % s, . 3 .. , ,. . , o 4 ,w.,9
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p-
(,) 1 any futher names or information at that point.

2 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chapman, let's be clear.

3 BY MR. GUILD:

4 Q Do you have that key in your possessilon or is it

5 the subject of your control?

6 A It is under my control.

7 Q It is in the records of TUGC0 and the quality

8 assurance office?

9 A Yes.

10 Q Is it your position, sir, that the summaries that

11 were prepared and which have been available to the parties

12 for a while, that those fairly and accurately reficct the

13 substance of the information communicated by the inspectors,s

(\'') 14 to the interviewers?

15 A Yes. I have a high level of confidence in the

16 Individuals I had involved in those interviews.

17 Q Did you review the original interview sheets

18 yourself?

19 A No.

20 Q Did anyone other;than --

21 A I say that -- the -last f ew : days I looked at a few

22 of them just out of curiosity;but at the time, no.

23 Q And except for preparation.for this deposition, you

24 didn't review those?

25 A I didn't even look-at a handful of them thea. Bear

g
,_,)

|
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L1 in mind the whole purpose of this summary was to get all of

2' the concerns couched in such terminology that no TUCCO site

3 management could detect the source of any of those concerns.

4 Q Yes, I understand.

5 .Now the signatures that appear on the summary sheets

!~ 16 s'ummarizing the interviews in each particular QC discipline

7 are-under.a. heading' entitled, " Management Review Board."
<

8 Are those the interviewers?
e.

9 .A -Yes. That is just what they choose.to call-
,

'

ICL themselves, or chose-to call themselves.

11 Q All right. .and among.those persons are Mr. Boren and

| 12 Ms. Anderson, and both o'f them work in Dallas?

:3 A That.is. correct.
| O

\# 14 'Q In your organization?

15 A Yes,,

j

16 Q Mr. Gordon Purdy, and he works at'the~ site fo'r

17 Brown and Root?
< . -,

t
'

's .. <=

is 'A He'does~nbw'but hEd id ' ~rio E then .

' Wha t;wasz Mr . [P$rdy;''s position' 'then?19 Q
<.

. . _ , s
~

j 20 A I forget what'his. title was. But he worked in--

- , ,,;, ,

~

~~ 21 Brown;and Root corporate headquart'erslin Houston.
1

. .22 Q .In quality assurance?f

-23 . ~A Yes. ?

:

'24 Q 'Miss Susan Spencer,-shetlikewise' works-in:your

25 quality assurance program?- '

|
i ,

i- i

.-

~s -

l *

'

-
*

|d + _' , . ~ ,

If T l' f 5 % W -5 '7 '44 7- *--
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) 1 A That is correct.

2 Q She works for you indirectly in Dallas?

3 A Yes.

.
4 Q And J. Antonio Valdez? What position did Mr. Valdez

5 hold?

6 A He, I believe, was senior engineer in my QA depart-

7 ment back then and he now works in our TUGC0 fossil power

8 plant.

9 Q All right.

10 And Mr. Vega, of course, is now the site QA manager?

End 18,
11 A That is correct.

12

13

b
As/ l ,4

15

16

17 + ,

18

19
'

20 +

4

21

22

23

24

25

-|

! ij

!'
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V 1 Q. In the electrical discipline, you are aware

2 that the interviews identified and characterized as major
.,.

'
? 3 problems?

4 There's a sheet that says major problems on it.

''

5 MR. BELTNR: Would y u identifs that, what

6 page it is?
,

7 MR. GUILD: None of the pages have numbers on

8 them, which is 'the problem in knowing whether it's a

9' complete document. The locument is under the electrical

10 discipline and it's entitled major problems. It's a page

that is head'ed major problems.11

12 BY MR. GUILD:

13 Q. Are you aware of the identification major problems

0 14 in the electrical discipline?

15 A. Yes.

16 Q. Among which there are three listed, and No. 2

17 is, and I read: "It'is consistent feeling among QC

18 inspectors, that the main emphasis of'CPSES is production

19 at all costs and not~on quality. The eq61pment is installed

20 to take credit for footage and production quotas. The fact
_

21 that a high percentage of this work must be redone is not

22 being ;;iven due consideration.

23 "This creates an atmosphere of arguments, loud discussions,

2d yelling and name-calling between craft and QC, occasional

25 threats and even one act of violence."

,O
t /
%)

e



, ._ --- . .-

\ %

'

SY-1s.L19-2, 35.655f

4

- t

' p)[^%- 1 Are you aware of those findings?

2 A. Yes.
.,

4

3 Q. Now, would you agree that occasional threats,

'

d reflect harassment as you understand the term?
J

5 A. - Well, I don't recall exactly what the discussion
.

!

6 was that was provided to'me to-back up the occasional threats.

'

7 I have already responded as to the one act of. violence.

8 Q. The one act'of violence, that is-the remainder

I 9 of that characterization is the incident involving the

'
- 10 female inspector that-you had spoken to earlier?

11 A. That's correct.,

-

,

f 12 Q. All right. Do you recall -- Well, what were
.

13
-

the findings with respect to the' occasional threats?

<.O' 14 A. I just told you. ' Yo'u see, this is anotherf
,

15 part of my problem. I'm.tryin'g to recall from.five years

I 16 back, and I.have not had time. I realiz'e the letter wasi
* ' ' '

: g .; -

17 dated J'une '27thi b t "I'didn't geb it' f'or about week. And' '

;

'
'

d time to go 'through them.and digest those18. I haven' t ha'
;7 ~

j .; e-;
'

reports. So~l'm going f' rom memory of five years. I don't
'' 19

~ + i e
~

u

recall the instan'e of threats'other than that one connec'ted20 c

-21 with -- what's charac'terized there as an act of violence.
~

22 Q. All right. Would you' agree-that-the' general

23 characterization of atmosphere:of arguments,' loud' discussions,,

24- yelling and name-calling bet' ween craft and'QC occasionalg; ,

- 25 threats and'ev(n,one~act'of violence collectively reflect . ,-

. ,

'
t

.

. s +

Nf''
- - . .

wp W y
4

^9 . ,,py< 2 y - . g 9 , - -+W*<c - n- -g v- y *-,r* * n
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t A , 4

f- - .. : .
. :

v 1 instances of harassment:and intimidation?s

.,
,

2 A. No, I would not.
-

., p. 7
- -

,

'.3 Q. 'Why not?' '

x
'

4 A.' . Not on what you've just'given me, no. I'd like

5 ' to know what the subjects were, who was yelling at whom,

6 and why.
_

:

7. Q. 'Well, what did you do to find out?

8 -A. ' Well, I talked to the people that did thet,.

9 interview, and that is the amounts of -- you-know, when

10 - I had, say, 24 hours or so to go over something like that,

'
11 I can't adequately get the details for all-those items, but

12 I-talked to the people that reported ~it, and I also'
.

13 assured at the other t.nd.the personnel who had made --

0 14 let's'see, the corrective. action on these was for Mr..

15 ' Tolson:to get these reoorts as they'were filled out, not
~

16 all at once. As soon as we had finished one group, he would
,

1/. .get the report for whoever for corrective action; digest what

.18 . it.said, what the problems were, and then he would call.

19 the inspectors in,-several a a time, and put them at'
.

'20 case and go o % what he' planned to do to-solve each and .

21_ ' every one. The ones he was going to respond to and the.

22 ones.he was not going change or' explain the'ones that-

'23 required only an explanation, explain the ones that we s'.

24 ' ha'd|to get Brown & Root-Corporate Management; involved in

25- becausenthey involved corporate payroll' policies. changes.

-
,

.
- '

e
* f

k.

*< ~ r , , ,.

g . . , , , . . . . , . . . . , , , .. . ,. i
'
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.Does that complete your answer with respect to what
-

\/ 1 Q.

2 you did to investigate these metters?

3 A. Yes.

4 Q. What corrective action did you take specifically

5 with regard to identifying acts of harassment and

6 intimidation and seeing that acts of harassment and

7 intimidation did not occur?

8 A. .Where does it say harassment and intimidation

9 in that report?

10 Q. I don't maintain that it did, I'm asking you

11 what you did with respect to the issue of harassment

12 and intimidation as a result of your own management

13 review board making the finding that I just read verbatim7-s
\ t
'' 14 into the record, if any?

15 A. In the first place, that finding -- I wouldn't

16 characterize it automatically as harassment and intimidation.

17 I've already agreed that when I brought up the subject of

18 the one instance, that that in my mind constituted

19 harassment and intimidation.

20 Q. And that's the only incidence that you found-

21 and you so testified?

22 A. No, I didn't. What I said was I would not

23 characterize what that report says, except for that

24 last instance. As on the face of it, just by what is

25 said there, automatically as harassment and intimidation.

f)
%, I

_. _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ .
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There'could havp been some,there --1-o

1 -Q. You told me there were two instances of.

f- 3 harassment and intimidation. One was recent and you

.

,4 detailed that.
,

5 A. That I could recall.

6 Q. ' Fine That youLcould recall', and one was the.

r

| -- 7 instance' involving the woman quality control inspector.

8 A. That's correct.
,

9 Q. And we talked about. Now I'm asking you, is

10 it true to the best of your recollection that there were

11 no other instances of harassment and intimidation at

-~12 Comanche Peak period except those two?

13 A. That's true.

'O'

14 Q. Nor any others reflected in;the findings of

15 this management' review board? That one instance is the

16 only instance of harassment and intimidation reflected in

j 17 what they found?

18 A. That I . recall ' that' they foun'd. Again, let_m(-

19 remind you that/I have not reviewed thoseLin any degree

I' 20 of detail, in five years. 'Now' the reference to the-,

r- 21 - rest and'so forth, that could h' ave been.~for,any number of'
!

: 22 reasons, and'it may_have been a QC person ' threatening

23 a craft for all I knew. I'm~not about to.make a' judgment
'

247, . based on what that finding"right..there says.

'

25 -Q. What did.you do toflook into th'c questian of.
_s <.

l

,

. .('/'

,
,

f U

4

. mt

Yt* |

E ,~. ' )) ,
-

'
s

_

s
'
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~
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. -.- , . - - , - . , , ,, .;. .



., , . . . . , _ _

.,7 . , j-, __ _ . . ._. _ _ .

.
. , . o -

-

,

$syl.$'.19-6 - : >
. y gn

,- .)
-

,

- . . . .,:_ , s, r< ,

*
I

-:w
;

_

,i
-

, 4 , . ,-

. O 1 whether or not there'was a need for corrective action to, _ , -.. ; .

2.
'

remedy the finding that there was a consistent feeling
n ,

/ I

| -3 among QC.inspsetors that the main emphasis at Comanche-

2 4 Peak's steam electric station is the production at all costs

{ 5 and not on quality.
,

,

6' A. Let me go back and get the whole question _again.^

.- -

7 - Q. Your own management review board found.in 1979, .

.c

'8- Mr. Chapman, that, and 1 quote: .

. '9 "There is a consistent feeling among-QC

f 10. inspectors'that the msin emphasis at Comanche
~

11 -Peak is production at all costs and.not
.-
4

12 quality."

r
i 13 What did you do to take corrective action for that-

O
. 14 finding?
A

!, .
Inrthe first place,|as I: explained.to you awhile. 15 A.~

| 16 ago, the site.QA manager called them all in, alfew at.a time,:-

.17, and this is one reason we did this at.that'particular_ point

18' in ' time. The electrical work was justi really.getting started ,
-

,

*

19 in full _ swing. We-wanted'to find out what wasIbotihering-them.

- 20 _They, perceived that thereIwas too imich"use as is. - Too much,
.

.,

21 -chis, too much that; there's-a: lot:of pressure on

22' -production. And we listened to it.' They| opened up to us,<
,

.

*

23 and that's what we_ wanted.~ And-once we got-all their

I. :24 concerns out, .this group reported it to me, an'd in turn it'2

4 #

25 .went toJTolson'and he digested'it. ~

. .

.And he took.whatever--
_ . .

1v., -.

. . . . .
*

* ,s r t ,,

.

f * "
,

. ., ,

, -

, i,

- . .[, y _,
e

'

4 ,,

#
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1 corrective action was appropriate and he called in the

2 various inspectors a few at a time, so that they would be

3 at case and wouldn't feel like they were on the carpet,

4 explained to them what they had done to change. I think

5 -they reload some procedures, there were some complaints,

6 as I recall there, about procedures are vague. I

7 remember one CPM 6.9 was really almost a common

8 denominator complaint, it was so rather large and

9 cumbersome and hard to work with, and there were a lot

10 of specific complaints that we had to address that we

11 agreed with them on. They had some valid concerns. And

12 he called them in, and explained to them, all right.

13 here's the reasons for use as if, and here's the reasons

s
'~ 14 why we are not going to change here. Here's the reason

15 why you people are right here, but we're going to change

16 here. And it was a personal type thing. We did not do

17 it to generate a paper trail so that we could show how

18 great we were at this point in time. We did it to solve

19 problems and to try to help some people who had

20 legitimate concerns.

21 MR. GUILD: Let's take a short break.

22 (Short break.)

23

22

25'

..

~k
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q,

Q j_ MR. BELTER: We were addressing the problem of

' '
- 2 the key, which. identifies by name, the peeple who were

3 interviewed during this process in 1979.

It's my recollection that_this entire file of- +

4

interviews was first made available to you, to CASE, I5

believe mid-June. it was the day that Ms. Alice and Ms Garde6

--came down to the. Dallas office during the week that7

8- Dobey Hatley's Department of abor case was being heard.

9 MR. GARDE: June:22nd.,

MR.'BELTER: Youtwere not provided at that time10

; _ ij with c'opies-of them, but you did look at them.
~

; <

The point I want to make is that once-you look12

I at them it is-patently obvious that the names are not.there.13

'
~

and that they are-keyed.i4

15 I have not received a request for the key, and,-

it's obvious why we have ner provided the key until a half16,
.

~

. 37- hour ago. -We-are beyond that point. raw, but'I want=toimake

18 tha t ~ point _ clear.'

i9 Our position of providing.this one is that of-all
' .

20 .the' promises of confidentiality _that we have, if confidential-

'

21 ity means-anything,~a blanket request-'for this'many names'---

22- in effect. the names of every person in the-QC Department to

23 be tied up.witih the. comments that-that: person made,..under a
,. .

''

24 _very expansive' promise that they~would be - .that they would-

25 be kept'in_ confidence,.they'were urged to-express any concern
~

,

i .

-.

-
. .

t' -i ". s i
*

a
-' f '|- ,,~ ,1, , a < > *
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~
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. NJ 1 --they had.1

2
~

.
- And' in fact, as-I want to put on-the record

3 through Mr. Chapman, they were told that the notes would be

^4 destroyed.

5 Th'is one hers. we feel we just cannot

6 voluntarily give to you. And I would like to voir. dire
d

7 Mr.- Chapman very briefly about that, only two or-three.

8 ~

questions, just to put it on the record.

9 EXAMINATION

-XXXXXX 10 - BY MR. BELTER:

11 Q Mr. Chapman, do you recall the process by.which

12 these interviews were conducted in 1979 with. respect to'the

13 promise of~ confidentiality?

4
" U 14 A Yes, I do.

15
Q What was that?1

.

[ 16 A Each'of-the' individuals was promised confidential-

17 '

ity, was. told that no one in'the' management chain on. side>
-

*

'18 .anywhere would'be privy.to the identities:of'any one of.the-

19 people raising co'ncerns, which individual was| told'that the
,

i 20 cubstances of.theiriconcerns would be taken'--~would'be put
'

21 into a ' rewrititen report ~by the review team and! phrased-such

{ -22 .that'individua1Tidentit'ies would not be discernible'from'the

| 23 -- just I byLthe way.'they were written up.
24 They.wereLfurther told that,when'they finished<

:
25 with those1. notes they wouldn't leave them around; the ' site,

'

ni

i 5 ,],
.
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-' I They would.be given to m e ,- and I would be the only one to

2 .look'at them with the key. 'And there was no further use

3 for them, and the reports would be destroyed -- not the

d reports, the backup notes would be destroyed.,

5
: Q Did anyone on your staff.have occasion to

- 6 question you that say, that that had occurred?

7 A Yes, several times.
:

8
Q What was your response?

9 A Well, the first time I was questioned as to

10 whether I had destroyed.those-notes was shortly after the

II'
'

completion._of the interview. And I was requeste'd to-destroy.

12 the notes since they had promised the individuals that they)

13 would'be des'troyed.
14 My response was I intended to, but I wanted to

IS keep.them around until we' assured. ourselves that all the

16 concerns had been addressed, so-that'if we had any question

II - as to what was meant or contained _in the generalized reports,

18 ye ,1g'ht go back through that, through my notes, and ' dig
I9 through there and' determine what the' concern'was, and that

0-!

as soon~~- as soon as I determined that Lhe enLire matter
'

4

21 was closed out, I would' destroy.the reports.

4 22 And this individualiteam member;again emphasized

23 that if"I=didn't1.we could lose all our cre'ibility'with.thed

24
,

people to-wh'om we'had promised confidentiality.
25

Q Why.~is it that the notes have not been destroyed?

.
, : a,

'

, .-
O 9

-

'# #
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](_) 1 A Frankly, I put them in a file cabinet to which I ,

2 alone have the key. I locked it up in a drawer that I don't

3 have anything else in.

4 And since the summer reports were the ones we

5 worked to, I forgot that I still had the backed up notes,

6 because they were irrelevant in the first place, and I just

7 forgot about them until rather recently when, during

8 discovery, I was asked to go through my files, my personal

9 fit s -- anything that could conceivably called a file -- and

to I saw a big box in there. And there it is.

11 Q Do you have an opinion as to the impact of

12 revealing this entire list of names to an intervenor in this

'3 Licensing Board on the ability of management to get alongp_
'

1
'''

It with the employees who would be affected?

15 A Well, I might use one of their favorite phrases

16 and use the term " chilling effect" on anyone who would choose

17 to identify problems as openly, as forthrightly as these

18 people did.

19 Q And just to be clear about.who we are talking

20 about, this was interviews of all QC/QA nn-site personnol?

21 A Everyone we could get.

22 I'm not saying 100 percent, because there may

23 have been someone on vacation. There may have been some of

24 them we couldn't get. But all or nearly all -- certainly

25 those that we could get, from clerks all the way-up to

,a
k /v

/
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. upper-level management.
: -

,

- 2 -

MR. BELTER: That's all the questions-I have,

3 ' Bob.,

s' -
d' I would-urge ,you.to recognize our problem here

5 and see if we can't work out some way of not destroying

6 - .the' credibility of management with the QA/QC Department.by
n,

I revealing to ~ anintervenor in.this case these notes.

8 MR. GUILD:- I'think he focused on th'e. key problem,
,

9
. Len.

'

| 10 MR. BELTER: Well, let me just point out'here --

II I think if you're discovering the problemLthat we have here,f

f and maybe it's j ust the~need to get this protective order ~12

i

[ .. -done in preparing.to cross-examine some of-your witnesses,13

Id whose names we don'.t even.have yet.
,

2 15 MR. GUILD: Of course, we were forced to rely--,
F

16 - largely on evidence that-is in the' possession of Applicants,-
,

- 17
. since.it is you who control the employees on'the site 2and
!

18
'

the.. documentation on.the site onEthis'. entire contention.
" I would'just point out~that.I.think you have.

~

!

( 20 belied the primary basis for your fear, a n d -~ t h a t is thatcthe-

21 -information.that is'' damaging to TUCCO will:falltinto'the hando

. 22 of'the Intervenors, not that asjyou; state, nit will; damage-

.

23- the credibility.of, man'gement and their-relat'ionshipzwith
~

~

a
. - . ,

,

24 quality control' inspectors.-
,

'S '

that in the CatawbaAnd!I would~ emphasize'

,

O '
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1 -licensing proceeding this exact point was dealt with very
f

2 effectively, where the samem kinds of assurances that have

,
3. been given by management.to a number of quality control

4 inspectors, interviews or -- well, not interviews,.but.
'

5- . documented technical and nontechnical concerns were coded,-

6 and those codes were required to be provided.to-Intervenors
,

, 7 in discovery. And-those formed a substantial basis for-
_

8 findings of harassment and intimidation that are now matters=

;. -

9 of record in the partial initial decision in the Catawba

~

10 proceeding,

u
i 11 But for the-knowledge of who those inspectors

12 were who documented complaints th'at represented' harassment
;

. intimidation, proof would'never have been made.a13 and
.

<

i O
I 14 record of those matters.
.

! 15 And I suspect-that that: is.the:' primary basis for
i
f 16 . TUGS 0's concern..

17 We will see if we can'approachJ the issue;

18 because.I'm certainly not~ insensitive to the concern that'
,

i .

have their own. rights.for privacy, that individuals
. ..

19 .--
.

20 But Iz submit'that even the. fact.ithat seniorj; ,

,

21 . quality assurance management in the oerson;of.Mr. Chapmanj

22 !was. privy;to all the detailed. notes,
.

. 23 .Any inspector :would-have due~ regard'for-the
,

!? 24 ' limits of the protec; ion of the itiformation.thit they..
'

!

25 transmitted. It ma3 be one' thing to protect that: individual

.
.;
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-O
- I from the knowledge.of their immediate supervisor on site.

2*

But.if a man's ultimate supervisore has full knowledge of

3 -all the details, I submit that that limitations on

4 confidentiality largely vitiates any substantial interests

S- these people have in protecting _that information, particularl y.

6- from Interventors', who seek to. support and prohe' evidence of

7 complaints that inspectors have. voiced to management in the

8 past.

9
But let's move on f rom that issue. I think our

>

. 10 positions are well reflected on the record.

II MR. BELTER: Let me just make it' clear. Your

12 request is for the entire key?

13 MR. GUILD: Yes, it is.

O. ,.
My understanding is that that request-is well'.

15 within the purview of the outstanding document requests

16 for discovery.

37 And I assert that, as I had earlier, that..I-am

I8
unable to examine Mr. Chapman today with respect to those

19 -interviews without access to that key.

20 MR. BNLTER: I would disagrec entirelyi that'.

21 .you can't examine him at all. You can examine.him about
,

22
. i t '. And I suggest that.you-do that.

23 And if you=thenidiscover a difficulty in

24 examining him,'you make-it very specific.so we'get to the

25-
.. Judge with precisely what-thecdifficulty is with respect to.
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any one'of'th'ese.

2 Now, the difficulty is that.I am unable to

3 prepare to. examine a witness who, himself, has the

d information about the identities of the person.that the

5 notes-disclose, and therefore ---

6 MR. BELTER: He does not have that.

7 MR. GUILD: He has the knowledge, or.he certainly

8 has had the opportunity to form the knowledge of who

9 specific individuals-are,who, since he'alone has thefkey,

10 Our. positions are well reflected on the record,

II .and I stand on it.

12 We can.certainly discuss the interests in a

13 -protective order or other ways of handling this off the
. i4 record.

15 MR. BELTER: I think our position is that you:

16 are perfectly capable of.. cross-examining'Mr. . Chapman on

17 the ~ basis of these interviews and the-basis of what's in-

18' front of you.

19 I: don't see where the name itself is going to

20 give you any advantage in.that respect.

21 MR. GUILD: We' j us t . disagree.

22 EXAMINATION

~XXXXXXXX 23. BY MR. GUILD:- ,

24-
Q To the best of your-knowledge, Mr. Chapman --

25 .MR. BACHMANN': Excuse me. : I would like.to make-

J *, 5 ). 3.

.
.
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% I: one comment on the' record.
.

2 If, indeed, the Judge denies your request for

3 the. identities, I assume, then,.that you have waived your

4 right to. cross-examine without the identities.

S- MR. GUILD: That's not the case. I'm not; making

6 any waiver at all.

7 MR. BELTER: Well, then, I suggest that you go

8 ahead.and cross-examine without them right now.

9 MR. BACHMANN: The Staff will certainly object

10 to going ahead without the identities if your request is

11 denied.

12 MR. GUILD: I'm sure you will, and I appreciate

13 your taking every tactical advantage of. the. position that
'

Id you've put us.in. But that is no reason why an Intervenor

15 should be forced to be handicapped as we are to examine on

to a subject we can only examine ineffectually on. Our positions ,

17 are well reflected on the record.

18 BY MR.. GUILD: ~: . , . , vu > ,; '

19 1 .Q. Mr. . Chapman ;~do yot.. represent >that~ all of thosea

20 interview summaries -- strike that.

21 Do you represent, sir, .that the-documentary,

,22 ' rec ord of all the interviews that were conducted were trans-

23 mitted'to Intervenors'in discovery,. absent, of. course,1 the
24 the key? -

,

25 A All the. documents ,- all: the documentary
. }
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k s' I
~ interviews that were what?

2
Q All the ones that were conducted.

3 A No, I don't have any way of knowing if you've

d got them all.

5
Q Did you take any out?

6 A No.

7
Q Did you delete any or throw any away or dastroy

8 any?

9 A No.

10
Q Alter them in any way?

II A No.

12
Q And you did what with those documents? What

13 did you do with them when you_found them in your files7 ~3
" Id recently?

15 A I notified Susan Spencer, who is responsible for

16 getting all these things together, that I found something that

I7 might be responsive that I had forgotten abou*..

I8
Q And what was she instructed to do?

19
, A She just didn't need any instructions.

20 I started looking at some of the envelopes'.

21 They were all out of order. They weren't in order by

22 alphanumeric code. So, I thought, well, I' wil1K a t -: leas t
23 put them in order.

r 24 I noticed there were a few missing, and that's the

25 first time I had even gone through all of them. I didn't

13
* I

,

,
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I locate any of them at that time. I didn't read any of them.'-

2 1 just put them in order.

3 Q And who did they get transmitted to?

4 A I gave them to Ms. Spencer. That's the last

5 I saw of them.

6 Q Do you know what she did with them?

7 A I oresume she supplied them to CASE or made them

8 available.

9 Q Did she supply them to counsel?

10 A 1 don't knwo what she did with them.

11 Q You just don't know?

12 A I don't know.

13 Q Did you give her the key?,,
s
'

14 A No.'

15 Q What did you do with it?

16 A I kept it.

17 Q Did you inform her or counsel that you had that

18 in your possession?

19 A .I' don't remember whether I did or not.

20 Q How did they learn that you had it?

21 A They knew .that I had the key originally. I

22 guess the assumed if I didn't throw those things away, I

23 hadn't thrown the key away.

24 Q Uid any of your lawycrs ask you about the

25 subject?

/
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~ 'A I don't think they did.- I don't remember it ifD' I

-2 they'did.
i

3 1 just'kept the key ~.
.

d
Q 'You don't remember any.of your lawyers asking

5- .you whether or not there was a key that explained the

6 identities of the witnesses and whether you-retained.it.in

7 your possession?

8 A I don't remember.

9
Q So, as far as you know, the first time that

10; subject.c'ame up is when I raised it today?

II A The subject came up?

12
}Q .The subject of your possession of'the key.to

I3 those interviews, to ti e identities of the inspectors.-

O- - Id To the best of your recollection --

15 - A .I don't'think anybody asked me'about that key.

16
Q Until-today. .

17 A T h a t '.s Lr i g h t ..-
.

18
'Q All right.

I'~ end 20
.

20
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ku) 1 A I did mention, I think, to Susan that I had

2 not -- I was not going to furnish the key, but I don't

3 recall anybody asking me about thekey. I just said,

4 "Here. .Those things you can take, but I'm going to keep

5 the key."

6 Q She knew you had the key?

7 A Yes.

8 Q Youitold her you had'the key?

9 A Well, I guess when I said I'm going to keep

10 the key, she-assumed rightfully b'y that that I did have it.
Il Q All right. Thank you.

12 Let's see if we can move through a couple of

13 these subjects and complete at least this. We are,-
N~j \14 considering, counsel, adjourning or recessing the

15 deposition and trying to resolve this matter of the

16 interviews over the evening.

I7 MR. BELTER: How much more have you got,

18 Mr. Chapman?

19 MR. GUILC: That's my point. 2

20 MR..BELTER: Aside from this subject.

21 MR. GUILD: I have what I hope I can finish

22 very shortly, but let me move on.

23 BY MR. GUILD:

24 Q What is your performance rating, then, Mr.

25 Chapman? Let's take the most recent period for which

,m

}

.



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

ar21-2
35.674

,-~s,,

(_.) 1 you received an evaluation. I assume you were

2 evaluated on the same basis that you described Mr.

3 Tolcon's evaluation and those of others in your quality

4 assurance organization?

5 MR. BELTER: I'm going to object to that.

6 What is the relevance?

7 MR. GUILD: The relevance to that is whether !
t

|

8 the man has been-ever commended or.found to have done is

9 __
_

10 (Pause.)
i

11 MR. GUILD: Either you recognize problems

12 or you don't recognize problems or you --

13 MR. BELTER: You can ask him those gustions.,_

'~] 14 MR. GUILD: And that's what I'm asking. I

15 ask him to respond to the question, unless you have an

16 objection and will instruct him not to answer.

17 THE WITNESS: Actually, I was not given a

18 specific.one of those ratings. Based on what I was told,

19 he said I don't have any -- you know, I don't have any

20 problems with your work, you're doing a good job and all

21 that. That's for the most previous one. I presume that
4

22 meant competent. You v'.11 have to ask Mr. Clements if

23 that is correct.

24 BY MR. GUILD:

25 Q As part of the formal evaluation program,

, - ~ -,)
\ )

.

.
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I should you have been given a written evaluation --'

~-

2 A Not necessarily at my level, no.

3 Q Not necessarily?

4 A 1 wouldn't expect it. It takes a lot of time

5 and we ~ communicate on- a daily basis.

6 Q Have you ever gotten a written evaluation?
1

7 A No,-wait a minute. When you get a written

8 evaluation, .that is just a summary of what was discussed

9 w i t. h y o u personally. You don't have to be shown it.

10 I give my people -- what I do, I give a performance

11 evaluation normally; and we agree on all the highlights,

12 and then I i.sually make some notes and put it in the file,

_ 13 t'o summarize what we talked about.

- 14 Q 1 don't want to belabor this.

15 A I don't know whether he put anything in my

16 file.or not.

37 Q Well, you talked earlier, you described in

18 some detail using a form where :r o u get a written

19 evaluation. Have you ever been evaluated that way?

20 A Yes, I hsve, and not this past time. You

21 asked me for my most recent evaluation. That form is a

22 working tool to step you through th'e performance

23 evaluation. It is not a final document that records

74 your performance review. It is just a working document.

25 You can take the thing and throw it away when you finish.

r~n
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7--
-(_) 1 What counts is that you and the supervisor have worked

2 through your performance and have agreed an these certain

3 things. It just helps you to tick off in y,ur memory

4 the things that you need to be --
'

5 Q Have you ever had one of those done for you?

6 A Yes. He and I.did one some time ago.

7 Q When was the last time?

8 A I don't remember; a couple of years ago.

9 Q You didn't do one last year. Did you do one

10 the year before that?

11 A I'm not sure. That may have been the year.

12 Q And how were you evaluated when you dd do a

_ 13 written one? Competent?
s !'' 14 A Competent.

15 Q In all categories?

16 A Again it is an overall category. You don't go

17 down each individual aspect and get either a competent,

18 comme.ndable, adequate or whatever. It is an overall

19 rating.

20 Q And you were overall competent?

21 A Yes. I have either been competent or

22 commendable ever since I have been QA manager, If that

23 helps you any.

24 Q That does help. Thank you.

25 Have you ever been rated on the basis of

,,
! *
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I
the projects record of NRC compliance?

2
A No, I don't think that is a good tool.

3
Compliance _is.a valid _too,1.,but,it's very -- it is

# i m p o s s i b l e' t'o measure. '
'

-

Q- Didfdh'ey..$ver use[that tool to evaluate you?
6 ~that' I know oh.A No, n t

7 '
Q All r i g h t*, 1-am going to ask you about a

8
number of named individuals and I am going to ask you

'
as to each whether or not in your judgment or based on

10
your knowledge of -- whether or not they have been the

II

victims of harassment and intimidation, as you understand
12

the-term to be employed with respect to the policy at.
TUGCO, at Comanche Peak, or at Brown & Root'at

34
Comanche Peak.

IO
.A You might ask me if I have any knowledge of

16
their job first.

I7
Well, go ahead.

18
. Well, tell me if'you don't know. If youq

don't.know,' fine. <

Dobie-Hatley?

'
A- I don't know.

22
.Q1 -Did you,make any inquiry? '

.23 ~

'

A Wel1, she:was craft and I am concerned'with1--

24
1 raulize that that.is.the subject of..pending111tigation.

. .

'25
Q You haven't made any inquiry:with respect to

f

I '

'
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-

:1 Dobie Hatley and the issue of~ harassment and intimidation?:
~

.

3 . .

2 A Oh, definitely. There have been some ;
,

i

3 allegations thatLactually,camerfrom her that certain
:

4 things-have: happened. . I,had instigated investigations

'

t ,

'S into it iinth the merits'fof those~ allegations from a
'

;.
'

4' 6 qualityCstandpoint, but'as far as the work relations'

;; , ,

f 7 between ~her and her. boss, that is a construction craft
i

8 matter and it is not a matter of intimidation and harassment
:

9 of quality control inspectors, which I understood this was.

10 Q You did not perform an investigation.of',

.

I

11= harassment and' intimidation with respect to,Ms. Hatley?
i
i

! 12 .A No.

! 13 Q Susie.Neumeyer? Same question.
'

- 14 A No. It is my understanding.that'she had-.

'

15 resigned.-

f
to Q Did you perform any investigation.of.whether

~

.

17 harassment and. intimidation occurred with respect-to.Ms.

', 18 Neumeyer? -

'
19 A N o .- Well, not'.in my group. 1.believe there'

64

j _ was anDinternal' investigation on.that.. .I'would~have to-:20
t

! I believe.there was an investigation'on Ner.21 check.
'

;
'

22 Q Was it' conducted by you or persons un' der-your
l

|'
'

23 supervision?'
;.

| 24 A 1 believe-it was>the ombudsman who is not

.

25 under my.' supervision. Again f--
1

-
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1-

4

.-

i ' 1 Q And.the initial question was --. .

i
*

2 A jThe person tofask on that, I think, would
~

i 3 be Mr. Purdy.
' r

4 Q- -Do you know whether or not Ms. Neemeyer.

j 5 was the victim;of harassment.and intimidation?
,;n

_ , |
'

<

6 A. I'am convinced that she was not.
.

} 27 Q . Bill Dunham?.
i'

8 A .I am convinced that'he was not.
'

9 Q Are you aware of his circumstances?
,

!

10 A ' Ye s . .+

L 11 Q Lester Smith?
,

12 A I don't know anything about'Lester Smith.'

4

| 13 He was craft, I believe. I

:o.

14 Q Stan M41es?
~

'

- 15 A I don't know-anything abouti that situation.,

; 16 Q Darlene Stiner?
1 *

.

17 A I am convinced that.she.was in;no way.-harassed-
!.

~ 1ntimidated on this project.
. .

, 18 or
!
!

19 Q Robert Bronson?

| 20 A _I. don't know .about him.
21- ;Q Jack Doyle?

.
- '

,

. 22 .~A 'I 'didn't?even know the'name until''he
;

; 23 appeared in.theLhearings.
.

,
'24 .Q ' George ~Clancey?'

!
' ;25 A No, he was'not harassed or' intimidated.t

: ' > . ;
-

! [,
_

'
,

i; ,[( / .
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b
3 ). . 1 Q ,Did you investigate Mr. Clancey's circum-%

,

2 stances? '' '

3 A< I'didn't havefany-reason to investigate
:.

4 Mr. Clancey. I never ha'd any charge that he was
- - ,v,

5 harassedi intimidat'ed. I ~know very few people thator

6 would even try.
-

7 Q How about with respect.to what has been

8 referred to as the T-shirt incident involving-inspectors?

9 A That was extensively investigated by my group

10 under my direction, and Ifdon't think there.was any
11 harassment or intimidation, as we described my;--

12 Q You found no harassment or intimidation-in

13 those circumstances?

O 14 A .Right.

15 Q How about-any'of those' individuals' involved

16 in what has been referred to as--the T-shirt incident?'
,

17 Have you found any.other evidence indicating that'they '

18 have been.the victims of harassment and intimidation
- 19 prior to or outside of the so-callediT-shirt incident?

20 A No.

21 Q Are~any of'the persons who complained *of
~

22 being vic'timized in the so' called'T-shirt- incident, any,

23 of them still' employed'- ,. -

24 MR. BELTER:' Could I hear the' question again?-
'

25'
,

. '. Y

~-) . .

_

A
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'
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<x

k_) 1 BY.MR.' GUILD:

2 Q Do you understand the question?

3 A I think I did and that's why I wanted to hear
4

4 it again.

5 Q Are any of the persons involved in the T-shirt

6 incident the victims -- I'm not talking about the

7 perpetrators, I am talking -- if we can at least --

8 MR. BELTER: Can you clear the question. so it

9 doesn't characterize them as victims. Persons involved

10 is. acceptable.

11 BY MR. GUILD:

12 Q The persons involved on the receiving end

la of the T-shirt incident.
13''s' 14 A The ones who wore the T-shirts? Are those

15 the people you are talking about?

16 Q Yes.

17 A Are any of them still employed?

18 Q Yes.

19 A I believe there are some still employed.

20 Q What happened to the rest of them, Lhose *
,

21 that are no longer st'111 employed?

22 A I don't know. There are about two or three

23 different things that -- I think one of them -- I can't

24 speculate. There are several different reasons for their

25 leaving. Mr. Vega would know specifically.

p
''

.s'

.Iy ..
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-) 1 MR. BELTER: Vega can give you all the
'

2 answers.

3 BY MR. GUILD:

4 Q No.

5 A He passed the information on to me, but I

6 couldn't recall it exactly.

7 Q Did you make any inquiry into the circumstances

8 of their departure?

9 A Oh, yes. I was made a party to each departure.

10 Q And did you satisfy yourself that their

11 depa.-ture was for good cause not attributable to
f

12 harassment or intimidation?

13 A Oh, yes., . -

7
t. )
''' 14 Q Not constructive discharge, if you will

15 accept the term?

16 A I know what constructive. discharge is. No,

17 I'm satisfied.
,

18 Q All right, sir,

end 10 19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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(- 1 Q I would be interested in your description.

2 I ask you to tell me your role in the preparation of

3: the Applicants' response to what was identified as the

4 Eisenhut letters on the subject of harrassment and

5 intimidation. Is that an adequate description?

6 A My role in the preparation of that response?

7 Q Yes.

8 A Do you have a copy I could look at, because

9 there have been several letters where we responded to the

10 NRC recently,

11 MR. BACHMANN: Could we have a description

12 on the record as to what we're referring to here? Perhaps

13 the witness knows. But anyone reading this transcript
fs

( )
' ' ' ' 14 may not know.

15 MR. GUILD: I'm not sure I have the

16 document. I could take the time to go find =it.

17 MR. BELTER: My understanding is that there

18 were several letters.

19 THE WITNESS: I think there were several of
,

20 them to Eisenhut, I don't know, maybe one or two. But

21 I know there~ was one to Eiseahut.

22 MR. GUILD: Let me see if I could just frame

1

23 a question that will describe it adequately.
'

24 BY MR. GUILD:

25 Q ' Are; you. aware 'of a Jietter from the NRC Staff

i

, . -

_ . _ _ _ _ _
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,

A

per Mr. Daryl Eisenhut to the company asking for the
2

company to provide specific responses tn various allcgations
34.

in a number of instances related to the subject of the
4

, harrassment and intimidation of quality control
~

5

} . inspectors?

6
A If'you could tell me how many allegations

7-
there were, .I might could identify them.

'

8

Q It's a very long list, as I recall.
, ,

9
: MR. BELTER: I'm not clear on your' question about
I

10 .

whether you're asking him whether there was.a~1ong list in<

j 11
; one letter that all related to harrassment or intimidation,

,

i 12
! or was there one subject in a long list of inquiries:that
- 13

7Q was harrassment.
ks'

-ja

THE WITNESS: That's why I can't respond to'
15

the question.

16
BY MR. GUILD:

17

Q- There-were a_large number of subjects. A letter
18 . -

large number of'_ issues, among which wereraising a

19:
'

generally instances of alleged harrassmentland-intimidation
20 -- . .

.

And=the'
-

to which the company was asked to resp.ond.
.

;

-- 21:

l' question is: -If.that is'a sufficient identification,

' 22- -

your role ' in goviding ai response ? -
-

what was
.

.

,

7

23,

~ A -- I can't pinpoint?the letter,.I'c'an't answer
24

that'questio.n. ..# # ~

;-s c, 3- 1t 'T

25
''

^

(Pause.) . _, _ ., . . , .-- .n,

, ~ f ,' . s, , , ,; * .- -v . t .

.
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(-
(_/ I Q You made reference earlier I think to a

2 speech to the quality control people on the site by

3 Mr. Purdy in February. Do you remember that?

d A I don't remember making reference to it, but

5 I remember that there was one.

6 Q Why don't you tell me what your. knowledge is

7 of the circumstances of Mr. Purdy speaking to the QC

8 people onsite?

9 A We had gotten, as I recall -- some of our

10 people had reported to our management that they had

11 been getting telephone calls from GAP that identified

12 themselves as Covernment Accountability Project, and

13 stated to the effect that they were here to interview,s

( )
''' 14~

inspectors, and take depositions, I believe is the way

15 that the word got to me.

16 And they were several of them apparently--

.

17 had expressed oncern to Gordon Purdy that they felt

18 that they -- in the first instance, they felt like it

19 was an arm of the government, and therefore, what should

20 they do? It sounded like they were required to talk to

21 these people.-

22 And so he and Ron Tolson and I got together

23 with the other people, the management of.the plant, the

24 QA at the plant,7and decided'that we should inform
;

- ' e

25 everybody down here in QA/QC exactly what the situation

(3
h !

..

A

i

1

l
_ _ - _ _ . - _ - _
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'x / I' was, who the organization was and what their rights were,

2 and what they did and didn't hav e to do.

3 As I understood it, Mr. Purdy talked to all the

4 Brown & Root people, Mr. Tolson talked to all the TUGCo

5 people, and Mr. Brant talked to his people.

6
Q Who is Mr. Brant with?

7 A Ebasco. And basically, what Gordon told them

8 was --

9
Q How do you know what Gordon told them?

10 A Well, okay.

11 MR. BELTER: You're the one who's asking for'

12 the hearsay. This is all hearsay.

13
r~s MR. GUILD: I'm prepared to take the answer

NN Id I get, but I want to know the circumstances under which

15 he had his knowledge.

16 THE WITNESS: I had occasion to ask him what

17 he had told him because a newspaper reporter that was

18 inquiring of my company, and me specifically, as to what

19 he said, and I said well, I think this is what I told them

20 he told them, but I will call him and confirm it.

21 So I called Gordon, and he remembered what he

22 told them, and it went like this.

23 BY MR. GUILD:

24 ! his is. what: Mr.;Purdy' told you he said? YouTQ

25 are relying on his description?
''

. ,n

_

4 t.

I
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.

2
MR. .BELTER: Why don't you just get it

3
from Mr. Purdy?

.

4 -4
THE WITNESS: Yes. I'd j ust as soon you get

2 5
' it from him.

'

6
MR. GUILD: I'd like to have this witness tell

4

7'
,

. me what his understanding was.

j 8
THE WITNESS: Let me see if I'can recall.>

9
Just three or four points.

10
' That an organization called Government
j - 11

Accountability Project had been calling various people
12

in the area, and that they were not affiliated with the
-- 13

- United States Government in any way._-

That they had been in. opposition <to nuclear

p l an't s around_the country and they were not with the:

16
government. .They had no. legal standing on--this project;-

i .

17
they were not an intervenor, and therefore, .nobody.has to

. 18 -

.they don'.t want to.talk to-them if
19

And.then he went onito say, We don't care-who
20 .

talk.to anybody.you'want to. . We'you talk-to; you'-can
-

,
i 21-

j ust want you to, know. that you are not'under'any' legal-

: 22 -

. . -

: obligation.

23

g ;r An d _. a s ,11 recall}it';.that's basically what'he-
-

1. ..p , , , v
. 24 .

he. told them. .- ? b. j
-

told me .
1 4.; L.

-...

a;- n ', ,,,

25 ',a '5' 3- -
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. i\- - 1 BY MR. GUILD:

2 Q Was there any written document prepared that
.

3. s was either distributed to the work force that reflected
t

4 on this subject, or that documented these instructions,
.

5 or were given orally to --

6 A We sat down..before1he gave the talk. We sat

7 down I think, or over the phone, I forget how -- but

- 8 basically, we thought out the points that should be made.

9 - We needed to emphasize to them-that we were not

10' instructing.them_in any way not t.o' talk to them,'but we

11 just wanted ~to make'sure they. understood just who these2

12 people were and they were not part of the government.

* 13 Q) You missed the question, I guess. Documents- ,
.

q,1
.is what I was asking you about. Did you either communicateId

! 15 by document this information to=the work force --

16 A We ~didn't communicated ~with the inspection work-

-17 force:by document, no.

18' Q - Okay. Did'you document these, instructions

19 that you gave . orally , then ?.

20 A' 'These'were not--instructions.
21 -Q I' don't meanito force you to adopt that word.

f ' 22 Whatever.

23 LA ' - (Okay. | ; Ilj us t z w<antedito make'sure-there was '

. ; , - au . e . - -

. . 24 nothing,in'there that-instr,ucted them to.do anything.
; ,. -< ,y , .-

,
,

,

s 25 And that|wasiche'whole',;issu'e wefwanted to make clear.
~

e

.
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A_) 1 In fact, as.I recall, we even put it down.'

2 We hid a'little thing typed out, and I think maybe I

)
~ 3 wrote out something and telecopied it to'Gordon, or he

'd wrote up something. But anyway, just to.make sure that

5- all three or'four of these points were in there.

i 6 no point in this little, short two-And ,at

7 minute talk.was there.any instruction to do anything ori:
:

! ~ 8 not to do.anything.
:

9
Q All right. So there was a writ ten document .-

, ' ,

10 A Just notes to' talk from; nothing to pass out.,

11 That's all.

12
Q What happened-to-those notes? Where'are those

~

i
'

13 notes?.

!
1 Id A I don't know.
"

.15 Q Do'you have'them?

16 A No.
'

17 MR. BELTER: I can assure you, counsel. .they.

.

18 were not.the subject of any data _ request, if'they exist,-

-

4.

19 and I don't know dhat they exist."'

'Idd5n't know-if they cxist.- 20 ~

THE W'ITNESS: 4

' ~

~

.;
' 21 That's not uncommon to type.out stuff like.that, .just to

- - ,t
surh,,you| cover all"ythe: points.L, I imagine they're[gone

..
- c+.

22 make
~

,
.

'

.- 23 BY MR.cGUILD:

| 24
, -Q My.only-point'is-you don't 'have a-copy of it?

' '25 !A ENo.,
,-

[ ') <

_ .sr

*

#

,

j s

W ,

I** 1 *
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- I Q What did you do with yours ?

2 A I telecopied it and took the other one and

3 threw it in the trashcan because I wasn't giving the talk.

4 MR. GUILD: Let's take a minute and see if

5 I can find out what is up.
,

6 (Short recess.)

end 22 7

8
:
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I

(- mge 23-1 1 MR. GUILD: We are back on the record.

2 Let's try one more shot at the subject 1

was groping for with respect to responding to Mr. Eisenhut.3

4 BY MR. GUILD:

5 Q With the hour being late and our document

6 controller being unavailable, let me see if I can put it

to you this way, Mr. Chapman, tell me, if you can, what7

8 role you had in responding to an inquiry made by

9 Mr. Eisenhut to the company with respect to the issue

10 of harassment and intimidation?

II A l'm sorry, but it doesn't really get me much

12 closer than I was. There have been various letters that.

13 involve allegations, some of which relate to the allegationes,

14 of harassment and intimidation. However, my specitic

15 involvement from instance to instance and letter to letter

16 has varied because of the nature, the technical nature,

17 of the allegations and who would be responsible for that

18 technical area.

19 I would normally be involved in looking

20 at the final, you know, looking at the draft before the

21 final version goes out, but I really am trying, but I

22 can't ceally be much more responsive than that, absent

23 knowing what the letter is namely, what the allegations--

24 were.

25 Q What are the duties of -- strike that.

.r\
_]
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. ;n
(_)mgc 23-2 1 I'm going to show you a December 16, 1983

2 document. There are several appended to it.

3 First, it's a document entitled " Allegations" -

4 " Meeting on December 15 on Investigating Allegations and

5 Concerns Relating to Comanche Peak SES," December 16. '83.

6 Can you identify that document? Have you

7 seen it?

8 A Yes.

9 Q And it shows that you, among others, attended

to a meeting on that subject, correct?
.

11 A Correct.

12 Q And documents that meeting?

13 A Yes, that's correct.

34 Q And is that an accurate reficction of what

15 transpired at that meeting?

16 MR. BACHMANN: Could we have a fuller

I 17 description of the document for: the record, please?

18 MR. GUILD: I cannot imagine what else

19 possibly.

20 MR. BACHMANN: Who was it prepared by?,

21 MR. BELTER: Do you want to put it in?

22 MR. GUILD: I don't want to put it in.

23 It has now been very cicarly described.

24 MR. BACHMANN: It is a TUCCO office
)

25 memorandum.-

t

i,

LJ
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,q
Imgc 23-3 MR. BELTER: If you don't put it in, no one-

2 ,ows what it is. Je don't know what you're questioning.

3 him about. I think I'm going to object. You're really

4 going to have a terrible record here if you don't put

5 this document in.

O MR. GUILD: If you want to put it in under

7 rebuttal, but let's not fight about it. I think it's

a identified just fine, and I will leave it to my co-counsel

9 to handle documents later on in the proceeding.

10 MR. BELTER: I at- going to advise you that

II we'll put it in now, so I suggest that you.have it marked

12 now, and you can go on and know that it's going to be in.

-
13 MR. GUILD: If you would like to do that, it's

\''/ I4 just fine. It's my only copy of the document. I only

15 have one to work from, and I did not understand that the

16 procedure required marking or introduction of documents.

17 It suits me to have it identified.

18 MR. BACllMANN: This is an evidentiary

'9 deposition, and as such, it would be the same as if we

20 were at the hearing.

21 MR. GUILD: Counsel, if you want to do it,

22 do it. Just don't complain about the way I want to-handle

23 the issue. I'm satisfied with the record as it stands.

24 If you want to put it in or identify it further, do so,

25 but do it on your own time, not on mine.

!
_
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(D
I'V mgc 23-4 MR. ~ BELTER: It is your record.

2 BY MR. GUILD:
i

3
Q Now the question which was pending, would

4 you answer it, please?

5 A I have not read -- you asked me if that was
,

a fair representation of what happens, and I haven't6

7 refreshed my memory yet.

8 (The witness reviews the document.)
' Tile WITNESS: I remember most of what is

10 discussed here. Why don't you ask me the questions, .and
II if I don't remember something, I will say so.

12 BY MR. CUILD:

33
i- Q My question to you is, is that an accurate

I# reflection of what happened at the meeting? You-didn't

15 prepare the memo, but you were there.

16 A That's true, and my answer'is, to the best

I7 of my knowledge, it is. There are some aspects of what

38 it says that I don't remember much detail about.

39
Q It's not a trick question. It's just

20 something I need to know about what happened at that

21 meeting, you having been there, and I wasn't. Please tell

22 me.

23 A l'm telling you that there are some instances

24 of these five that I'm not sure I remember anything at all

25 about the substance of what was discussed, and.therefore

O

L -
-



. _ _ -. . .-

35,695

.

\ .

l mge 23-5 I have some question about how many questions I can1'

2 answer on one of these items.

3
Q What are you talking about, please? Which

d item?

5 A Well, I don't remember much conversation, if

6 any, about. Item 4.

7
Q '' D . L . Andrews will follow up on Tolson's

8 questions on Ronald James Jones. Specific information

' has been sent to D.N. Chapman."

H3 Now who is Ronald James Jones?

II
A I would have to get that file and look at it.

2 12 We have had about twenty of these in a short period of time,

13; and most of them are ongoing. I would have to get it out-

\_/ 14
and look and see which one of the names don't stick, really.

15 The first three, I can relate to those, and

16 the fifth.

37
Q And do you know whether or not specif.'c

H3 information was received by you? It says "sent to D.N.

19 Chapman." Do you recall?

20
A I remember the name in the context of some

21 investigations. I don't remember anything discussed at

| 22 this particular meeting relative'to that individual. That's

23 the only reservation I have about it.

"
Q All right. Fine.

25 Let me show you a two-page document, an

[hv
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(Q/ ogc
, .

23-6 I April 11, 1984, Quality Assurance Allegation Concerns.

2 This is a TUCCO office memo.

3 Can you identify that, please?

4 A Yes.

5 Q Was that prepared by you? It has your

o signature on the second page, does it not?

7 A It is signed by me, yes.

8 0 Was it prepared by you or under your

9 supervision?

10 A Under my supervision most likely.;

11 Q how it refers to notice of violation and

12 proposed imposition of civil penaly and No. EA-8364.

I 13 A Right,

14
Q Was that in response to the findings in thei

15 Atchison case?

16 A I think it was the second notice, the one

17 after the Atchison case. '

4

18 Q benton? Who was the indvidual involved in

19 that case, if you know?

20 A No. This in the Atchison case right here,

21 I believe. I'm obviously -- I believe it is the Atchison

22
i,

case, the Enforcement Action 8364.

23 Q All right. As part of the response you had

24 prepared a questionnair of persons leaving QA/QC7

25 A That's correct.
.,

v,
,

- - - - . _ _ - - - - . _ _ _ - _- - - - - - _ _ _ _ _
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1

Iogc 23-7 Q It's described in the memo and attached.

2 A That's correct.

3
Q lia s this memo been completed for anyone?

d
A Yes. Routinely.

$
Q Ilow many persons have completed this memo?

6 A I don't know. I only get the copies of the

7 ones who express concerns. The ones not expressing concerns

8 are kept at the site.

9
Q I just want to have an understanding now for

10 a foundation for the following question.

II Ilow many persons have Icft QA approximately

12 who would have filled out a questionnair of this sort?

13 A That I don't know, aince I don't get copicsg3
i I
'~' Id of the ones who leave without and have no concerns.--

15
,

I only get the ones that have concerns.
!

16
| Q Do you have any (nderstanding or can you
|
' 17 estimate how many people would have filled these things out,

18 how many people havo icft since April of '847

I'
A is that the date of that?

20
Q Yes April '84.

*
21 A I don't know. Quite a few.
22

Q Tens, hundreds?

23 A More than ten, perhaps less than n hundred.

24 That's about as close as I would speculate.

25
Q Okay, fine. And how many have come to your

7,
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( Inge 23-8 attention because they reficcted expressions of concern,

2 as you stated?

3 A Oh, I would say -- again, a rough guess,j

d twenty, twenty-five.
L

| 5
Q Any of those reflect allegations of

| 6 harassment or intimidation?

7 A Yes.

8
| Q And what have you done in response to those

| ' allegations?

10 A We have instituted investigations per the
|

II memo that you just described a minute ago. Some of them

12 have been resolved. Some of them are still awaiting final

! 13 closure.

!O Id
| Q llow many complaints of harassment and

15 intimidation were iorwarded through the questionnaire?

|
I6 A I don't remember. These are for all types

I

l II of quality complaints. Each one is investigated, whether

18 it involves harassment or intimidation or unsafe conditions

I' or sloppy inspection or poor craftsmanship or whatever.

20 I don't know how many of them alleged harassment or

21 intimidation.

! 22
Q All right. Tell me the ones you know about.

;

23 You said some twenty have come to your attention total.
!

( Of those, how many are you aware of that allege harassment24

25 or intimidation, or tell me which onca you know of?

O
V

!

.__ _ - _ . . _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ __ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ .
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I ' 'There was one'that alleged harassment and' mge 23-9 A

2 intimidation relative to his acceptance of some coatings

3 that were not acceptable.

d
Q Who was that inspector?

5 A 1 believe his name was Purlacky or Purlockey

6 or something.

7
Q Are you aware of any other documentation

8 reflecting that incident that has been made available to

9 Intervenors?

10 A There was an investigation. I'm not sure

' whether it has been formally closed out or whether it is

12 still ongoing.

13
f- Q Do you know whether or not any documents
(gJ

i4 reficcting that investigation or that incident were

15 transmitted to Intervenors?

16 A No, I do not.

37 Another incident was one I've already

'8 talked about, and that was the one where it was confirmed

39 on the part of the Construction Manager. That went through

20 this particular system.

21
Q Any others that you recall?

22 A Well, there were several others. I'm trying

23 t o remember the subject of them. There was another

24 allegation of harassment on the same Construction Manager

25 wherein an inspector related an instance where this

nv
a

-_ ____-_._.___._m_... _m __..___m_ _m:___ __.mm__. _i__ _____.____m._____.__.-___.____._m__-__ _______.__.____-_________--.-__-____-_.s_____a-
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,

s

O
$_) cge 23-10 1 Construction Manager said'something to him, and the man ;

7 said something to the effect of, "I didn't know you had

3 enough inspection work done or hangers inspected for you

d
~

in here," or somethin8 like that.to be

$ The investigation revealed that the

6 ombudsman -- th e ombudsman's investigation concluded that ;

7 he really intended it as a joke, and the two of them onlly f
,

|
8 held each other in pretty good regard, apparently, a .t d it

*

9
.

was resolved to the satisfaction of the inspector.'But
,

10 nothing was intended by it. That one was not confirmed.
'

!
'

| 13 There have been several others. I'm trying
i e
'

12 to remember them. But none that turned out to be

13 substantiated, other than the ont I've told you.
'

O Id
Q As part of this program, you have referred

,

| 15 these complaints to Mr. Dave Andrews; is that correct?
*

16 A Sometimes they go to him. Sometimes they

17
; go to the ombudsman. The ombudsman, Boyce B0YCE--

18 (spelling) -- G R I ER (spelling) Boyce Grier.--
:

l'
; Q When to one and when to the other?

20 A Well, could I see my memo thoro? It may bc
f
; 21 procedurally explained.

22 Okay. This lays out basiently-how we set

23 it up. Responsibility for the employeo exit interview,
,

7d including filling out the questionnaire, lies with
!

25 Mr. Boyce Grier, or in his absencu, the TUGC0 Site QA'

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - .
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I
~ cac 23-1 Manager or -- we use t h'e same form in Dallas, so it rents

2 with the appropriate supervisor of the person who is |

3 1 caving.

d Then if the form we attached is a Request

5 for Assistance involving quality assurance allegations.

O that is the document that is used to track the and it--

7 can be used to assign if we need if the investigation-- --

8 can be conducted by Grier, basically a technical matter

' or something that is not too serious, a fairly routine

10 matter, normally it would just be assigned to him.

II if, for instance, it involved some alleged

12
c, iminal activity or something like that, then we would

13 obviously refer it to our Corporate Security.,s

''' Id
Q What about allegations of harassment or

15 Intimidation? Who do they get referred to?

16 A Normally it's resolved through Mr. Grier.

I7End 23

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

,

O
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1 Q When would an allegation of harassment or

2 intimidation be referred to corporate security for

3 investigation?
|

4 A Ch. an example would be if Mr. Grier or

| 5 Mr. Vega or myself, or someone were the subject of harassment
O

I

6 and intimidation such that-we were too.'close to the allegation
!

| 7 organizationally to -- where somo-degree of independence |
'

8 should be exercised, then the corporate security director

9 would be involved.
i

!

10 Q lia s that ever happaned?

11 A The nearest thing to that that has happened has j

12 been the investigation that Mr. Clements commissioned last

13 summer-fall into the alicgations of harassment and intimida-

O 14 tion in the Dallas office.j
,

15 Q Relating to the audit?

16 A Yes.
,

17 lie concluded that he should commission it from

18 his staff independent of anybody in the quality assurance,

| 19 including myself. ,

|

| 20 Q Did he have Mr. Andrews do that work?

21 A 1 don't think he did. I don't think Mr. --

|
22 Q The focus of my question is, you have

23 Mr. Andrews' name in corporate security over many of these

24 documents relating to harassment and intimidation complaints

25 by quality control inspectors policy.

bv

(

____.__...__._____.____.___._._.___..___.__l.___...__..__.__.____________.__.-..__._______.____.____ __ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _
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|

| - I want to understand just why Mr. Andrews ismm2 1

;

j 2 down tht e and what he does.

| 3 A Well, our cornorate security policy -- he might !

4 be the best person to answer that questiun. He han been

5 called in -- for instance. I called him in to investigate [,

| t

| 6 the allegations of Ma. Darlenc Stiner two years ago, and
,

1 that was before this came up. And we furnished, incidentally,

8 CASE with the results of the interviews that he conducted I

9 in my presence of some number of people in regard to that.
|

10 So he has been available to un for quite some !

11 time and we use him. !
|

12 Up untti about this point in time. It wasn't I

13 documented that he was available.

(O
.

14 MR. D E!.T E R : Bob. I think our reporter needs a *

'
15 break.

i
lo (Off the record)

,

11 BY MR. G U II.D

la Q So your testimony is that unican it involved you

19 personally or a high officini of the company, Mr. Andrown
,

20 in corporate security wouldn't have any renponsibility for

21 investigating harassment and intimidation?

22 A No, I said that or something like an alleged
|

23 criminni activity -- drug abuse, violence, comething like i

24 that where a pornon trained in inventigation techniquem
t.

| 25 really should be involved.
,

!O

_ - _ - -- -- _ _
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t

""
1

Q Well, who does Mr. Andrews in corporate security

2 investigate? The alleger or the circumstancos of the

3 a lle ga t io n ?

4 A lie,addrennes the circumstances, the totality of
,

5 the incident and, if you will look at the records of his
l'

6 investigatinn of the Darlene Stinor alligations of haransment,

I he was asked by me to investigate it and determine if there

was. In fact, any truth to the allegationn. I6

9 And he does not even report. incidentally, to [

10 Mr. Spence. lic reports higher than that. !

i i

II HR. BELTER: Did you moan Mr. Spenco? liigher than f
12

M r,. Spence? *

|>

13 Tile WITNESS: Yes. Mr. Andrews docs.,

'- 14 lic reports to Mr. Farrington. [

IS BY HR. GUILD:

16 Q What other cases of nitogud harannment and

17
; intimidation han corporate security in the person of

1 to Mr. Andrcwn, been annigned to investigato?

I' A Wall. you nec the hotline goen directly to him i

20 also. Itu investigaton a lot of things ! don't even know

21 about. I don't noe the results of his hotline investigationn

22 that he nummarizon.

23 llo also han accenn to individualn, other accurity

24 individuals that he could ask to help him investigate.

25 Q Why would you annign to corporate nocurity who

Ob
m-mmem

_ _ . . . . _ _ . . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ . _ _ . . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . -
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'

|
! i

I does criminal type investi.ations full responnihility for ,

i
'2 investigating all hotline? ||

|
3 A Wo don't assign full investigation responsibility. *

!

4 If you look in the set up for use of the hotline, there is [
|

5 a clear mechanism for him to request on anything reinting to |
t

6 nuclear nafety matters. lie can rcquent namintance from my
-

!

7 bosa. Mr. B.R. Clements, who then can direct anybody in the j

8 ontire nuclent operations activityx to assist Andrews in the !

-
- !.

9 nucivar safety portion of him investigation. |
o |
| 10 Q You, but my question ecmaine. Why do you annign k

i

11 inventigating all hotline complaints to corporato uccurity ;

.

12 in the first instance? |

13 A To demonstrato independence. plus, he han ths.

O j
14 -facilition to record telephone calls 24 hours a day. Ila i

'l$ han -- ha has the nocurity facility'to keep independent from ,

;

16 the entire nucicar operation stuff that -- matters about which |
:

17 confidentiality has boon requested. ;

18 Q What other dution and responsiht11 ties does tir.

19 Andrews have, as director of corporate security, besiden

20 investigating complaints of the nort that we have been
-

,

21 talking about?

22 A Well, I guess I would have to.rocommand that you

23 ask him. I don't know what they all aru. Ile in the corporato i

24 Texas Utt11 tion Director of Security for the entire system.

25 Q ! want to show you a document dated December 19,
r !

O
'

;
_ - _ - - _ - _ - - _ - _ _ - _ - - _ - - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ - - _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ -
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,

i i

i 1983. Texas littlity Servicen. Inc. office memo on the
, ,

| 2 subject of the hotline and ask you if you enn identify that? |
| \

|
3 (Witneun reviewing document.)

I

4 MR. bel.TER: I really don't think. Bob. you have f
;

S adequately identified that document. You've just given n !
.

>

!

[[ 6 data and an office memo title. It'n quite ponsibic there

7 might be three other momon on that.date. You really shoeild

i 8 put the addrennee in, who signed it. Make sure we got t ha t !
| i

9 in. ;

:

10 HR. GUILD: Okay.
|

11 MR. BELTERI The problom. Boh. in that there would ;

12 very well be -- thin is an evidentiary deposition. Everything

13 that's coming in here in part of the inventigation. You have

O !
14 come here with documents t ha t you only have one copy of and j

.

15 you asked a quantion about it. And the pornon reading thin !
i

16 record has a bt B hole, unions nomebody puts thone documenta |
t

17 in the record. And you are the one that's using the I

18 documentn, and I think you should have been prepared to mark
i

19 them and put them in.
[

20 If you don't want to, you're 1 caving a hole in an
,

t

21 ovidentiary deposition. And we can't be prepared horn,

t
22 tonight, to produce enough coplan of thenn -- or even a i

.

1
'

23 copy of them -- to put in the record and completo the record. I

24 MR. CUILD: If you're dono making your apoech,
t

! 25 l'm nimply following instructions, and my instructionn are

O 1
,

1

__-_._________2___m_ . _ _ - _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ - . . _ __________-_-________.1 _ _ . . _ _ _ , _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ .___m__._.__...___._._.m _-
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I that documents -- if you want to put documents in. Counsel.
|

; 2 pleane feel froo to do it. If it maken you happy. Put them

'
3 in.

4 HR. BELTER: Would you give rin that copy and put *

5 it in, and a copy of every other documene that you've |
,

[
|
- 6 identified? I'll offer them into evidence. j

1 HR. CUILD: If you'll take the topies that I have.

I 8 and make a copy of them, you can do whatever you'd like to. [

9 but I want the copien that i have. Thoy're the only onen f
f

to i nave. That would he just fine by me. Y o ti can do anything

11 you want to.

I
12 Hy underntanding is, and my instructions are. ;

13 these are to ho adentified by the witnonn, if they are

O 14 importane or useful, and that they will bo otherwise offered !

I

15 by Intervonors into evidence. And that to consistent with [
B

16 the way this proceeding rue 1 There is nobody sitting here i
l

17 ruling on the adminnion of evidence. E

i
18 HR. BELTER That'n finc. If your underntanding

19 in you're going to offer them later, that's fine with me. ,

20 HR. GUILDI So you can handio it any way you j
i

21 like.
|

22 MR. RACllHAN Subjcet to Inter identification
l

. I
| 23 and authentication.
|- i

|
24 MR. 001L0: That's not the caso, Counnel. You

|
t

25 offered thone.
:

O !

e ,

i

i
'

_ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . .___ _ __ _ _____ _ ________.._ _._ ____________ _._._ ____._ _ _ ___ _ _.__ ___ _ __ ___



_ _ _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _

: 35.707
. _- __-

I
i

Oy241b4

|
- I HR. BACllHAN: No, it's your cano and your evidenco |

2 and if you want to offer them, offer them properly in an

3 evidentiary deposition. Otherwise we're going to requent |'

l
'

1

i d later that they be reauthenticated, so we have a proper !
t

I.
8 identification.

* HR. GU I!.D Don't iccture me. Counsel. You havo
.

- ,

7 sat here all' day and if this la the num total of your
i i

!
8 contribution of thin procomm. is to wag your finger at mu !

,

i t

'j and lecture me becaunc you don't think that thin offer of i

i i
10j this evidence la proper, you keow -- !

H
] HR. BACllHAN You're not offoring evidence.

|- 12 HR. 0011.D : You're right. I'm not offering ,

'
a

'3 ovidence. I'm anking the witnenn to identify documents,4

i r

Id
i HR. BACllHAN That'n fine, and that'n the only
1

!
'8 [purpose.

T

f
16 IlY HR. GUlt.Dj

'I
Q Now air, the pending quantion was, with respect

'8j to your familiarity with thin document -- and let me talen t i f y

I' it further. It'n from Mr. David I.. Andrews Director of I
,

20 Corporate flecurity, and it in of thn dato previously

21 identiflod. Ducomber 19. 1983, statun report, hotline I;

22, program.

23 A An far an my familiarity with it, it started !.

t

24 nhout five'minuten ago, when i read it for the firnt time. |
25

Q That's all 1 wanted. You've never neen it before
,

,

'%.

_ _ _ _
t

I
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I then?

2 A No.

t 3 Q Thank you, i
l :

4 What information do you roccivo, with respect f
I

S to the results of investigationa in the hotline? [
6 A The hotline is kept at a pretty high level. I !i

l !

# don't routinely got the hotlino nLuff. I bo11cvo that

e Andrown sendu nummarion of it to Clementn. I'm not sure, but

9 not any lower than that.
;

10 Q So how do you hear of the results of the botline? j.

fII A 1 would say the only instance that I would hear
e

12 of a hotline investigation at all. to-any degree, would bc |

13 ff part of the allegation involved a technical matter that ?

O t
Id Mr. Clements had to got somebody to invoutignto und, un he [

.

IS owplained it to me, if it was nomethina technically under
i

16 my responsibility, he might get somebody in the Nuclear :

L

l1 Operations to look at it. If it Woro momething in Nuctuar

le Operations he might ask me to look at it.

I' But at any rato, sooner or later I would probably

20 know that there was a technical napoet to thin hotline

Il allegation, if it involved monothing like harramament and |

| ;
l 22 no forth, and it was datormined that there van harrannment ;

i

73 or intimidation involved that involved to or any people under ,

24 my jurindiction, I would find out about it.

25 () How would you find out about it?
.

O :
.

____.m...m____m___ ._m.m._.____.-________._--______m__.__._______mm_____.m.- _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - - _ , - . _ . _ - - - - --
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1 A I'm sure I'd be told. If it was substantiated,

2 then I'm sure I would have to take some corrective action.

3 Q HaveLyou ever. been told.of an incidence like that ,

4 under the hotline program?

5 A No.

6 Q Have you ever'been made aware of any complaints

7 of harassment or intimidation, under the hotline program?

8 A Well again, unfinished investigations are

9 treated as that. You know, just like the NRC. They don't

10 discuss ongoing investigations until they're finished. Our

11 hotline program is designed to identify problems. If the

12 problem is identified, then that would be brought to the

13 attention of whoever needed to take action. But they don't,s

| )
'' I4 tell me about allegations that are being made. I understand

15 that allegations can be generated by the growth. But

16 whenever there is a problem, then I want to know about it.

37
Q And you have n' t heard of any allegat' ions,'through

18 the hotline program, of harassment or intimidation?

19 A No.

20
Q All right.

21 MR. GUILD: That is all I have, Counsel, subject

22 'to theLposition that we have exhaustively discussed, with

23 respect to.the in t e rv'iews of' quality' control inspectors

24 and the availability of the identities.uf those persons.
r

25 .[ i 21 appreciatery6ur. responsiveness, Mr. Chapman.
-

',,.F',
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,-,

') 1 It's been a long day.| (

'2 We would ask that Mr. Chapman be available for

'a further examinatihn, with respect to that subject, pending
'

,

4 an off the record' discussion about the potential availability

5 of that code.

6 Th'ank you, sir.

7 NR. BELTER: A short break..

8 (Recess.)

end24 9
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\m,) 1 EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. BACHMANN:

3 Q. Mr. Chapman, starting from the beginning of your

deposition today, there was discussions as to your4

5 responsibilities, your authority and the chain of command.

6 In fact, Mr. Guild had made reference earlier on to some

7 organizational charts. And what I would like to elicit

8 from you is an idea as far as how the QA/QC program works,

9 organizational 1y. We discussed, or you testified, as far

10 as TUGC0 itself is concerned, but then later on, you

11 mentioned the fact, ~ that I believe the majority of the

12 inspectors are nin-TUGC0 employees. That is, they are

( _.
13 contracted' employees from either Brown & Root or Ebasco,

)
14 is that correct?

15 A. That's correct.
_

16 Q. Now what I would like to find out, and perhaps

17 it might be better for you to discuss it in your own

18 words whatever is easier, is to get a feeling for how

19 the other levels in the QA program, their chain of-

20 command from the inspectors, via the intermediates and

21 up to you and the identity of the people in between.

22 What I'm trying to find out is a given inspector, for

23 instance, from Brown &_ Root or from Ebasco , would not

24 record through the TUCCO chain, eventually it gets to

25 you and I would like to fin'd'out using people's names as *

(~ ;
'

-
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- I prior to'Mr. Tolson's replacement, but how a given.

2 inspector from either TUGCO. Ebasco or Brown & Root.

t 3 how would:that chain of command work both up and down?
,

'

-4 - A. Okay. Starting with the non-ASME organization,

5 all individuals in that organization are managed through
.

6 the site QA manager. Tolson, and then Vega, regardless.-

7 of the company they'get their paycheck from, we have
-

8 ultimate management' authority. Now, obviously, they have

} payroll personnel, administrative actions and so forth9

10 that are administered.by the. company that they get their

' ' 11 paycheck from. ,,

x- ' ,.;
~

~ '

12 Q. Well, let me ask a question'here. When'you
, -

,

. say, total. management'auth$fity,,isthathiringand13
~

v- 14 firing authority?
~

., ,
<,,; .

'

15 . A. : No '. All we have' R If'thereLis'someone who, for

16 some reason, we don't want on the site, and he is-a non-TUGC0-

17 individual, all we do, or all we intend to do, is to tell.'the --
;I ~

.
. .

^

18 ~ h'is employer.or-her employer that we no longer want that
1

. .

And they can then do with them phat,
.

19 '

; . individual:on site. .
;

j 20 they wish~.:

;.

t what level ~ould this.take place?-21 Q. w

j- ,
- 22 A'. . It would.bezat the site.QA'~ manager level. -He:-

23' would do.that, but he'would also1get me' involved, and I

:

24 would get Clements involved before we 'idJthat'.d
/

- -25 |Q. Now, assuming we were-| talking the site QA manager,'
. ,

5 .

'

~ . . .
.

?

Ih," . ['s i r

t + k

i y y

e; y r-- e ,e o- -( y -p , , *v, wy- p,e,y. F- y + q. a+. . g 4- y y 9 3--sy w - 5
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- 1 you are talking about Mr. Tolson, for the purposes of

- 2 this discussion, let's refer'to Mr. Tolson.
,

3 They wou?.d -- If he did not want'a particular,

i

4 inspector, that was not a TUCCO employee, who would he

5 go to, for instance, in Brown & Root or Ebasco?

6 A. First,-he would get me involved before he
~

7 actually went to them and did that. He would go --

- 8 If it were Brown & Root, it would be Mr. Purdy. If it

9 were Ebasco..it would.be Mr. Brant.

10 Q. So Mr. Brant, Mr. Tolson, or Mr. Purdy all
,

11' were at the:same: essential level;of authority at the site

,

12 as far as QA.was; concerned?
i t .

Lo 13 A. 'No. ;Mr. Tolson had the ultimate authority

14- because he could-tell,Mr.-Brant.who he wanted on site

15 and who he.didn't.

'16 '. Q . Could Mr. Tolson do any direct order g'iving.. '
_

17 shall we say, to the inspectors who were not TUGC0
,

-18 employees, or did he'have.to go.through Mr. Brant and

19 Mr. Purdy?--

20 A. Well,cin practice, they had a good working.
,

21- relationship, and if he saw something that needed-

22 - toibe done, he'didn't'havc:to go to Brant every time ,

.

23 they' wanted to get.something.done.- They could go through-
'

- 24 - the appropriate supervision and-direct that something
.

'
25 be done. -

' f"'\ |
'

-

V x)
-

i

-

.

' \
- r - i
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) 1 Q. All right. Now, in the case of Brown & Root,,

2 employees, how many -- I assume that Mr. Purdy, for

3 instance, would then have a certain number of supervisors

4 working for him?

5 A. Yes. And let me shed a little light on that

6 previous answer that might help a little. We had --

7 We have, I guess you could.say, a matrix organization.

8 We try to put the best people in the best job regardless

9 of which company they are affiliated with. And in the

10 past, we have even had TUGC0 people reporting to

11 contractor people, organizationally. So that if you get

12 the right people, the right kind of people in the right

13 jobs, it really doesn't mak'c any difference what their
7_.

i' ') 14 company affiliation is. ~

15 Now, I don't know whether that helps or hindered.

16 Q. Well, in that case, for instance, you might have

17 an Ebasce inspector reporting to a Brown & Root supervisor?

18 A. That's correct.

19 Q. But that Brown & Root supervisor would have

20 to repart to Gordon Purdy?

21 A. If it's in a non-ASME side, it's reported all

22 the way up through my QA canager on site. Fer the

23 purposes of what that individual did in the day-to-day

24 workings of the quality assurance program, it was through

25 me. As far as it related to the. pay and benefits and sick

,-
$ i
--

. - - -4 ,.
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p,
(_,/ 1 leave and all that kind of stuff, that was a Brown & Root

2 function and it went to Purdy.

3 Q. So the direct line actions taken, that is directives

4 coming down and information going up as far as QA itself

S was concerned, it would go from a given inspector through

6 that inspector's supervisor and then to Mr. Tolson?

7 A. If it's non-ASME, yes, it would go right up

8 through the Tolson chain.

9 Q. And now for the ASME inspectors?

10 A. It would go straight up through the Purdy chain.

11 Q. And those were the only two chains we have.

12 A. Yes.

13 Q. And on the ASME stuff, when it came to Purdy,
I,.._, s

' ') '(
14 would it then go to Tolson before it'came to you or would

15 it go directly to you from Purdy?

16 A. No. If there was something that Purdy needed

17 to pass to me, it would go through Tolson, and then me.

18 Tolson was the No. 1 QA man on site overall.

19 Q. And the only authority, essentially that you had .

20 over -- when I say you, I mean you personally -- and I

21 guess by extension, Mr. Tolson, over, say a given

22 inspector, would be--who was not a TUGC0 employee, would

23 be to go to one of the contractor people, say either

24 Purday or Brant, to have that person removed from the site?

25 A. Yes. We can't. use them on the project

,

h. p
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- 'rm .

s) 1 anymore.

2 Q. Earlier in your deposition, reference was

3 made to the December 20, 1983 announcement or a memo, it's

4 not clear which, signed by Mr. Spence to all personnel

5 assigned to Comanche Peak, policy regarding investigation

6 reporting of quality matters, which I'm going to request

7 be bound into the transcript.

8

9

10

11

12

13
7 _,s

^

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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TENAS UTILITIES GENERATING CO.TIPANY
2001 DRYAN TOWER ._LAS. TEXAS 76201

&
MICH AEL D. SPENCE

esa s.ow

December 20, 1983

-

T0: All Personnel Assigned to
Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station

CPSES POLICY REGARDING INVESTIGATION
AND REPORTING 0F QUALITY MATTERS RELATED

TO NUCLEAR SAFETY
,

It has been and remains the highest priority of CPSES
management to ensure the quality and safety of the plant.
To that end, all employees and supervisors are required

,

to identify, document and report as soon as possible any
conditions that they know, or have reason to believe,
could compromise the safety and integrity of the plant. i

Any failure to report such conditions, knowingly with-
O holding information regarding such conditions, failure to

cooperate fully with other personnel investigating such
conditions, or any attempt to harass or intimidate any
employce attempting to report such conditions is regarded
by management as a gross breach of employment respon-4

sibilities and may constitute a violation of law. Any
employee or supervisor who commits any of the foregoing
acts shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including discharge from employment,

,

pD Ds - - >

_I,
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D
A. 1 .Q. This discussion was made.carlier, but

2 .this would be interference in reporting conditions

3 contrary to a safety as a' gross breach of employment

4 responsibilities. I take that from what you have just

5 told me, would only apply to TUGC0 employees, is that

6 correct?

7 A. I don't believe that was the-intent of this.

8 I guess disciplinary action up to and including discharge

9 from employment would._ relate to TUCCO employees as it

10 relates to 'all peisonnel assigned' to Comanche Peak

11 outside TUGCO,' it would '- :If it got,-to tihat point, it

12 would' follow th$ scenario that_I just outlined where.we
,. 7s ( ., ,

13 would tell Brown & Root and Ebasco'or whoever th~e
-

- 14 . contractor might be, obviously, we can't tell you to
,

15 fire the| individual, we could just tell you to getth'mi

16 of f the project. And we don't want to see him on the

17 project. again. I see'.your. point. It:is addressed to

'18 all personnel at Comanche Peak, and-I presume that'the

19 - exact letter of this would' relate..to TUCCO people.

20 Q. _One of the examples'that=was:in my mind when.
..

21 I asked you that would be, for instance,-__ a. Brown & Root

22- . supervisor-or an Ebasco supervisor who might be= applying,

23 for instance, undue pressure of some sort tipon' a givenz

kJ,
_ :24 inspector,~and as such, contravening the# intent-of this-

,

'

_

This' memo, and whatever else you had would_not.give>25; i memo .'

f*% s

v
'

.
,

,

0 J * " '

f 3

-.< ,
,

4 ?

.s _.
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k_-) 1 TUGC0 the authority to do much more than request from the

2 contractor the removal of that person, is that correct?

3 A. Well, I don't think that's entirely true. I

4 think we reserve the right to examine your example for

5 instance, examine the totality of the circumstances and

6 see if anybody else was aware that this individual was
|

7 doing that or maybe even encouraged him to do that and more

8 or less expand the scope. I guess ultimately, your

9 situation that you postulated.is correct. Anyone that

10 we deemed were responsible and are involved in it, we

11 could basically tell the contractor to take them off the

12 site. We don't direct the contractor.to fire anybody.

13 Q. So essentially, this hypothetical QA supervisor,_

(#)'- 14 could more or less tell you you don't pay me, you can't

15 fire me. All you can do is try to get me off the site.

16 You would have no authority to be able to do anything to

17 that person?

18 A. We could do more than try to get them off the

19 site. We could just close the door to them and ref'use

20 to permit him on site. I think any contractor would

21 be foolish to keep somebody who had been kicked off the

22 job or kicked off the site by a client, by a licensee

23 for a nuclear power plant, but we don' t get into their

24 personnel administration, and we certainly don't let them

25 get into ours.

.n
f h
%J

t .

k_'_ _ _ . _ _ . -
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1 Q. Now, the other side of that coin, if there were'

2 a given inspector that felt put upon by a contractor

3 employee, now this could be a peer of that person or a

4 supervisor, and we are talking in both cares of contractor

5 employees. Now, whether or not we're talking about two

6 employees or employee supervisor -- But we are somewhere

7 involved. We have a QC inspector there. Could one of

8 these people come via Mr. Tolson to you or you may have

9 answered this question, but -I'm talking about in the context

1: where they feel like there's been some sort of undue pressure
,

11 put upon them. I'm wondering how this would be resolved

12 since itismacks -- It could smack of'a personnel action,

13 but then again it could be intimidation, and how do you
,,, It
\~' 14 draw the line and when does it go up to your chain?

15 A. Our various vehicles for communicating concerns,

16 any quality concern, including harassment or intimidation,

17 applies to any individual, regardless of company affiliation;

18 if the ombudsman is a contract personnel, he is paid by

19 TUGCO. The hot line is--I said the ombudsman is not a

20 TUGC0 personnel. The hot line is a Texas Utilities

21 personnel. Of course, we emphasize to them that the

22 NRC is a third avenue they can contact and I think if you

23 will look at our record, you will find that various of

24 these avenues have been used. We promise confidentiality

25 in our hot line. We promise to get back with them if they'll

,a

.J

_ _ _
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|

|
,
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-

O 1 give us enough information, a name and address, to do so tuth

2 the results of our investigation and this is regardless of

,
3 company affiliation.

1

5

6

7

8

9 "

10

11

1

'

12

13

14

15
.

16
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18
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i MR. BACHMANN: ~That is all the questions I have.,

2 MR. BELTER: Could I take about 30 seconds? We've

3 got a little bit of redirect.

4 (Recess.)-

5 MR. BELTER: Back on the record.

6 EXAMINATION

7 BY MR. BELTER:

8 Q Mr. Chapman, without referening a specific portion

9 of the earlier part of the deposition, you were asked some

10 questions about your time spent on site and your access to

11 the site. What methods do you have to determine what is

12 going on on the site?

13 A Well, quite a few different methods. I did mention
,

\I 14 direct conversations with the manager with overall responsibil ity

15 for quality assurance at the site. In addition to that.

16 I have other quite independent ways, not the least of'which

17 is the audit activity, which is conducted on all aspects that

18 are safety related to construction work.

19 And I have the audit responsibility . reports to

20 me independently from the construction management, QA

21 management responsibility. And the individuals involved

22 in this audit function vary from audit to audit so that over

23 the course of months .o d a year, I can get a very good

24 perspective of the quality picture and the people issues,

25 and just various things by just sitting there talking to

o
q:

.
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,

,) I auditors.

2 What audit have-you been on? Catch them down

3 at the site. What are you all looking at? How does it look

4 to you? Are you having any problems? They will tell you.

5 So that is a very good independent assessment of, if you

6 will, the state of the un ion of the construction quality

7 assurance.

8 1 also talk to people down there who interface

9 with the key quality people. '. talk to them and find out how

10 they assess what's going on. If they have any problems,

11 they'll let you know. So, it's not just I don't get all my--

12 information simply from the site QA manager. I've got a

_ 13 quality engineering supervisor who reports directly to me who

''' 14 is independent of construction.

15 I drop in on the NRC resident on occasion and ask

16 him if he's got any problems. I can get a pretty good idea

17 if there are any major problems that I need to devote my

18 personal attention to.

19 Q Mr. Chapman, you indicated, in response to one of

20 the earlier questions that Corporate Security department

21 would be occasionally brought in to assist in investigating

22 certain matters. Am I correct that Corporate Security

23 has other resources not available to some of the other

24 departme :s?

25 A Yes. We have security people within the TU system

n
.

.
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(,) i that are available to the-director of Corporate security.

2 And he also has access to contract security people whom he

a may use if his resources are not sufficient.

4 Q Mr. Chapman, I'm going to ask you to take a look

5 at an ll-page document, the first page of which is marked

6 QC personnel interview, code G-36, and ask you whether or not

7 this is one of the interview reports that was the subject of

a your earlier test'nony with respect to the 1979 series of

9 interviews.

10 (Witness reviewing document.)

n A I don't know for a fact. It could be. It looks

12 like one. The G-36 doesn't mean anything to me.

_ 13 Q Looking at the materials on it, does it aveco. Lo

\/ 14 be similar to all the others?

15 A Yes, I believe it is the same form as was used on

16 all of them.

17 Q It has all of the same questions?

18 A It appears to, yes.

19 Q Am I correct that outside of the single instance

20 that you became personally involved with of the female QC

21 inspector, that you have no direct knowledge of any of the

22 other matters that are noted on these interview forms?

23 A Direct knowledge? That is correct.

24 Q In other words, you rely upon the members of the

25 management review board.to identify the problems and report

/m

v
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(,) I them to you? |

2 A Yes, I did.

3 Q And if I were to take any of these interview sheets

4 to ask you questions about the matters in there, would the

5 extent of your knowledge change if you were given the name

6 of any individual?

7 A None whatever.

8 Q Would your ability to respond to questions concerning

9 these interview sheets be assisted in any way if you had the

10 name of the individual?

| 11 A None whatever.
;

I 12 Q Why would that be?

i 13 A Because these interview sheets -- these are just
/~%'

U 14 personal notes that were utilized by the individual.interviewers.

15 until they could document for the record the formal report.

16 Q These are the notes -- excuse me?

j 17 A These-are the notes taken by an interviewer -- if

18 I had a name, Smith, Jones or whatever instead of G-36 it

19 wouldn't do anything for me that this report doesn't already

20 do.

21 MR. BELTER: I'm going to ask that this report be

22 bound into the transcript at this point, and.I have no further

23 questions, counsel. I reiterate to you our offer to allow

24 you to cross-examine to the extent that you are able on the

25 documents as here, and reiterate our position that by-not

tQ
O

.
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'V 1 going forward at this time as you are able, I don't understand

2 why you cannot that you are waiving your right to--

3 cross-examine with respect to-these interview sheets.

- 4 (The document referred to follows.)
5 '

6

7

| 8
|

I 10

11

12

13

I 14

15
,
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QC PERSONNEL INTERVIEW i

CODE: d 3b
|

'

1. System Adequacy
|
'a) Tell me about your job.

$IO h0, 0, b, YO (DA|| *

/ /

NE
Np, .

% Au /. 4 M.

i
'

b) How well do you feel you understand your job?
'W * 6

.

4

c) What do you feel is the function of QC at CPSES?

N b a M E

'%~&Ii%d A yedhA f. 4 ; J /, M .
'

'

.

\

O
.

Yt

,"^
.:.

,hq
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d) How comfortable do you feel in your job?

G a ja + s.
.

.

(1) What makes you cel comf table about your jo ?

Q A-~ In A
.

++WA / ay & Hu.

.

O
'

(2) What makes you feel uncomf rtable a out your job?

S-a

W m 9. 5a "" M Y ** #

e) Have you ever seen an organization chart of QC at CPSES?
*

Yes

\
|'

f) Do you know where you are on the organization chart? |

Yes , o g

g) Do you know who your supervisor is?

Yes No

.

!
!

. _ _ . . _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ -_
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O
h) Do you know who your supervisor's boss is?

/
VYes No

Ofe%IiAf*
1) How adequate is the information given to y to do your job?

Inadequate Marginal Satisfactory Good g

hExcellent

br4Comments:- Alcd's D(4

.

. .

j) How meaningful are ycur proceduIs?(availability, understandability) b.7
/ 46.9

Inadequate Marginal Satisfactory Good &c. W).

Excellent

ei lenComments: - / 4 @g4 p,gawh~4 #id<~ a y- gog
-.

.v. .

MfL

k) How meaningful are your inspection plans or checklists?

Inadequate Marginal tisfactory Good

Excellent

0 (4)h -

OAvp.



O
I

|- |
-

-
.

'

.

Page 4 of 11

[)
'

V 1) How adequate is the scope of your inspections? (explain whether
it is too small, too much, ..etc.)

*

Inadequate Marginal ' tisfactory Good

Excellent-

Consnents: -

.

.

m) How adequate is the emphasis on activities that have a bearing .

on quality? '

(Too much, or not enough),

(Are we looking at activitics that are trivial, too much?)

Inadequate rginal Satisfactor'y, _ Good. . . . . . . ., .. ,
. . , . . - ,. -. .

.,

Excellent

AE p, SComments: -

zy .p-e w
/ -

.

.

2. Supervision
.

a) How would you rate management support of QC7

Inadequate Marginal /Satisfaccory Good

Excellent

Md My A hComments: - g .

4a

O.

.

-- , - - y . --
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O b) How would you rate your supervisor's support of your activities?

Inadequate Marginal tisfactory Good

Excellent

M 4eComments: -

.

c) How well does your supervisor answer your questions?

Inadequate Marginal Satisfactory- Good

cellent *

.

Comments: -

O
.

- .

d) How available is your supervisor when you need him?

Inadequate Marginal M aisfactory Cood

Excellent

* * ~

//,L 4 MS [ ,

O
.
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~

-

! e) How effectively does your supervisor advise you of your inspection
activities in a timely manner?

,

Inadequate _ _ Marginal Satisfactory M od
.! Excellent

h MW -/r QM 9
*

Comments: - ;
/Ytig|ks

'

t

i

1

i

f) How well does construction provide you with advance notification
of activities which require QC support?

Inadequate Marginal atisfactory Good
,

; Excellent

Comments: -

w w 2'm P*-1"'- W''

i

g) How would you rate the consistency of your supervisors decisions?

; ikud w m
'

*

.

;

..

h

f

/^

.

_ ,.. , _. _ . . _ _ . . _ .
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1

0
3. Training

a) How do you rate the training you have received to perform
your job?

Inadequate Ma ginal Satisfactory Good

Excellent i

- OJ.[ g Q fgg t/ [Coc:ments :
,

[ ~l'
-

-.

'
_ _ _ _ _

-

~b) How do you rate the instructors that provide your training?

Inadequate Marginal Satisfactory Good

/ Y
p eellent

Comments: %g A . .

*

.

.

.

c) How do you rate the training material or training aides?

Inadequate Marginal Satisfactory Cood

Excellent

Coments : -/M

O
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)

O
d) What are the strong points of the training program?

*

gn{ Lif

e) What are the weak points of the training program? '
.

List: hvr
.

i

.s:~-, ,, ,, ., u., ..' . . -.

O
f) How adequate are examinations with respect to the' job

you actually perform?

-
Inadequate Marginal Satisfactory Good

M eellent
'

Comments: g ggg
)

.

g) Do you feel the "On the Job" training is adequate for the inspection
certification program.

.

Inadequate Marginal Satisfactory Cood

cellent

Comments: - '

.

,
_

f
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,
-

,

i O
;

h) What do you feel should be established by way of a recertification
or upgrading program.?, . .

k*
,

e- . h.t w p . 1 s a ,s u -
.

.
.

& domu.; .

,
.

%

4. Resources,

I

a) Do you feel ou have enough time to perform your inspections?
I
~ Yes No

. .

.| b) How woul,d you rate your workload?

Light nough Too Much '
,
,

. . .

c) Do you feel you are subject to excessive prd'ssures from construction
j while doing your inspections?

'

Yes o

Explain: Q -%

,

1

i

i

1 .

.

.

.

o

O
'

.

[
.

D

>

, . . . - - - . - . . - - , . - -
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,

e

d) How would you rate equipment availability to perform your
inspections or job?

Inadequate _ Marginal Satisfactory od
,

Excellent

Comentst - Qf gygsft __ hhygg Qp *

,

*

,

.

.

.

.

e) How would you rate the authority given to you to perform
your inspections?

Inadequate Marginal Satisfactory od

Excellent

Comments: my / th+ 7 AM.

1
i

*
.

.

g

.

j

f) Who do you feel bears the ultimate responsibility for your
inspections? '

Identifys 0 ( [

4 .

O aw p dA. +> m [ "'.

andpa r

__ __- _ -- -_-_-_ _ - _ - - - _ - - - - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ --_-__-_ _ - - - - _ _ - _ _ - - _ - _ - _ - - _ -
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i

i A
| V

' 5. Other

a) What do you feel are .the major problems in QC at CPSES?
h h . YW WW*

I
. -

[l/b-,,

3) h / M /~e da. 3 #
''~~~

, , .W awkr*st AtwT * "

h) f 10 ddN.
b)

'

What do you feel is an adequate solution to these problems?

h f]/A h ~

.

~) p4%~ n;//dL -

O '

.

c) Do you fesi that,you have adequate communication with the
construct on' foreman that you come in contact with?

i

Yes No.

d) Do you e joy QC inspection work?
,

'

Yes No '

If Not - Why?

List:

1

[[ .

f b-

sA. ~

o
.

I y 'r
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4f" 1 'MR. CUILD': .On_that point I reiterate my request~

3 J2 -- thht the-names of.those persons-be transmitted as previously'

i 3 -asserted, .and my position that the names are necessary in

1 4 order.to' conduct an.1 intelligent examination on the subject..

5 Mr.. Chapman, I have a few more questions for you.
-

,.
.

,
. 6 EXAMINATION,

r-

7 BY.MR.-GUILD:

8 Q: With respect to the QC personnel interview forms
j

. . .

9 which'.- .of which G 36 has.been described as an example,[ -

'10 if I-knew the' names o'fI he individuals whose interviews were'

t
:

.11 reflected-in~the: specific forms, if you had'that information

12 : before'you, would you be'able to tell me w'hether-or not
,

j. 13 specific persons interviewed who~gave-specific responses to
, .

'

14' -

,

. questions were subsequently.the subject.of later' complaints+

.
.

15' - of harassment ~ and int'imidation?

$~ 16 MR.'BELTER: I am-misunderstanding yourHquestion.
-

1
'

-17 .THE WITNESS: I don't ~ understand it either.
i-

[ 18 .MR. BELTER: Is your', question.if-he.'knows?who
.

19 - G-36'is,-or if he.knows - who the-interviewers.are?'3 .

- 20 MR.' s GUILD : qThe Tsubj ect'fof E the interview.
'

-
;21- MR. : BELTER: 1G-36.

'
.

.22
' .

LTHE~ WITNESS: If(IDknew whofG-36.was.- You asked;
.

. . . . .

'~

3 . <

- .23 meEth'e/ question, did?this sind'ividual subsequently become1an-
' ' ~

u.
~

. -. .- - . ..

w 24 ' intervenor witness?- Arelyou asking7-me 'if -I? could,~ answer :yes
,

25 :o'r no?-
+ ,.
*F '-

. r

yff . . . ,
-

,

.. ;
, ,

.
''

fs
N+.

F ?

. m-. .

. , ,

# *3 ,N - g e-7 I', % **' Q f$~
' '

- % g. I ; '' $ . ..f ; . N tHs ' y *. [P

'
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G' 1 BY MR. GUILD:>

2 Q Among other things, yes.

3 A- The answer to that question is-yes, if I had a list
,

4 of your witnesses and I had this name, I could take that name

5~ and look.on your list and see if it appeared on there.
~

6 Q All right. You would also be able to tell me,
4

7 wouldn't you, whether or not, you therefore had any prior

8 information or knowledge about instances of a subsequent
,

9 individual who made-a. complaint of harassment or intimidation
,

10 of other-conduct of that sort, having raised similar complaints
i

11 at the time of the 1979 interviews.

; 12 A No, not as I understand your question. I didn't

13 ever look at those.

~)'(< .

\- 14 Q .Well,'you have the information. You're the;only
,

15 one-who had the infor$ation, correct?
i

16 A I have also testified under oath that I did-not-'

1 -17 -look at it untilJjust a few days ago, and I only lookediat
'

18 three.or four.of them.

19 Q: Yes, sir. -But you-hadmavailable'that information

20 to you..didn't you? Your the only official of-the company who

21 'did, according to your. testimony.

22 A That'.s correct.'

.23 Q: You testif'ied in re s pon's e : t o ~. you r c oun s el,'s
'

j -24 ' questions: that you1 relied in.part upon the results of audits

.25 .toLprovide- you'an independent assessment'of the effectiveness
.
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li: -of the quality: assurance at Comanche Peak, correct?
- .

# 2 A Yes. - Basically that is a true statement. I think

'
~

3 my: testimony was, basically wh'at is' going on, what's the

4 ' situation.
.:

5 Q All right. Have'you:ever been the subject of a

6 dis c iplina ry ' a'c t ion or counseling, reprimands or any'other

7 adverse-action as a result of your involvement in the

8 -processing of audit reports?

- 9 'A No.

10 Q Were you-the' subject of.any~ adverse action as a.

11' . result of your involvement'in the revision of an audit report

- 12 that:was ~ submitted to.you?

13 .I'm not trying to be mysterious about it.
,

'!
~

14' A I~ understand. -I'm trying to.get-what your question-

15 is.

16 MR. ~ BELTERi .Let'siget itystrcight. -Are,you

'

l
17. asking about theJ1983 investigation that he mentioned earlier?

18- MR. GUILD: Yes.

~ 19 THE' WITNESS: All right. L'et's| talk about that. ,

20 BI MR. GUILD:

'21' ~ Q: The . question-is,'I don'.t-have the~ document ~in fror t
-

,

22 -ofame
'

--

~

~,

23 .MR. BELTER: '266,21 believe.was th e1 numb e r: of the
,

,

' 24 audit.- 'Let's; assume:that that'ssthe one.;
'

'

_
-

,

25 ', ~ .

<

+ c

__

%
~

w

k. ._ _ 1
-

,

a: '

.- .

'' 'N
. =.

,1:

'

, s d, ~ | \, - . f
' L ! ., * g | | r . ' - .. J A t ij)%; '..

'

.

.,
* a -

:,
'

,
.. . . , .(. 7 <,

. .

,

5
' .E '.."t I'. ). 1 Ek ;j. e

"

'-{.y j, o . 3

y- -,;1
,

,,. e u - g * -

4'- 4 x. 4-,

[- ." ' *k [ '' ( 5/+ ,[]'
.

.,[ j. _.4 + 2
' ' *

3



.. _ . _ _ _ .

& y.

35,729
'

,

.

-26PB9
.f4j% .,'" T 1 BY MR. GUILD:

's. And toi2 Q. Let's say under the assumption that it

i' 3 be'more~ precise,.was that an audit in which you were involved?

-> 4. 'A. The rad waste audit?

~5 ,Q- Yes, was-that a circumstance.in which you earlier

6 _related that Mr. Clements and others were involved in directi ng

7 - an investigation of your actions?
,

8 A Well, me and also'my entire department's actions.

I 9 Q All right. So we know'the-instance we're' talking-

F
10 about. We're-on:the-same wavelength. Were you the' subject-

11 of any adverse reaction as a result of your involvement in
i

12 -that circumstance?'.

13 A No.
m
tV) 14 -Q What other contract. security people doe's your

,

15 corporate security department make._use of.in performing its
.

16 investigatory functions that might bear-on' investigating
1

17 concerns or harassment'' intimidation?.

? 18 A I don ~'t know. ..I|only starte'd.to mention ~that. I

~

19 saw it mentioned-in-that' memo'that.they had available contract
s

-

'

20 people. f or -inves tiga ting' allegations 'if ~ theyDwere; needed'._ So
- . 1

21 it's just an assurance that the" resources are.'there.

!?2 . Q_ -You have no idea =what those resources consist:of?

^

23' A' No,- I don't..

24 'MR. GUILD: Okay,_that's.all. Thank ; youi very- muel' .=

~

,
_ .

.25~ MR. BELTER': The'.recor'd"of this' deposition 'is
,

'
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~ closed pending Mr. Guild's request. that Mr.-Chapman be |

'

--- j' ' 1~
- .

|o.,

'

'

[ 2 retained or be made available again. '

,

1: ,

|' -3 (Whereupon, at 8:20 p.m., the deposition was
~
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